Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, April 20, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C

. CLOSED SESSION
1. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives: Board
President Ed McLaughlin, Unrepresented Employee(s): Superintendent
(Government Code 54957.6)
2. Conference with Labor Negotiators Agency designated representatives:

Superintendent Len Foreman Employee Organizations: Administrative,
CTA, CSEA, and Classified Confidential

(Government Code 54957.6)

3. Public Employee Discipline / Dismissal / Release / Complaint
(Government Code 54957)

4. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: Superintendent
(Government Code 54957)

D. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

F.

H

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
. ORDER OF AGENDA

. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
The law allows the public to address the governing board on any school district matter,
whether or not it is on the agenda, but the law prohibits action or discussion by the Board on
non-agenda items.
A person wishing to be heard by the Board shall first be recognized by the president and
shall then proceed to comment as briefly as the subject permits. Individual speakers shall
be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The
Board shall limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. With Board
consent, the president may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation,
depending on the topic and the number of persons wishing to be heard. The president may
take a poll of speakers for or against a particular issue and may ask that additional persons
speak only if they have something new to add. (BB 9323)

1 of4



DISTRICT REPORTS

1.
PN
8l

Principals
Business Manager
Superintendent

. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD

. CONSENT AGENDA

. Minutes of Special Meeting March 10, 2016

. Minutes of Regular Meeting March 16, 2016

. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of January 2016
*special note: correction February 17, 2016 Agenda reported
January 2015 warrants

. Accounts Payable Warrants for the Month of March 2016

. Employment

Classified

Special Education Paraeducator: Kristin Harris .625 FTE

Fall Season Volunteer Coaches 2016-2017

Volunteer Football Coach: Jason Slightom
Volunteer Cheer Advisor: Patty Hess

. Classified Resignation

. Field

Position Name Effective Date
Special Education Samantha Dodd 3-28-2016
Paraeducator/Transportation

Attendant

Special Education Kristin Harris 4-5-2016
Paraeducator
Trips

Field Trip Destination Date

6"-7" grades Honors
Trip to Six Flags Discovery
Kingdom in Vallejo, CA

April 22, 2016

8™ grade Honors trip to San
Francisco Giants game in
San Francisco, CA

April 27, 2016

8" grade Promotion trip to | June 2, 2016
Sunsplash Water Park in

Roseville, Ca

DES 2™ grade class trip to Turtle May 19, 2016

Bay Exploration Park in Redding

Page #

3-8

9-16

17-23

24

25

26

27

20f4



L. INFORMATION ITEMS Page #
1. Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaint 28
M. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve donation of $300.00 to the DUSD libraries from Durham 29
Parkview East 4H for each school to receive $100.00: Durham
Elementary School, Durham Intermediate School and Durham High
School for a total of $300.00

2. Approve donation of $631.00 for Butte County Public Health Food Facility
Plan Check from Durham Community Foundation for Phase I1
Coliseum/Stadium Project

3. Approve anonymous donation of $1,000.00 for DIS chrome books.
4. Approve Safety Plan Update for 2015-20167 30-34
5. Approve Master Service Agreement from ALICE Training Institute  35-42

6. Approve agreement between DUSD and Consultant David Hurd for  43-47
construction inspection services of Phase II Coliseum Project

7. Approve California Department of Education TUPE Grant 48
Cohort K Memorandum of Understanding between Butte County
Office of Education’s Student Health and Prevention Programs and
DUSD from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2018

8. Approve request for expanded cooperative agreement between 49
DUSD and Durham Park and Recreation for the proposed construction
of the new multipurpose facility

9. Approve contract for Actuarial Study with Dempsey Filliger and 50
Associates

10. Approve Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for 51-98
Durham Elementary School, Durham Intermediate School and
Durham High School

11. Approve Resolution #16-08 Resolution for Intra Budget Transfer 99
Resolution at the Close of School Year

12. Approve Resolution #16-09 Resolution to establish fund balance 100
policies as required by GASB 54 for the 2015-2016 school year

13. Approve retirement incentive, Option #1 101

30f4



14. Approve Resolution #16-10 for retirement incentive program, 102
Option #2

15. Board Policy Updates: Second Reading and Adoption of revised 103-106
BP/AR 5131.7 Enclosure: Copy in the District Office

16. Board Policy Update: First Reading * 107
Enclosure: Copy in the District Office (October revisions)

N. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION

=)

. CLOSED SESSION

®

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION

Q. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
R. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: May 18, 2016
S. ADJOURNMENT

Notes:

*Agenda item documents are available for public inspection during regular business hours at the
District Office.

**Handout will be provided at the board meeting.

If you require special accommodations to participate in the meeting, please advise Becky Gordon,
District Secretary, 48 hours in advance at 895-4675 x227.

4 of 4



Durham Unified School District
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Thursday, March 10, 2016
2:00 p.m.

District Boardroom

MINUTES

A Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unified Schﬁi;i"l)i{strict was held in the
Durham Unified School District Board Room on March 10, 2016.

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed McLaughhn Lan e Sn

Trustee Absent: Mark Kimmelshue
Staff members present: Superintendent Leonard Foreman P1 incipal Te
Staff members absent: D1strlct Secretary Bccky Gordon Busmess Mana

and Todd Southam

A. CALL TO ORDER
President Ed McLaughlin called th"""'

B. MOVE TO CLOSED SESSION

C. CLOSED SESSIO@M

recont cndatlon for e:gpi;lsmn of Student #2016-1. On a motion by Lance Smith seconded

by Bob' ill _ma the Bgard has decided to expel Student #2016.1 with a vote of 4 ayes, 0

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: Mark Kimmelshue

G. ORDER OF AGENDA
There were no changes to the order of agenda.

1o0f2



H. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments

I. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema had no comment.
Mark Kimmelshue was absent.
Ed McLaughlin had no comment.
Lance Smith had no comment.
Todd Southam had no comment.

J. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: March 16, 2016

K. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned the meeting at 7:5

20f2



A Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees of The Durham Unifi
Durham Unified School District Board Room on March16, 2016

Trustees Present: Bob Bultema, Ed Mcl,aughlmf- Mark Klmmels_'

Trustee Absent: None
Staff members present: Superintendent L eonard '

Staff members absent: None

Durham Unified School District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
Wednesday, March 16, 2016
6:00 p.m.
(RETURN TO OPEN SESSION AT 7:00 P.M.)
District Boardroom

MINUTES

School ﬁistrict was held in the

Lance Smith and
Todd Southam

reman, D;stncl Secretary B\i’" ky' Gordon,

Business Manager Ron Sherrod, Prmclpal Shirley Wllllﬁm% Principal
Jeff Kuhn, Principal Terry Be et and School Psycl1010glsUD1rector
of Special Education Sara Smith -

. CALL TO ORDER

ACTIO? TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
: cLaughlm reported no action was taken in closed session.

Su perintendcnt"lien Foreman requested that Discussion Action Item #11 be changed to
Board Policy Update: First Reading.

. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC

There were several comments and support from Kathryn Horn, Matt Wolfe, Christy Dyrr,
Jennifer Ziegenhirt and Christine Goulding-Weidert regarding an increase in certificated
salaries, negotiations, the certificated contract, all the improvements to the District through
the years of recession, community involvement with the District, and concerns for the future
of the district. There were comments from Rian Farley regarding the Durham High School
flag, previous Traffic Study done, and the District’s laserfiche. There were also comments

1of6



made by Rocque Merlo and Mike Sohnrey regarding the Durham Coliseum-Golf Committee
attending Durham Elementary School’s Grandparent’s Day to inform the community of the
progress of the Durham Coliseum.

I. DISTRICT REPORTS

1.

Principals
Shirley Williams, DES Principal gave an update on the following:

e Technology plan and update

e 3rd Grade VAPA performances

e Professional Development Opportunities

e Andrew McCutcheon honored as the BCAA (ertlﬁ :
¢ Enrollment Update

Staff of the Year

Jeff Kuhn, DIS Principal gave an update. on the following:
e Project Eight Grade (PEG) projects & 4

e Medieval Feast S 4

eShady Creek ¢ o o

e Technology: Chrome book cart. S pccaal thank to DIS PTS and Durham Exchange
Club

¢ SBAC and CST testing schedule
e Tiana Scott honored as the '_ _
¢ Enrollment update

Year

on the following:

1/

Jeff Kuhn, Ma_nager of MOT gave Aan update
o New substitute cu: d
PG %/E?j)rmect

e,

o War€house, cleanoti"

all Sturm l@ﬁoncd as the BCAA Certificated Staff of the Year
amayﬁ 2nd place award at the BCOE Superintendent’s Second Annual

o PTS- [",I."'r'y 15 minutes

o Career Pathway update

e Sports Update

Business Manager Ron Sherrod gave an update on the following:
e External Audit Selection

¢ E-rate Contract

e Second Interim Budget 2015-2016

20of6



3. Superintendent Len Foreman gave an update on the following:
e Mr. Foreman had no comments

J. ITEMS FROM THE BOARD
Bob Bultema stated that he enjoyed the 8™ grade presentations and congratulated the
students and the teachers for a wonderful job.
Mark Kimmelshue had no comments.
Ed McLaughlin had no comments.
Lance Smith stated that he enjoyed the gh grade presentations and saluted the students
and the teachers for a wonderful job.
Todd Southam had no comments.

K. CONSENT AGENDA
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Bob Bultema
Consent Agenda with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. N

2 Board approved the

Vote as follows: & ;

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark. Klm elshue, Lance Smith and Todd Southam
Nays:None i e
Abstained: None
Absent: None

L. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approve two year student calendar (201 __:017 and2017-2018)
On a motion Qy B,_ob Bultema, seconde(i by La mith, the Board approved the two

G 4
2.5Approve Baseball Field Revitalization Project-Phase II
0 damotion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved
the Base all F égﬁ Revitalization Project-Phase II with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.
C

Vote as follows:

Ayes: EdiMcLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and
Todd Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

3of6



3. Approve donation of $3,100.00 from Durham Intermediate School
PTS organization for the purchase of chrome books for Durham
Intermediate School
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Lance Smith, the Board approved the
donation of $3,100.00 from Durham Intermediate School PTS organization for the
purchase of chrome books for Durham Intermediate School with a vote of 5 ayes and
0 nays.
Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and
Todd Southam
Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

4. Approve donation of $4,000.00 from Lxchange Club of
the purchase of chrome books for Durham TInfermediate Schoo]
On a motion by Lance Smith, seconded by ) Mark Kimmelshue, the Board approved
the donation of $4,000.00 from Exchange Club of Durham for the purehase of chrome
books for Durham Intermediate School with a vote Hf's, ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows: @
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob B
Todd Southam
Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

a, Mark Kjlﬂniel_' ue, Lance Smith and

. Appr ovg‘ﬁx_panded e

ion of t ‘e‘@ducator Effectiveness Spending Plan
‘_ 11, 2016)

Vote as f‘e_'HoW%
Ayes: Ed?\chaughlm Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and
Todd Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

40of 6



7. Approve revised consulting contract (# 2) between ARC Alternatives
and Durham Unified School District for the solar project
On a motion by Bob Bultema, seconded by Todd Southam, the Board approved the
revised consulting contract (# 2) between ARC Alternatives and Durham Unified
School District for the solar project with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:
Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and
Todd Southam
Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

8. Approve E-rate contract with ITSavvy for 2016-2017 ol year
On a motion by Mark Kimmelshue, seconded by Todd Sou mm the Board approved
the E-rate contract with ITSavvy for 2016-2017 sehool year wil
0 nays.

Vote as follows: s

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark K1mmelshue Lance Smith and
Todd Southam
Nays: None
Abstained: None
Absent: None

9. Approve selc of Independe An' tor for. '5-16 through 2017-18
Ona motlol;a %ﬁ% uItema secoﬁded by Lance ! Smith, the Board approved the
bclectlonﬁéi_lndep at Auditor, Tlfﬂe & Co for 2015-16 through 2017-18 school
years With ,y_;gyote of 5. jffes and 0 nays. .

Y.ote.a Mfollow§.@§m
SRy ~§*ag§mgx,auglei

R

4. », Nays:None™ &

the Adoptmﬁ of Second Interim Budget 2015-2016 with a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays.

Vote as follows:

Ayes: Ed McLaughlin, Bob Bultema, Mark Kimmelshue, Lance Smith and
Todd Southam

Nays: None

Abstained: None

Absent: None

5of6



11. Board Policy Update: Second Reading and Adoption of Revised
BP/AR 5131.7 Enclosure: Copy in the District Office
In Order of agenda Superintendent Len Foreman requested that Discussion Action
Item #11 be changed to Board Policy Update: First Reading. Superintendent Len
Foreman presented the First Reading of the board policy updates and stated there
would be an opportunity for discussion during the second reading at the next board
meeting.

M. RETURN TO CLOSED SESSION
President Ed McLaughlin stated that it was not necessary to return to closed session after
open session items so items M, N, O, and P, could be eliminate;

from.the Agenda.

N. CLOSED SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
See Agenda Item #M

P. REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLO-S.FL‘IJ).-S SION
See Agenda Item #M

Q. NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE April 20, 2016

R. ADJOURNMENT
President Ed McLaughlin adjourned

the neeting

60f6



| :abey ZopusuasH |lIF :J9sfl 60:¥E:€L 910Z/S1/€0 se1s160y %0840 dV l1lejed YIN
Lzt % SADIAMAS YFHIO  SAIMVIVS NINQV SHA 008 00TLIL ANOV1d AILNIAJNI LOTOT  9L60101 00 SAIVMY  S10T/61/10  0SSLLLOO SI
LTSE % SADIAYAS YHHIO  SANVTIVS NINQY SHA 008§ 00TLIL ANOV1d AALNIIdNI 70201 9L60101 00 SQYVMY  910T/61/10  0SSLLLOO SI
S9vLY [EIOL HIPYD
S9°pLy SNOILVOINUAWOD SHILITILN - SNOILVYEdO 0065  TO8L0O0  91/€/1-S1/4/C1 SHOUVHO LNTIAND 19ZvisL  9SLTIOI 1%LV 910T/61/10 6¥SLLLOO SI
$0°0S1 :[e10L NI2YD
0T %9 SHOIAYES YHHIO  SI¥V TVRILSNANI-VHA 0085  1TITOL “dXd JAdO ¥ SAOIAYAS YHHLIO  8L918TH90S  8E001SHDIANAS WIOLINN MAVINVEY  910/61/10  8SLLLOO SI
£5°0¢ 79 SHOIAYES YFHIOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYEdO 008§ 008L00 ‘dXd Y440 % SADIAYNAS YHHIO  6L918Z¥90S  8E001SHOIAYAS WHOIINA MAVINVIY  9107/61/10  8¥SLLLOD SI
8965 29 SADIAYLS YIHIOTYIAOISND - SNOLLVYAdO 0085 008L00 “dXd YO % SADIANAS WHHLO  LLOTSTYO0S  8£001SHOIAYAS WUOLINA MAVINVIY  910T/61/10  8¥SLLLOO SI
v9'€l % SADIAYAS YFHIO NOILVIJOdSNVYL 0085 0£7L00 “dXH 4340 % SADIAYAS YHHLIO  OLL8ETP90S  SLO0TSHIIANAS WIOLINN JMVNVIY  9107/61/10  8¥SLLLOO SI
08¢l :[e30.L, HIOUD
08¢ty 110 ANV TdNd NOILVIMOdSNYYL  Oveh 0€TLOO ANVJO¥d  0€6911LP0E  190€101 SVD ISVOD 910%/61/10 LySLLLOO SI
06'68 :{EI0 L, 32D
0668 SHITddNS % STYIYALYIN FONVNIINIVIN  OIEF  00LLOO JOLINDI L86S9YT  L69TIOT A1ddNS AI0D IV 910T/61/10  9¥SLLLOO SI
06 €EE°T (€30 L 3RYD
or'€6e SNOLLVOINAJNOD SAILITLLA - SNOILVYAdO 0065  Z08LOO ST AONDJAS ATHINOW SI0ZOLILZYN  80LZIOL SNOLLVOIN[UAINOD GV 910Z/61/10  S¥SLLLOO ST
01°08¢ SNOLLVOINANINOD SAILITILN - SNOILVYEJO 0065  Z08LOO ST 09d DAS ATHINOW SIOTITILZPN  80LZIOI SNOLLVOINNAINOD gV 910Z/61/10  SPSLLLOO  SI
0L'095 SNOILVOINNWNINOD SAILITLLA - SNOLLVYAdO 0065  T08LO0 91 NV[ OAS ATHLNOW SI0ZZITLIYN  80LZIOI SNOILVOINUANINOD €Y 910Z/61/10  SYSLLLOO ST
69°€67 [E101, NI3YD
69'€67 SAI'1ddNS ¥ STYIILLYIN NVNEAA  0Igy  S6100€ SAITddNS SSVIO Y04 NI £0P9ZOHO +0T100601 O VINIDYIA ‘NVNYEIA-ATOM 910T/71/10  08€LLLOO SI
67919 BI0L 2D
67919 (666v-005$) LNANJINOH TJIENYD  00vy  11200g(z/1) HONAEE NOANVIE INAd NMOd  SOY9ZOHO  €81£101  TUNLINYNA ALIS YHINTI  910T/¢1/10  6LELLLOO  SI
8581 (8301, 324D
8581 SAI1ddNS % STYIMALYIN SSENISNE  OIEy  ZI100L 1oyund yusweoedar Jof wiay  DLILOITOT  66T10601 ATIL ATTVL ‘AENLS  9107/T1/10  811LLLOO ST
00°0T :[E10L, NI3YD
0002 % THAVYL ISIDOTOHOASd  00ZS  TOELOO ININAVA NJHLNI  VLOTOSIOT  L9TETOI HINVHAALS ‘SQIVHOIA  910T/Z1/10  LITLLLOO ST
S6'€TS [EIOL HI2UD
0087 SATHSYATWNAN % SINA  NOILLVILSININQY ISId 00§  [LSLOO SENA AYVIOW YOI GNITY 1€ZISTOT 81S10601  ATTQAYNOAT ‘NVWIAOL 910T/TI/10  STILLLOO SI
S6'SLI 7 THAVYEL NOLLVMISINDNQV ISId  00Z6 14500 HADVATIA 04 INTNASENGNITY 1€Z1S107  81S10601  FATAYVYNOAT ‘NVNIIOA 9107/T1/10  S11LLLOO Sl
¥9'SE9° H[EI0L HIIUD
¥9°5€9°1 SA00ILIXAL AMALIOT  00I% 001100 SM009 LXAL [00v£199968  98€0101 TTH MVIDON  910T/S0/10  6L¥9LLO0  SI
junowy %9 uopdurosaq y0alqo/iey  109lqo/Aay uondiosaqg 92I0AUl  QI3d sweN ashed 9l MD #MD 1S

L0 JaquinN pun4

1935160y }o8YD JOpUSA dV palieied
190¥1S1d TOOHIS a3IdiINN WVYHYNG



NN :abeg ZOpUBWJIBH ||I[* :49SM) 60:yS:St 91L0Z/S4/E0 Jais168 3o8yd dv (IEIeQ V/IN
79°Syi % SAOIAYIS YIHLO NOILVLYOdSNVIL 0085  0£TL00 dJANd ATING3d 19¢vS  €€10101 TAN4 % OI4LOATd 13S31A  9102/61/10  ¥9SLLLOO  SI
00 S¥l ;B30 234D
00°Svl ONILNIIdITONId SHDIAYAS TVOSIA €686  TLSLOO 610T 04d S99 LNDIJEIFONIT LyLOVT  THLOTO] gOILSNS 40 LNIFINLIVIA 910T/61/10 £9SLLL00 SI
00°TsT [0, YD
00921 SNOILVIINNNINOD NOILYLIOdSNVIL 006S  0£TLOO 9107 AYVNNVI DIAYES epSeLS  10vIT0T SINALSAS SSHTIIIM AVA 910T/61/10  T9SLLLOO S
009¢! SNOLLYOINNWINOO NOILVLIOdSNVIL 0065 0tZ.L0O S1 0dd d0IA¥dS 989¥LS 10¥1101 SINALSAS SSATIIIM AVA  910T/61/10  TISLLLOO SI
76'6LT (B30 L {R/YD
76'6LT % SHOIAYIS Y9HLO HIMOYUO I - AYHLLOT 008S OLII0O ‘dXH Y440 B SHOIAYES YHTHLO ObLL  9LIETQYOIBaSSY [eUOUBONDT SIIOMBEA  910T/61/10  19SLLLOO SI
00°S6 {810 HI3UD
00°56 29 SHOIAYAS YJFHILO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIHJO 0085 6€£8L00 DASYOLVEFd0O ATHINOW 1LZLT $S8010T OJIHD 40 NVOITIND 910T/61/10 09SLLLOO SI
00081 [E3OL HR9YD
00°0¢! ONILNIYJITONIA SHOIAMHS TVDSIA €688 TLSLOO €107 1D0 ONILNILIHONIA 60€8  LLBITOI ODIHD - NSO 910T/61/10 6SSLLLOO Sl
0009 ONILNIAdIFONIA SHIIAYHS TVOSId €8¢  TLSLOO ST10T AON ONILINIIIFIONIA ThE8  LLBIIOIL ODIHD - NSO 910T/61/10 6SSLLLOO SI
£8°98 ;1e10], 324D
£8°9Z8 s§ooqIxa] Z1-6 HIMOYD NI - AYHLLOT 0SIy OII100 syooqxal Z1-6 L60009T 0801 IONVIDOYUd TYNOLLYOINAd WdD 910Z/61/10 8SSLLLOO SI
6°TTHT ([BIOL HPYD
6T SNOILVIOINNIWINOD  SHILITILN - SNOILVYHdO 006S  T08L00 SI/1¢/Z1 OL dN SADIAYES 9L800€0y  L1T1¢I0T LSVONOD 910T/61/10 LSSLLLOD SI
00°00€ ‘1830 423YD
00°00t % SHOIAYES Y9HLO 4§ uoneyodsuel), 008S [+CLOO ‘dXH JAdO ¥ SHOIAYES YdHLO 9910091  YTEI101 TOOHOS AIAINI ODIHD  910Z/61/10  9SSLLLOO  SI
69°¢CT {e10] qIL_UD
69°€LT SHITddNS % STYIYILVIA TTVALTASVL SAO0E 0IEr  S0100L STIVELEASYE 67SYPZ  0$90101 AT1ddNS DILATHLY HAVOSYD 910Z/61/10  SSSLLLOO SI
00°05T {1e10 Y, §3YD
00051 ¥ THAVIL rewwswarddng 4901 00Z¢  $00000 ST1/SZ/8 ONINIVIL LATHD 9ISTT0¥LTTS9 600101 40 HOIAJ40 ALNNOD ALLING 910Z/61/10 #SSLLLOO SI
0000 {[e30 1 3¥3YD
00700t % SHOIAYES YHHLO NOILV.LIOdSNVIL 0085 0E£TLOO ST/S/TT DNIMOL Sng OpITIT  LZTIETOIDNI ‘HOIAYAS MOL SAIMOYE 910Z/61/10  €SSLLLOO ST
00+l {[BIOL NPYD
00°LS 7% SHOIAYAS YHHIO SANNOYD - SNOILVIHIdO 0085 6£8L00 DNILSHL J341LVM 66€TIST 66LC101 AdOLvI0gVvI1DISvVa 910T/61/10 TSSLLLOO ST
00°LS ¥ SHOIAYAS YHHLO SANNOYDO - SNOLLVIHdO 008S 6£8L00 ONILSHL 9LV M SISTIST  66LT101 AJOLVIOIVTDISVd 910T7/61/10 TSSLLLOO SI
YT'$65°T ‘[eI0L 124D
¥7'565°T 2 SHOIAYAS YHHILO HLMOYD NI - AYHLLOT 008S  0I1100 TIVMILIOS ONIQIVOIATA 95695 901101 DNIHSITANd 3'd  910Z/61/10  1SSLLLOO SI
5°99 HLINEECl o)

1935169y %099 JopusA dV pajielea
12141510 TOOHOS a@3I4INN WYHNNG



¢ :9bed zopuewsay |lif H4esn 60:vEEL 910Z/SL/E0 JaisiBay %oaUD dv I1B1eQ VN
0p'9 SSI1ddNS ® STYIIALYIA LOTJISIA-DISMUA OISy I¥100L SAITddNS % STYIYALYIN  1I8¥6SEl  S¥vII0I ONI NOS % ¥3ddad Ml 910Z/61/10  ¥LSLLLOO SI
£9'891 SaITddNS % STYIIALVIA IONAISIA-DISAW OISy I¥100L SHITdINS % STVINALVIN  05Z€85€l  SwvIl0l ONI NOS % ¥dddad MI  910Z/61/10 ¥LSLLLOO SI
65'sT- SH11ddNS ¥ STYIYALYA IOTILSIA-DISAUA  OI€y  I#100L LIQTID  TSL96sEl  $rIl0l ONI NOS % ¥3ddad Ml 9102/61/10  ¥LSLLLOG SI
L8'CT SA11ddNS P STVIIALYIN IONAISIA- OIS OIgy  T7I00L LIGEID  1SL965€1  8p¥l101 ONI NOS % Wdddad Ml 910Z/61/10 ¥LSLLLOO SI
0p'9- ST17ddNS @ STYIIALYIN IONAISIA-DISNA Olgy  I¥100L LIamdd  L0ZTI09El  $ppIIO0l ONI NOS % ¥ddd3d Ml 910Z/61/10  ¥LSLLLOO SI
6161 S317ddNS % STYIIALYIN LONMISIA- DISNAL Olgy  1¥I00L LIagdd  $0Z109€l  8¥bI101 ONI NOS % ¥ddddd Ml 910Z/61/10  PLSLLLOO SI
LOPI S11ddNS % STYIYALYIN IONISIA-DISUA 0lgy  1¥100L SAITddNS ¥ STVIMELVIN  LE6909E1 81101 ONI NOS % ¥dddad M 910Z/61/10 +LSLLLOO Sl
96°Th Sa17ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN IOMISIA-DISIUAL 0IEy  I¥100L SAITddNS ¥ STYIALYIN  €26v6SEl  8iv1101 ONI NOS % ¥3ddad Ml 910Z/61/10 $LSLLLOO SI
00062 H[BI0L, 034D
00052 % SADIAYAS YAHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVYAdO 0085  6£8L00 DAS TOYLNOD LSad pELOST  ZZOIT0I  TOMLNOD LSEd SWALNNH 9107/61/10 €LSLLLOO S
00°0¥ % SADIAYAS YAHIO SANNOYD - SNOLLVYAIO 0085  6£8L00 JAS TOYINOD LSad £996ST  zZ01101  TOYINOD LSAd SYALNNH 9107/61/10 €L5LLLO0 Sl
97'9¢¢ {6301, 934D
97°9¢¢€ SAI7ddNS % STYNALYWIVIAOLSND - SNOLLVYEdO 01§y 008L00 SAITAdNS % STYIMALYIN  020€06109  OIE1101  OINTWVOVS/QUVATIIH S102/61/10 ZLSLLLOO SI
00°0S0% €101 HIND
00050 % SADIAYAS YIHL@ALO-TVINGND1dANS 490T 0085 Z0000L ONISNADIT/ONINIVYL ENIINO  €SS10001Z  SLEE101 DT1NOILYONAA TdNd  910Z/61/10  1LSLLLOO S
1111 HqEI0 L §IIYD
it SYOOEIXAL HIMOYO WI- AMALIOT 001y 011100 AYOLSIH ATIOM  V89€0S81  LIPITOl  TYNOILVONAA LLATTIOL 910T/61/10 OLSLLLOO SI
ZLes €101 NI9UD
LS SA11ddNS % STYIIALYIN NOS¥HIad  OIgy  80Z00€ SAI1ddNS B STYIYALVYIN 86€68€Z0180€ 0610101  ALTVIOHdS TOOHIS/SAA 910T/61/10  69SLLLOO  SI
1€'906 H[E30 L, HO3YD
75791 2 SASVAT ‘SINAYA DILATHLY SHA 009§  LZ100L AQD4LT “gvad SESLLLL 000101  WVO-V-LNHY ASTYJYALNT 010Z/61/10 89SLLLOO SI
$6Z81 ¥ SASVAT ‘SLNTY DIIATHLY SHA 0095  LZI00L 189412 “4vad SESLLLL  000EI0I  WVD-V-LNHH ISIIJYTLINA 910Z/61/10 89SLLLOO SI
YT’ 165 ¥ SESVAT ‘SINTY OILETHLYV SHA 0095 LTIOOL R69ZT€ “WAONITIVE 9110808 000£101  MVO-V-LNZW ASIAJYALINA 9107/61/10 89SLLLOO Sl
9¢'18 {[BI0L, YD
9¢'18 2 SHILTILA SHILITIIA - SNOILVYAAO  00SS  Z08L00 MALYM SIIgZl  TLISIOl NOLLVORNI WVHINA  910Z/61/10  LISLLLOO ST
LT06 H[e10 1, 434D
99°6 SAI1ddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN NOILVIMOdSNVEL Oy  0£TLO0 SHI'TAdNS % STYTIALYIN 16025 0SHTIOT SLYVd OLNY WYHYNA 910Z/61/10 99SLLLOO SI
L0°61 SAITddNS ¥ STYINELYA NOILVIYOdSNVEL  Ofghr 0€ZLOO SHI'TNS % STYIIALYIN 0ELIS  OSVTIOI SLIVd OLNY WYHANA 910Z/61/10 995LLLO0 ST
1062 SHITddAS % STYIIALVIA NOILVLIJOdSNVYL  OIEy 0£ZL00 SHI'TddNS % STYIITLVIN 8€61S  0SPTIOI SINVd OLNY IWVHMNA 910Z/61/10 99SLLLOO SI
£5'9¢ SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN NOILVLYOdSNVYEL  0lgy  0€ZL00 SAITAdNS ¥ STYIYALYIA T10€1S  0SHTIOl SLAVd OLAY WVHINA 910Z/61/10  99SLLLOO S
66'86Z HBI0L YD
YTPIT SAI'TdNS ¥ STYIMALYIN NOILVIMOdSNVYIL  0IEh 0€ZL00 SIMVd  OL9EEEM  TSISIOl ADIAYAS SNOISSING TASAIA 910Z/61/10  §9SLLLOO SI
SL'Y8 SHITddNS % STYIEILYIA NOILVIMOdSNVIL  0l€F 07,00 SIdVd  THOEZyM  ZSIEIOI ADIAYAS SNOISSING TASAIA 9107/61/10 S9SLLLOO SI
79's71 H[e30 1 MIYD

1935169 ¥29Y9 J0puap dv pajieed
1O1¥.1SId TOOHIS a3I4INA INVHNG



Hv :obeg ZapUBWIBH [|If :49sn 60:vE:El 910Z/SL/E0 JoysiBay %08y dv Irered VIN
185zl :[BIOL 3D
18752l $317ddNS ¥ STYIIALVIA NOILVLIOdSNVIL  OI€F 0£TLOO SHI'TddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN €IPSLE  9SE1101  DNIDITINVIAAH SYNOHL 910Z/61/10 S8SLLLOO SI
S6LII [e30 ], ¥23Y)
S6LIT SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN INAOD  OIEP  PSIOCLE SHITddNS % STYTIALYIN S96v8€T0180€  00¥1101 ONI ALTVIOAdS TOOHDS 9102/61/10  #8SLLLOO  SI
00°€05°1 :[eI0L HI3YD
00°€05°1 TVSOdSIA d1SVM  SAILITLL - SNOILYIddO €0SS  Z08LOO ST Ddd DAS IOVIVD $8T6LLOS  198T101 VSNTIOD ALLNE ADOTOOTY  910T/61/10  €8SLLLOO  SI
98'10%'C B30, BIIYD
96°261°1 HDIAYAS L99d YTHLO ODLNOYHHIO  6EvL 000600 SU/61/11-07/01 ASVHT Jd1d0D 19L8%01  9IZOIOIONI ANVANOD NYOIOW AVY  910Z/61/10 T8SLLLOO SI
96'261°1 ADIAYAS 1990 YFHLO ODLNOYFHIO  6EpL 000600 91/61/1-$1/0Z/21 ASVHT JHIJOD PrIPO1T  91ZOTOIDNI ANVANOD NVOIAOW AV 910Z/61/10 Z8SLLLOO SI
Y6'S1 2% SASVAT ‘SINT¥dOHS LNIYd - SNOLLVIAdO  009S  1¥8L00 ADVIIAO  008008¥6T  91ZOIOIONI ANVAANOD NVDIOW AVY 9107/61/10 T8SLLLOO ST
17°05C :[E301, %93YD)
1%'05Z SA1TddNS % STYIYALYIW JONVNILNIVIN ~ 01€F  00LLOO SHITddNS % STYIIALYIN 6€€TLT  L8ILIO1 ODIHD LLVTd 910Z/61/10 18SLLLOO SI
20°6ZL Y1 B0 }dYD
20°62L L DNLOTTA/SYD  SALLITLLA - SNOILYYAdO 10SS  Z08LOO SIAL/ZI-LI/TT SALLITILN 919010 1500101 4%%0d  9107/61/10 08SLLLOO ST
65°0LY (B3O L HI9UD
lad %4 SHITddNS ¥ STYIYALYINIVS FALLVILSININQY SAd  0I€y  00TLIE SHITNS 2@ STYIIALYIN 00ZI8LPLI1S  LYEOIOL 10d3a 921440  910Z/61/10  6LSLLLOO  SI
SILe SHi71ddNS ¥ STVIYALVINJOHS LNI¥d - SNOILVYEdO  0lgy  1¥8L00 MAdvd Z0079ZE1F908  LPE0101 10d9d 921440  910T/61/10  6LSLLLOO ST
YLLIE HE30 L %224D)
1L¢ SA17ddNS % STYIIALYIA NOILVLYOdSNVIL  0I¢y  0€ZL0O SAITddNS @ STYIIALYIN  LSILSEPOLT  9€0€E101 SLdVd OLNV ATTIAI 0 910Z/61/10 8LSLLLOO SI
6°LS SAITddNS % STYIIILVIN NOILVILJOdSNVIL  Olty 0€TLOO SHITddNS 2 STYIIALVIN  LI89SEP0LT  9E0E101 SLUVd OLNV ATTIId ©  910Z/61/10  8LSLLLOO SI
6%'%9 SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN NOLLVLIOdSNVIL  OIEr 0£TL00 SHITdANS % STYIIALYIN  S189SEH0LT  9£0€101 SLAVd OLNY ATTIAY © 910T/61/10  8LSLLLOO SI
69'96 S917ddNS ¥ STVIYALYIA NOILVIJOdSNVYIL  0Ity 0€TL00 SHITddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN  L089SEYOLZ  9E0E10T SI¥Vd OLNV ATIIAY © 910T/61/10  8LSLLLOO SI
€616 SHITddNS % STVIIALYIN NOLLVLIOdSNVYIL  0I¢y  0€TLOO SHITIANS ¥ STVIYALYIN  T€L9SEF0LT  9EOETOIL SLYVd OLNV ATTIAY O 910T/61/10 8LSLLLOO SI
T B30 L, 334D
£TY 2% SASVAT 'SINAA JONILSIA-OISNIAL - 0095 1¥100L VAT LANIYIVIO 0L8¥EL  STIOTOI SANIMAOOM HLMON  910Z/61/10  LLSLLLOO SI
05612 B30 L HIRYD
SLLOL SAITddNS % STYIIILYIN NOILLVLIOdSNVYIL  OI€r 0€TLOO SNDIS 9900%  ZSLTIOT SNDIS NOODVIN  9107/61/10  9LSLLLOO SI
SLLOL SAITddNS ¥ STYNAILVIA NOILVLIOASNVIL  OIt¢y 0€7L00 SNDIS 610v  TSL11O1 SNDIS NOODOVIN 9107/61/10  9LSLLLOO SI
¥9°6Z¢ T30, 434D
$9'62€ S417ddNS ® STYIIALVIN NOLLVIMOdSNVIL  OI€y 0€ZL00 STALL 16vS8100909  SSLITOI  JWHLNAD AJLL GYMHOIS SHT 910Z/61/10  SLSLLLOO Sl
LY'9E€ [BI0 L HI3YD
65'ST SAITddNS % STYIIALYIA IONAISIA-DISAN 01gr  I+I00L SHI1ddNS ¥ STVIIALYIN SL8TESEL  8¥PII0L ONI NOS % 3ddddd Ml 910Z/61/10 ¥LSLLLOO SI
L8€T SAITddNS ¥ STYIYALYIN IOIAISIA-JISA OlEr  [¥100L SHITIANS % STVIIALVIN LO9TESET  8+PII01 ONI NOS % d9dddd Ml 910Z/61/10  $LSLLLOO SI

1935169y 308y Jopuap dv pajieled
121¥1S1d TOOHIS a3i4INN WVYHNG



Bm :abed ZopueuwlaH {jIf :J9sn 60:vE:EL aL0Z/S1/g0 Joys16ey 308D dVv IIB12Q VN
0r'19v'y SINA viO ANN TVYAINGD 912 0001SE JOANAA Ad 11091 1101091/912 91ZZAJOTISANA NSSY SYHHOVAL AI'TVD  910Z/87/10  1S¥8LLOO  SI
0008 [eI0L AH224D)
00°0¢ ALNNOD 9L1Nd AN TVIENTD 265 0001€¢ YOANHA Ad [1091 1101091/2SST TSSTALOL JAIYFHS ALNNOD 91L1Nd  910Z/87/10  0S¥8LLOO  SI
00°¢6T 8101, )122UD
00'¢62 AITVO 40 NOILVIDOSSY aNNA TVIENED  S0IO  0001S€ YOANTA Ad [1091 T1101091/S01T SOTLAJOT  TOOHOS dITVD A0 'DOSSY  910T/87/10  6v¥8LL00 SI
86918 [BI0L YD
86918 ALITHAIT NVOTIHNY NN TVYENED  01d  000ISE JOANFA Ad 11091 1101091/Z01T TOITAdOI ALI'THAId NVOIdFAY  910T/8T/10  8¥¥8LLOO  SI
99'69 B0 HYD
9v°69 Apapig usonaWy AN TVIANTD  911d 0001SE JOANHTA Ad 11091 T101091/911C [01ZAdOT ALI'THAId NVOIJFNY  910T7/87/10  L¥P8LLOO SI
LTLE BI0L HIYD
LTLE SHITddNS % STVIYHLVIN HONVNALNIVIA oIty 00LLOO SAI'TddNS % STYIIILVYIN S¥0019  6LITLO0L SONNOA 9107/61/10  06SLLLOO  SI
90°08°C :[e30 L 994D
10212 %% SASVAT ‘SINTY SHVIVS SHA 009  00101L 91/07/1-S1/07/Z1 ADVSN SHA  S9LELSY6T  OYTZIOHINVNIA dINDH D40 JANVE SN 910T/61/10  68SLLLOO ST
90°L6Y % SASVAT ‘SINTA HSVAT1 941400 SHA 0095  00600L 91/07/1-S1/07/Z1 ASVATSHA  S9LELSY6T  OYTTIOHONVNIA dINOF DAO JINVE SN 910T/61/10  68SLLLOO ST
S8'sL % SASVIT ‘SINTY SHNVIVS SId 009S  00I0¥E 91/0Z/1-S1/07/Z1 ADVSN SIA  S9LELYYET  OYTZIOHONVNIL AINOH OO MNVE SN 9107/61/10  68SLLLOO  SI
16°LyE % SASvAT ‘SINFY HSVdT ¥d1d0D SId 009S  0060¢t€ INdESVAT  P91I¥0S6T  OPTZIOHONVYNIA JINOH 040 JNVE SN 910T/61/10  68SLLLO0  SI
£5°8¥C % SASVdaT1 ‘SINAY ASVATYAIdOD SIA 009§ 0060tE 91/0Z/1-S1/02/21 ASVATSIA  S9LELSY6T  OYTTIOHONVYNIA JINOH D40 JINVE SN 910Z/61/10  68SLLLOO  SI
08°SLT % SASVAT ‘SINTY I LOILSTINN S2A 0095  00110¢ 9LOY/I-ST/0T/ZI ADVSA SAA  SILEL’Y6T  OPTTIOHONVNIA JINOF DJO MINVE SN 910Z/61/10  685LLLOO  SI
90'L6v % SHSVAT ‘SINTY HSVdT ¥dId0OD SHd 009¢  00600¢ 91/0Z/1-S1/07/71 ASYATSAA  S9LEL’Y6T  OPTZIOHDNVNIA dINOF D40 JINVE SN 910Z/61/10  68SLLLOO  SI
1L°LL 79 SASVAT ‘SLNTYJOHS LNIYd - SNOILVYEdO 0095 [¥8L00 91/0Z/1-S1/07/Z1 AOVSN Od  SYLELSY6T  OPTZIOHONVNIA dINOJ D40 MNVE SN 910T/61/10  68SLLLOO  SI
£6°8%C %% SASVAT ‘SLNTYJOHS LNIUd - SNOILYIddO 009¢  1¥8L00 91/07/1-S1/0Z/Z1 ASVATOd  SILELZYET  OVZZIOHDONVNIA dINOE D40 ANVE SN 910Z/61/10  685LLLO0  SI
65°6£8 1BI0L HPYD
6661 % SADIAYAES YHHIO SHNVIVS NINAV SHA 0085 00TLIL 0ddOY¥OV 490av slezer  ov9zlol JINVE SN 9107/61/10  88SLLLOO  SI
l6'20v SdI1ddNS ¥ STYIIELYIN HSITONH 0ley  91100L SASYHIUNd NOZVINY glzzel  0v9TIol JINVE SN 910T/61/10  88SLLLOO ST
6992 S3I1ddNS ¥ STYIIFLVIA HONVNALNIVIA Olty  00LLOO AT1ddNS DIAIDVd greeel  0v9TIOL JINVE SN 910T/61/10  88SLLLOO ST
00°561 ¥ TAAVYIL SHOIAYIS TVOSId 00TS  ZLSLOO SHOIAYAS TOOHOS ¢l ov9zZIol JINVE SN 910T/61/10  88SLLLOO  SI
00°561 ¥ THAVYL  NOLLVILSININGAY LSId 0028 1LSL00 SHOIAYHS TOOHOS clzzel  ov9Tiot JINVE SN 910T/61/10  88SLLLOO  SI
14434 J[BI0L HRYD
0,88 SA17ddNS % STYIYHLYIN SANNOYD - SNOLLYIHdO 0ley  6E8L00 SADIOANI YHEWHDHd SIIETT  SSOOTOBAVMAIVH % LNIVd SUFIZOL 9107/61/10 LBSLLLOO Sl
¥To¢ SAITddNS # STYIIALYANTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIZdO 01ey  008L00 SHOIOANI ¥499NdDdd SITETl  SSOOIOBYVYMAIVH % LNIVd SYHIZOL 9107/61/10 L8SLLLOO Sl
[43¥41 ST1TddNS ¥ STYIIHLVIN HONVNALNIVIA 0ley  00LLOO SHOIOANI J9gNF0ad SI1EZ]  SSOOTOHIVMAYVH % LNIVd SIFIZOL 9107/61/10 LBSLLLOO SI
8711 SAITddNS # STYIIILYIN NOILLVLIOdSNVYL 0ley  0€£ZL00 SAOIOANI YHaWdOdd STIETT  SSOOIOHYVMAYVH % INIVd SYFIZOL 910Z/61/10  L8SLLLOG SI
00056y BIOL HIYD
00°0€6'y % SHOIAYES Y9HLO SHOIAYES TVOSId 0085 TLSLOO S1/0€/9 SHOIAYHS LIANV 6811 L6£900 dTT°ANVANOD ® F1LLIL 910Z/61/10 98SLLLOO SI

1935169y 3099 JOpUSA dV Pajie}ed
120¥1S1d TOOHIS @3IdINN WVHNNA



Mw :obeyq ZopuUBUIBY |[Ift :49S) 60:9S:SL 9102Z/SL/S0 1e38169Y 084D dV IIeIea Y/IN
6'£86 8S (830, punyg PLISIq
PEP61 {BI0L ABYD
69191 SNI 41T AN TVIANTD 981d 0001sE JOANATA Ad 11091 1101091/981T 08IZAdLOI FONVINSNI QAVANVLS 9107/87/10 8S¥8LLOO SI
$9°ze ALITIgVSIa ANNA TVEaNdD 081 0001S¢ JOANHFA Ad 11091 TI0T091/081C 081ZAdOIT AONVINSNI IVANVIS 9107/8Z/10 8SH8LLOO SI
LT 669 {[BI0L, YD
LT'669 SNI ALI'TIEVSIA ANNA TVIENTD 801D  0001SE JOANHA Ad 11091 TIOT091/8011 80TTAJOED OO HONVINSNI AYVANVLS 9107/8T/10 LSH8LLOO SI
9b'SE0°1 [I0L H¥YD
9% SE0°l FIVO AN ASYFNTTINN AN TVIINED 6990 0001S¢E JOANHA Ad 11091 TI01091/699C 699TAdOT ALITAQIA NVOTIFINY  910T/8T/10 9S¥8LLOO  SI
00°SY :[830.L, H224D)
00°Sy QAIdINN WVHENA ANN TVEENGD 219 0001S¢ JOANTA Ad 11091 [101091/L19T LI9TAdOISYTHOVAL QHIJINN WVHINA S10T/8T/10  SSPRLLOO Sl
88°9¢ B0 HPY)
88'9¢ AILdVHD TvDOOT VESD ANNg TVIEINTD [€2a 0001S€E JOANIA Ad 11091 TI01091/1€2C 1€TTALOBENA TVOOT - YHLAVHO VASD 910T/87/10 +S¥8LLOO SI
00°£50°1 {[BI0 ] H324D
SL9¢ ADUVHD 9DIAY3S vASD ANNA TVIENTD 622 0001Ss¢E JOANHA Ad 11091 TI10[091/6TCC BTTTALOIL YdLdVHD VHSD 9107/82/10 €S¥8LLOO SI
ST'910°1 VdSO AaNNAg TVIINTD 827d 000Is¢E JOANTA Ad 11091 1101091/8TCC 8TTTAJOI JILdVHD VHSD 9107/8%/10  €S¥8LLOO  SI
00°€L9 {[BI0], YD
00°€L9 ATIHD 40 INFINLYVdEd ANNA TYIENED  SpSa 0001S¢E YOANHA Ad 11091 T1101091/S¥ST SHSTALOIT HLVLS VINYO4ITVD 9107/8T/10 TSYLLOO S
O 19%'y [eI0 L, §93YD

103516y %29y JopusA dV Pa|ieiad
12141S1d TOOHIS a3idINN WVHING



._..3.1. :abed ZapueuwtaH |lI :48SN) 60:vEESL 9102/S1/€0 Jas169y 300y dv IIeleq VIN

xz— LR

s

s YALAVHO TVO0T VESD VINALEAVD  1€2d  0010S€ MOANIA Ad 11091 T1101091/1€2C 1£TTAJOBANA TVOOT- ¥ALdVHO VESD 910Z/82/10 ¥S¥8LLO0 SI
s0'zel

0721 vasd VINA1AAVD  87zd  0010SE YOANHIA Ad 11091 1101091/82¢C 8TTTALOL YALIVHO VASD 9107/8Z/10  €S¥8LLO0 ST
816

8¢Y6 ALI'TAAL NVOIIANY VINALAvD  Z01d  0010S¢E JOANFA Ad 11091 1101091/201T ZO1ZAdOI ALITIAIE NVOIIENY  9107/82/10  8¥8LLOO  SI
05zl

05°2Z1 SATVS ADIAYAS QOOd  TVVANAD - VIALAIVO €98  0000€I VIMALEIVO WO ANNATL S0109107  18IEI0I uowgUUI) ‘pRUCCON  9107/71/10 9T11LLLOO SI
junowy 39 uonduosaq 103lqo/iay  108lqo/iey uonduosag adjloAu] Qdi3d sweN 29Aed aeaAMd #MD IS

€] aquinN pund

1935169y 29y Jopusp dV paliersd
12[¥1S1d TOOHIS @3I4INN WYHYNG



\0g :abed zopueuseH (lIf :49Sn 60:¥E:E} 91L0Z/SH/E0 1eys169y 08D dV [1e1ea VN

11680°1 HE30 ], pUny PLUSIA

11°680°1 A[EIOL YD

167081 NVHL Y4H10 $310089 AIVIEIT- NOOD  00Z  0ZOOLS SM0Od  04SIEL9L  LIPIIOL  TYNOLLVONQHA LIATIOL 910Z/61/10 OLSLLLOO SI

07'806 NVHL ¥gHLO $3009 AYVYEAIT-NOOO  00Tv  0TOOLS s3o004 ISTEL9L  LIPIIOT  TYNOILYDNAH LIATIOA 910T/61/10 OLSLLLOO SI
junowy %9 uonduosaqg j09lqo/hey  199{qo/fey uonduasaqg aoloau] (l3d aweN ashed 23t MD #MID 1S

16 Joquinn pun4

1935169y }99YD JOpUBA dV Palieled
19141510 TOOHIS a3i4INN WYHYNG



~

~ :obed zapueuwsay ||if :43sf) 1P112:80 9102/¥0/v0 1918169y 349940 dv 11B1Rd VIN

0E'PYS'y SANA V1D ANNA TVEINTD 912 000IS¢E MOANTA Ad 12091 1Z01091/912Z 91TTAJ0ISHNA NSSY SYFHOVHL AITVD  9102/10/€0  SEPI8LOO Sl

000§ [e101, A3Y4D

00°0S AINNOD dLLINdg NN TYIINTD T6¢d  0001SE JOANTA Ad 12091 1T01091/25ST TSSTALOIL LATIHHS ALNNOD AL1LNg 910T/10/¢0  +ev18L00 Sl

00°€6T (8301 M3YD

00°€6T A17vD 40 NOILLVIDOSSY NN TVIINID ¢01D  0001S¢ YOANIA Ad 12091 1Z0O1091/SOTT SOTIALOl  “TOOHOS "dITvD 40 'D0SSY  9107/10/¢0  €£¥18L00 SI

£eLER eI L HRYD

£CLER ALIT3AId NVOTIANY ANNA TVIEINTD 701a  0001S¢E YOANHA Ad 17091 1201091/201T TOIZALOL ALITAAII NVIIIFNY  9102/10/€0  2e¥18L00 SI

9%'69 [e10 L ARYD

9v'69 Ayapiq ueouswy ANNA TVIINTD 911d 0001S¢ FOANTA Ad 17091 1Z01091/911C 10I1TAdOIL ALITAAL NVORIFWY  910Z/10/€0  1E¥18L00 SI

9¢'81 {[e301, 324D

9¢°8I ¥ THAVIL SHRIVIVS SId 00Z8 0010%vE SHONTIAINOD 79 THAVIL 0EY9TOHO  8ES00601 g [YFHD ‘AdTIM  910Z/10/€0  0EvI8L00 SI

06°¢S1 f[e101, 124D

06°¢S1 % THAVIL 4§ uoneuodsuel], 0028  1¥TLOO SHONAITINOD % THAVIL £EY9TOHO L66T0¢ NVd “JANOVM  910Z/10/£0  6Z¥I8LO0  SI

000t (B30 3IR¥YD

000 % THAVIL LSIDOTOHOASd 002§ TO£LOO ANAJILLS NdLN 1ZTP9TOHO  L91£101 AINVHJILS ‘SAAVHOII  910T/10/€0  LTYIBLOO SI

66 {101, YD

S6'6Cr SHITddNS % STVIIILVIA HLTVdH 0IEy  61100L VITINVYD OdAIA ¥O0d "gNITI LTYI9TOHO $0000601 H NVA[ ‘SNDILV-AHJINAL 910Z/10/€0  92HI18L00  SI

00°0Z9°1 {1e30L33RYD

00°0T9°1 % SHOIAYAS YHHLO (ESUNN) SADIAYAS TIdNd 008S  00ELOO ONINIVYL dSINN TOOHOS 0TP9TOHO  S8IEI01 VNIV ‘SAVH 910Z/10/€0 STY18L00 SI

89'6% [e10 ] M1RYD

896t 2 THAVIL Tv1IdSOH HNOH 00ZS 006000 SHONTIHANOD % THAVIL 1€¥9Z0HO  STP00601 TIDVIL ‘FT19NYD  9107/10/€0  ¥THI8L00 SI

0001¢C {[e30 ], H94D

00°01¢ % SADIAYAS WHHLO (FSINN) SADIAYAS T1dNd 008S  00£L00 ONINIVIL dSUNN TOOHIS 61¥9T0HO  v61¢101 VSHYIL ‘SNVAT 9107/10/€0  €T¥I8L00 SI

81°C8 ‘1e10 L H2YD

178 SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALVIN dINVHJALS ‘NONNVHOd 0ley  +1T00€ SHITddNS WOOASSVTIO Y04 INIFY 6TPITOHO  8T910601 HINVHJILS ‘NONNVHOd 9102Z/10/€0 TTP18L00 Sl

00°00C ‘(€301 494D

0000 SAITddNS ® STYIYALYIN  suoneuo( £Sojouyds], SHA 01¢y  0vS00¢ LNFNASINGNIF] VIVD TTP9TOHO  S61¢€101 ANNVITIVIA ‘QUVHOUIE 910Z/10/€0  1T¥18L00 SI

[A%Y Y4 ([BI0L A9YD 5

Tes6t 2 TAAVIL  SLYV TVIILSNANI-VHA 00TS  1ZIT0L TAAVAL SYTIOMAITOS A0OA "dINIgYT 8CTPITOHO 99£00601 AFTISEM TAINVA “THHd  910Z/10/€0  0TFI8L00 SI
junowy %9 uonduosaq yoo[qo/hay  103[qo/hey uonduosag  82l0Aul  dl3d awepN @aked a1 YD #MD IS

L0 :fagunpy pund

1935169y %92y Jopusp dV paliesea
121¥1S1d TOOHOS a3I4INN WYHYNA



% :abed zopuewlaH [ir :9sql LP112:80 910Z/¥0/¥0 JaisiBay yoayD dv iereq 7N

00°09¢ 101, HPYH
00°0T1 ¥ TdAVIL SSOUAANIDYTH 103BONPYH 00T  +979¢E NTOONIT91/v/C DT ¥6S191  L8ILIO! adsSvo 9107/£0/¢0  S6918L00 SI
00021 % TIAVIL SSaU3ANI9YYH J0jBONPYH 002 +979¢E LLODS 91/v/C OTY4 65191 L8IEI0T addsSvd 9107/£0/¢0  S6918L00 Sl
00°0CI ® THAVIL SSaUIANDYH 10780NPH 0078  +979¢€ ATTIM 914/ DI ¥65191 L3IET101 ddsSvDd 910T/¢0/€0  $6918L00 SI
00°00T ‘[e10 L ARYD
00°00T % TAAVIL NINAV VII H1LIL 0028 £0Z£00 SATHSYTIWHN VIO ¢ 916Z10  £61¢101 DONIAVAY VINJOAITVD 910Z/€0/€0  v6918L00 SI
00°LS f[e30], 1¥UD
00°LS 79 SHOIAYAS YFHLO SANNOYD - SNOLLVIFdO 0085 6£8.00 ONLLSHL YHLVM SOST1091 66LT101 A¥OLVIOdVYT12IsSva 910Z/€0/€0  £€6918L00 SI
06'817 {[e30 L 334D
0T9% ¥ SHOIAYAS YHHIO  SLYV TVIYLSNANI-VIA 008S IZITOL SOAS AYANNYVT ANV WJIOAINN 9S6LLEPEY  8E00IGHDIAYAS WYOAINN AAVIAVIEY  9107/€0/€0  T6918L00 SI
£6°0¢ 3 SHOIAYAS YIHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOILVIFdO 008S 008100 SOAS AYANNVT ANV WIO4INN LS6LLEYEY  SE00IGHDIAYAS WIAOLINN MAVIAVIVY  910T/€0/€0  T6918L00 SI
79'19 % SHOIAYAS YAHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLVIHdO 008S  008L00 SOAS AMANNVT ANV WJOJINN CPTILTT6L  SE00TSHDIAYAS WIOAINN MAVINVIVY  9107/€0/¢0  T6918L00 SI
€508 ¥ SHOIAYAS YHH10 NOILLVILIOdSNVIL 008S  0£TL00 SHJIAYIS AYdNVTANY WIOJINN PS6LLEVEY  SE00TSHDIAYAS WAOAINA MIAVINVIEY  9107/£0/€0  T6918L00 SI
00°0S1 HEI0L, %D
00°0S1 7% SHOIAYAS YHHLO HONVNALNIVIN 008S  00LLOO SHDIAYAS TYOIILDdTd 0002  ¢YICTIOL NAILDTTA IOV 910Z/€0/€0  16918L00 SI
128 41! ‘[e30], 134D
697191 SNI H4I'T ANNA TVIINID 981d 0001s¢ JOANHTA Ad 12091 1Z01091/981T 081TAdOI FONVINSNI QIVANV.LS 9102/10/€0 TH18L00 SI
§9°T¢ ALITIEVSIA AN TVIINTD 081 0001S¢ JOANAA Ad 17091 1T01091/081C 08ICAdOI AONVINSNI MIVANVLIS 9107/10/€0 ZH18L00 SI
£8'60L ;fe10 L, ¥99uD
£8°60L SNI ALITIAVSIA ANNA TVIENGD 801D 000IS¢ JOANAA Ad 12091 1Z01091/8011 8011AJOED OO HONVINSNI QUVANVLS 910Z/10/¢0  1¥v18L00 SI
9t SE0°l f[e30 1, 133YD
9t°$£0°1 AV AaW ASTFNTTINN ANNA TVIENID 699d  0001S¢ JOANHA Ad 12091 1T01091/699C 699TAdO1 ALTTAAI NVOIJAWY  910Z/10/€0  Ob¥18L00 SI
00°St ([B30 ] 93D
00'Sy JdIAINN WVHINA ANNA TYIINID L19d  0001S€ JOANTA Ad 12091 1TO1091/L19T LI9ZAJOISYAHOVAL AIIIINN AVHINA 910Z/10/¢0  6£¥18L00 SI
69°9¢ (B30 L {I9YD
69°9¢ HALdVHD TVD0T vdSO ANNA TYVIINTD [€2d 0001Se JOANTA Ad 12091 1T01091/1€TT 1€CTALOBANA TVOOT- YILdVHD VASD 9107/10/€0 8€¥18L00 SI
8€'180°1 (8101 334D
SL'9E ADIVHD 9OIAYES V4SO aNNd TVIENID 6T7A  0001S¢ JOANTA Ad [TO9] 1T01091/67CT 8TTTALOI YILdVHD VASD 910Z/10/¢0  Le¥18L00 SI
£9'710°1 vdaso ANNA TVIAINTD 82TA  0001S¢€ JOANHIA Ad 12091 [TOI091/82TT 8TTTAJOL YALdVHOD VASD 9107/10/€0  LEVIBLOO SI
00°€L9 ‘[e10] 33PYD
00°¢L9 ATIHO 40 INFNLYVdId ANNg TVIINTD SPSa  0001S¢ JOANAA Ad 17091 1T0T1091/S¥ST SHSTALOL JLVLS VINYOAI'TVD 9107/10/€0  9¢v18L00 SI
0Evrs'y :[B10.1, 399D

19)s163Y ¥99YD JOPUIA dV Palie}ad
19141S1d TOOHIS a3I4INN WYHNNA



O :abey zapuewiay |Il :18SM) L 12:80 910Z/¥0/0 JssiBay %osyD dv 1ieleQ VIN
8€'¥9 HiaUAR pEle]

706'8 SAITddNS @ STVIYALVIA OVNONVT NODIFE0d 01ey LI100L SAI'TddNS ® STVIIALVIN 10009STLHTT8  LPE0IO0L LOdAA 321440 9107/€0/€0  80LI8L00 SI
9%'SS SAITddNS % STVIIALVIA SHDIAYAS TVOSId oley  TLSLOO SAITddNS % STVIYALVIN 100#LTL09€T8  LPE0101 10d49d 301440 910Z/£0/€0  80L18L00 SI
ZTSL {10, qRYD

[4AraY 7% SASVAT ‘SLNTA LOMMLSIA - DISNN 009¢ 1¥100L AIVdTI INFANILSNI v88rEL  STlolO0! SANIMAOOM HLION 910Z/€0/€0  LOL18LOO SI
00°¢y % SASVAT ‘SINTY LIOIILSIA - JISNN 0098 I¥100L AIV4TI LNFNMTILSNI 988beL  STIOIO01 SANIMAOOM HLION 9107/€0/€0  LOLIBLOO SI
[4X43 J[e30 L 3RYD

05°6¢C SAITddNS % STYRIALYIA SANNOYD - SNOILVHEdO 01y  6£8L00 SAITddNS 2 STVIIHLYIN 6L6169  6Y00101 ONIDVIWION  910Z/€0/€0  90L18L00 SI
8°L8 SAITddNS % STYINALYIN SANNOYD - SNOILYIHdO 01€y  6£8L00 SAITddNS % STVIYILVIA 60¥769  6+00101 ONI DVIWYON  910T/€0/€0  90L18L00 SI
78901 JJe30 L §339D

78901 SAITddNS % STVIIELVIA HONVNALNIVIA 0ley  00LLOO SAITd4N1S % STVIIHLVIA 0£0¢£STI 0Z10101 ONI SSVID YATTIAN  910T/€0/€0  SOLIBLOO SI
9T'Tll {[eI0 L MIBYD

CIar4 S§00qQIX3) 8-  HILMO¥ED NI - AYHL1IOT oviy OILT100 SooqIx3L 8- 1009€1€6L06 980101 TIH MVIDDIN  910T/€0/€0  v0OL18LO0 Si
1474 ‘[e30 L ARYD

Ly'Sel SAI'TddNS % STVIIALVIA LORJ1SIA - IS olcy  1v100L SHITAdNS % STVIIALVIN 86%L19¢€1 8¥y1101 ONI NOS % d3dddd Mf  910Z/€0/€0  €0L18L00 SI
LTeE S311ddNS % STVIYIILVIN LORILSIA - DISON 01¢y  1¥100L SAI'TddNS % STVIYALVIA 160079¢1T  8+P1101 DNI NOS % ¥ddddd Ml 910Z/€0/€0  £0L18LO0 SI
09°LL SHITddNS % STVIIILVIN LONILSIA - DISNN o1gy  1¥100L SAI'TddNS % STVIIALVIA 0Sy619¢1 81101 ONI NOS % 49dddd Ml 910Z/€0/€0  €0L18L00 SI
05°L06 B30, MRYD

05°L06 SHOIAYAS ELOVIINOD  NOILVILSININAY LSId 0888 1LSLOO SHAOIAYAS LY8LT  $98TZ101 ANV d3aTdHIS ADVI 9107/€0/€0  TOLIZLOO SI
00°06C {[e10L HI2YD

00067 79 SADIAYAS YAHLO SANNOYD - SNOILVIIdO 0085  6£8L00 SOAS TOYLNOD 1LSdd 120091 TTo1101 TOYINOD LSHd SYIINNH  910Z/€0/€0  10L18L00 SI
[8°66 [e10], PRYD

18°66 SHITddNS ? STVIIALVIA SHNVIVS S1d 0lEy  0010¥E SAI'TdANS %2 STVIYALVIA 9666LT10ST0T  881¢€101 DIILNAIDS AF¥d  9107/€0/€0  00LI8LO0 SI
8L'TC8 ‘[BJO L Y2?YD

AR %7 sjooqIxal 8-3  HIMOYD I - AYALLOT oviv 011100 syooqixa] 8- V0666261  LIyII101 AVYNOILLYONAd LILAT10d 910T/€0/€0  66918L00 SI
YL sqooqIxal 8-  HIMOYUD NI - Ad4LLOT o1y  0I[1100 YEHINOA 1L1aTiD §616  LIPLIOL TVNOILYONAT L13T10d 9107/€0/€0  66918L00 St
0507 :[EI0L HYD

0S'¥0T SATTddNS % STVIIALVIN  NOLLVILSININQV LSId OIEy 1LSLOO SHITdINS ? STVIIALVIN TPLI8M 9790101 HOWUVASIY TVNOLLYONAd 910Z/€0/€0 86918L00 SI
00°0¢1 (B30 {I3YD

00°0¢1 ONLINTYJITONIA SHOIAYHS TVOSId €686 TLSLOO SHAL INTIJITONIA 696511 rLO101 FOLLSNI 40 LNFINILIVIIA 910T/£0/€0  L6918L00 SI
00'9CI HLAlA IR BEL )

00921 SNOILLVOINNWINOD NOLLVLIOdSNVYL 0065 0£TLOO 91 HOYVIA NOLLVYDINNIWINOD 98TLLS  10¥1101 SINALSAS SSHTIIIM AVA 9107/€0/€0  96918L00 SI

1935169y 3239 Jopusp dV pa|ieeq
191¥1S1d TOOHOS a3IHINN NYHAING



@ :abeg ZapueuwlaH (|If :1dsn L9:12:80 910Z/¥0/70 1918189y 349940 dY I1B1ed VIN
$8°LOL :[EIOL MPUD

8078 % TAAVIL SANYVIVS SId  00ZS  00I0PE SHONTYHANOD % TAAVIL  LPPITOHO 69510601 AMIVIN YNVIL ‘LLOOS 910Z/01/€0  15TT8LO0  SI
LL'ST SAITddNS % STYIIALYIA noogeuel],  QIEy  ISTOEE SAITddNS ® STYIIALYIN  L¥P9ZOHO 69510601 ANVIN VNVIL ‘LLODS 9107/01/€0  15TT8L00  SI
1L°€SS :Je30 1, ¥22YD

1L°€5S ATY TYD0T YFHLO 11V T14NVD 6698  11Z00€ HONAEL S.NOANY I 60651  €81E101  FYNLINAINA LIS YATNTAd 910Z/01/€0  0$TT8LOO SI
61188 [EI0 I MIPYD

6v°L88 S917ddNS % STVIYALVN HLIVdH  0ley  61100L SaI1ddNS ¥ STVINALYIN  9vFP9ZOHO  S0000601  H NVAf ‘SNIMLV-AHdYNN 9107/01/€0  6¥TT8LOO SI
00759 BlaUA R Elle}

00'%59 2 T3AVIL HONVNALNIVA  00ZS  00LL00 ONINIVYL 1411404 868781  6Z0£101 SHLVIDOSSY ANV NVNAFM 910Z/01/€0  8¥TTILO0 SI
L¥'69 :[e30, 334D

LY'69 SA177ddNS ¥ STYIYALYIN AONAIDS TVIDOS  0lgy  1€£100L SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN  SPPITOHO $E000601 FTIGHDIN ‘NOLVEI 910Z/01/€0  LbTTSLOO SI
007009 :[B30L, %34D

00°009 ATY TVDOTYIHLO TTV  suoneuod ASo[ouyds] SHA 6698  0vS00€ VIVOYOLHSYD  0SP9ZOHO  9L10101 TOOHOS AIAINN WVHINA 910Z/01/¢0  9¥TTRLOO SI
16012 [BI0L MI3YD

16012 ¥ THAVIL SHIIVIVS SIA  00ZS  0010%¢ SHONTYHANOD % TAAVYIL  [SPOTOHO $8500601 S VNI9d ‘9LadD  9107/01/€0 SHTTBLO0 SI
08'12€°C :[B10L 34D

08'12€C ATYILAY SLIAGNAL 9TdILAY  TOLE  00€800 jgeusq peay jo Ledvaorwiay  THHITOHO  9LE00601 A JLIANAT ‘NOSTIM  910Z/80/€0  88618L00 SI
00°00€ [e30L MI¥YD

00'00€ 29 SADIAYAS YFHLO  suoneuo( ABojouyds] SHA 0085 OVSO0E "dXd ¥4dO ® SHOIAYAS YAHLO  €¥P9ZOHO  LyI€101 ONITAV 4VIOL 9107/80/€0 L8618L00 SI
¥1'vET e30 ], §3RYD

P1pET % TAAVEL SHOIAMAS TVOSId  00TS  TLSLOO SHONTYIANOD ¥ TIAVIL  #¥P9ZOHO  $£010601 W NVE[ “T139dNVD  9107/80/€0  98618L00 SI
00'v€38 :[BIOL %I9YD

00'7€8 Sg11d4dNS ¥ STYIYALVYIN NOILLVONAd TVIOddS  0Igy  00T100 SHI'TddNS % STVIEALYIN SZEIZ  ¥PICIOl ONI TYNOLLVNYALNI MMAL 9107/€0/€0 €1418L00 SI
90706 HiaUAR REllle]

9006 SH177ddNS @ STYIYALYIN NOILYONdA TVIDadS 0lEy  00T100 SHI'TddNS % STYIIALYIN SO0¥8E  T6I1CI0l  SHSNIJYTLNA MVJIHLNOS 9107/€0/€0 TILI8L00 SI
81'S9 e0], ¥23YD

8159 SHITddNS %@ STYIIFLYIN QHIDNISTINN SHA  01€y  00I10€ SAI'IddNS 2 STYIYALYIA ££680¥Z0180€  00P1101 ONI ALTVIDAdS TOOHDS 9102/€0/€0  11L18L00 SI
L1°$6¢ :[BIOL YD

L1°S6€ SA11ddNS ® STYNALYVIWIVIAOLSND - SNOILLVYEdO  01€y  008L00 SA1TddNS B STVIIALYIN SI19L101  £¥OTIOWTAANS TYTIOLINVI TVA OVS 9107/€0/€0  O1L18L00 SI
96°261°1 :[EI0L H2UD

96'T61°1 HOIAYES L99d YdHLO OOLNOYHFHIO  6S¥L 000600 91/61/€-02/7 9SYAT YH1d0D PPTLSTT  91Z0T0IONI ANVANOD NVOJIOW AVYE  910Z/€0/€0  60L18L00 SI

19)s169y ¥29Y9 Jopusap dV pajielad
19141510 TOOHIS a3IdINN WYHNNG



.mw :ebed Zapuewsay [lIf :49sn Ly:1Z:80 910Z/70/70 Is3s168y 308U) 4V IlEleQ VN
00°S6 :{e10], 934D
00°56 2 SHDIAYAS YHHLIO SANNOYD - SNOLLVYAdO  008S  6£8L00 ADIAYAS YOLVIAdO ATHINOW S9SLT  $S80101 ODIHD A0 NVOITIND 910Z/S1/€0  SELTBLOO Sl
ST'188°1 HIZIAREEL o)
SZ'1881 SAITddNS % STYIYALVIPRAD-TYINGIWATIdNS 490T  0Ify  Z000OL SYALNdNOD 9878  €IZZISNOOUSSYID YO SYALNdNOD  910Z/S1/€0  £€LT8LO0  SI
YZZITl :[ejo], 334D
YTl SNOILVIINNWINOD SHILITILA - SNOLLVYHdO 0065  TOSLOO SHOYAVHD LNTIIND TOLOLSIY  LITEI01 LSVOWOD 9107/S1/€0 TELT8LO0 Si
00'062°01 HiaLARBEL ie)
00°06Z°01 (6667-005$) LNINIINOT JUelD) SAEMUIE] 19218D) 00¥y  T8ES0L SYFLNdNOD 9L£8Ly  PE6TIOIONI SYFTVAQ YILNdNOD IAD  910T/S1/€0  1€LT8LO0 ST
00°6S :[er0], §33UD
00°SS % TAAVIL SHDIAYAS TVOSId 00ZS  TLSLOO SHONTIIANOD % TAAVEL I¥¥9Z0HO  #08016I01LD3S OLNIWYIOVYS 09SVD 9107/S1/€0  0£LTBLOO  SI
SL'TOY BLalARBEL o)
SL'I9Y %® THAVYL SENVIVS VIIAILILSZA  00TZS  00ZEIE SHONTYAANOD ® TIAVIL  8EPIZOHO  ££600601 'V VHINVIAVS ‘NMOYEa  910T/S1/€0  62L28L00 SI
00'801 :[el0 ), §I3y)
00'801 2 SHOIAYAS YHHLO  NOLLVALSININAYV 1S1d 008S  1.SL00 dXd 4adO % SADIAYAS YTHLO  TSHIZTOHO  1¥£0101 vvod 910T/S1/€0  8TLT8LOO SI
00°LS HISDARBED 0]
00°LS % SIDIAYES YAHLO SANNOUD - SNOILVIAJO 008S  6£8L00 ONILSAL JFLVM 6002091 66,7101 AMOLVIOEVTIISYE 910T/S1/€0  LTLTIRLOO SI
96'91T (8301, )3YD
0Z'9% 2 SHOIAYAS YFHLO  S1dV TVIILSNANI-VEA 008S  1Z1ZOL SOAS ONINVATO/MRRIOAINN  #1ZL0VYE9  8€001GHDIAYEAS WAOAINN MIVIAVYY  9107/51/¢0  9TLTBLOO  SI
89'6S % STOIAYAS YTHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLYYHdO 008 008L00 SOAS ONINVITO/WHOAINN  €1ZL0¥7E9  8£0018BDIAYAS WIOLINN MIVIAVIVY  910T/S1/€0  9ZLTRLOO SI
£5°0¢ % SHOIAY¥AS YFHLOTVIAOLSND - SNOLLYYddO 008S  008L00 SOAS ONINVITO/WEOAINN  SITLOVPES  8£0018HDIAYIS WAOAINA MIVINVIY  910T/51/€0  9TLTBLOO  SI
$$°08 % SHOIAY¥AS YIHLIO NOLLVLIOdSNVEL 008§ 0€TLOO SADIAYAS ONINVITD/WIOAINN  TIZLOVPEY  8E001GBDIAYAS WYOLINN NAVINVEY  910T/S1/€0  9TLT8LOO SI
$S'v8 [e10], 394D
$5¥8 SAITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN NOILVIMOdSNVYL  0I€y 0£7L00 SHITddNS @ STVIYALYIN  00SL0¥dZ0 9601101 SIIVS SNA Z-V  910T/S1/€0  STLIRLOO Sl
627007 HI2LA BEL o)
0L'SL SNOILVIINNWINOD SHAIIVIVS NINAY SId 0065  00TLYE ADVISOd 04 'WIAd  LEYITOHO 8ZT0O60I NIV TE ‘STHOA  9107/01/€0  $STTYLOO  SI
6SHC1 SAITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN SANIVTVS NINAYV SIa 0ley  00TLYE SAITddNS D140 JOJ WIFY  LEPITOHO 8ZZ0O0601 A ANIVTA ‘STIOA  910Z/01/€0  #STTYLOO SI
84°7C¢ [e10], 323yD
YT 191 SA1TddNS % STVIIALYIN ISIDOTOHOASd  0I¢y  TOELOO SAITdINS % STVIYALVIN  8¥P9TOHO  LTI00601 M AFOVIL VONILS  910Z/01/€0  €STT8LOO  SI
T 191 S3ITddNS ¥ STVIYALYIN J407T  0ley  L0O0OOO SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN  8¥P9TOHO LT100601 N AFOVEL VIONALS 9107/01/€0  €5TT8LO0  SI
5098 8301, qIPYD
00°0$ SATHSYIINTN % SINd SHDIAYAS TVOSIA  00€S  TLSLOO SAIHSYIINAW % SANA  9€¥9Z0HO 12510601 ANAONT ATYNOY ‘AOYYAHS 9107/01/€0  TSTT8LOO SI
5015 % TIAVIL SAJIAYAS TVOSId  00TS  TLSLOO TIAVIL YO ‘IHY  9€¥9ZOHO  1LS10601 ANIDNT ATYNOY ‘AOMYAHS 910Z/01/€0  TSTTBLOO SI

19ys16ay 99YD JOPUSA dV Pajieled
1214 1SIA TOOHOS a3i4INN WVHENA



Wv :abed ZopueulsH [|If :J8SnN Lp:1Z:80 9102/¥0/v0 Je18169 o8UD dv IIEIeQ Y/IN
TEL SHITddNS % STYIYILVIA HONVNHLNIVIA Ool¢y  00LLOO SHITddNS ¥ STYIIILVIN 9SELSTD  TEITIO0L ONI OO AOOM MI 910T/S1/€0  1SLT8LO0 S!
YT L6V {101 9YD
YT L6V SAITdNS #? STYIHHLYVINIVIAOLSND - SNOILVYHdO 0Iey  008L00 SHITddNS % STYIIHLVIA 1969  60T0101 00 ATddNS NOSTAN Of  910T/S1/€0  0SLTBLOO SI
00°00%°L [8J0L 49U
00°00%'L % SHOIAYES YHHLO HLIMOYD I - AYHLIOT 008 OIT100 91/0£/9-S1/1/L SADIAYLS 986€010T  896ZI10DNI NOILVINAH dLYNINNTTL 910Z/S1/¢0  6¥LTBLOO SI
66'L9L°E {[eI0L 34D
YE0LY'T SHITddNS % STYIIELVIN SANNOYUD - SNOILVIIdO 0ty 6€8L00 SHITddNS % STYIIHLYIN 1LTP1€86  SSSITOANVINOD TVDIANGHD VNITIH 9107/S1/¢0  8PLIBLOO Sl
$9°L6T°1 S3I'TddNS % STYIIALVIN SANNOYD - SNOILVYHdO 0ley  6€8L00 SHITddNS % STVIYILVIA 0LTP1€86  SSSITMANVIWNOD TVOINGHO VNATdH 9107/S1/€0  8YLTIBLOO  SI
L1'L6] ‘[e30, HRYD
8’y SHITddNS 2 STYIIELYIN HONVNIINIVIA 0lcy  00LL00 SAITIdNS 2 STYIYHLVIN  881976€€06  €ILIIOIL YAONIVYID 910Z/S1/€0  LYLTBLOO SI
69761 SHITddNS % STYIIILYIN HONVNILNIVIA 0fey  00LL00 SAITddNS % STVIYALVIN  Z60¥PS1e06  CILITOL YAONIVID 910T/S1/€0  LYLTBLOO SI
£€'186°C 8101 H2YD
98'6Z8°C (666v7-005$) LNINAINOA NOILVYNOQ S4d SLd 00vy  00100¢ (666v-005$) LNANIINOT 068785t S9SITOIDNI SHSIYJYALNT NOSNOYdd 9107/S1/¢0  $pLTBLOO  SI
6L°¢6 SHITddNS % STYIYALVYIA HONVNALNIVIA 01¢y  00LLOO SAI'TddNS % STYIIHLVIA SSLY8YT  S9STIOIONI SHSIMLIILNA NOSNDUHA  910T/S1/€0  v#LT8L00  SI
89°LS SAITddNS @ STYIIALVIN HONVNALNIVIN 0ley  00LL00 SHITddNS # STYIYILVIA $TSPPT  S9STT0IDNI SASTUJYIING NOSNOYFA  910T/S1/€0  ¥¥LT8LOO Sl
0070058 e10L R4
00'005°8 % SHOIAYAS YAHLEPALD- TV INTWATIINS 44077 0086 T0000L  SSHOOV dSN WTINM HOIH dd4dAD [$S091  #LIEIOT HOIH Y99AD/SSOd  910T/S1/€0  £vLTBLOO SI
¥y 0191 (€301 H433UD
A3 21 2 SHSVAT 'SINGY  SI¥V TVIILSNANI-VEA 009§ 1TIT0L 1719 A'91/€/2-0€/1° VD SELELISLO06  000€101 AVD-V-LNAY GSIYdUILINT  910Z/S1/¢0  TPLTIBLOO S
9Il'Ly % SASVAT ‘SINTY OILHTHLV SHA 009 LTI100L JAONITIVE DS1/8T-S7/TIVI 090SE€621000S  000€101 YVI-V-LNGY GSIUdUILNT  910T/S1/€0  THLTBLOO S
178y % SASVAT ‘SINAY DIIATHLY SHA 009S  LTI00L FHONITIVE D91/8T-$T/TAVD 890S€6T1000S  000€101  UVD-V-LNGY dSIAdUTLNT  910T/S1/€0  TrLTBLOO SI
20962 % SASVAT ‘SLNTY OILATHLY SHA 009¢  LTI00L YAONITIVE O 91/1T-61/T° VD £56£78T1000S  000ETO! AV V-LNIY ASIAdYTINT  9107/S1/¢0  THLTBLOO Sl
£5¥9C %% SASVAT ‘SLNAY DILATHLV SHA 009§  LTIOOL AIONITIVE D ‘91/12-61/2°dVD 119€78T1000S  000€101  WVDI-V-LNIY SIYJYHLNA  910T/S1/€0  THLTBLOO SI
96°¢T {101, ARYD
96'¢T SHITdANS 2 STYIYILYIN HONVNHINIVIN 0fey  00LL00 SSVdd 1TIVd HATVA 61051 6500101 dANd WVHINA 9107/S1/€0 1422800 SI
YTy (8101 RYD
3 ra4 % SAILITILN  SHILITILA - SNOILVYHdO 00SS  T08LOO HALYM 9l6Tz0  TLILIOL NOILVOIIII WVYHINA  910Z/S1/€0  0¥LT8L00 SI
0091 {e10 L ARYD
0091 SH11ddNS % STYIYALYIN NOILVLYOdSNYYIL 0ley  0€2L00 SLIATY L8LSS  0SYTIOl SLIVd OLNV WVHINA 910T/S1/€0  6£LTRLO0  SI
00'SSLT B0 HBYD
00°6SL°1 % SHOIAYES YHHLIO  NOILVALSININAY 1SId 008S  ILSL00 HOVdS AVIdSIA ONISILIFAQV 0¢lvyl  €91€101 HOVINVA-AV TYNOILDOFYIA 910Z/S1/€0 8ELTRLOO SI
00'1vE (8301 324D
00'I¥e ONILNIIdITONIL SHOIANYES TVOSIA £68S  TLSLOO SHAA INTIdIIONIA SPIS1L  TYLOI0L  ADILSNC 40 LNHWLYVAAA 9107/S1/€0  LE€LT8LOO SI

1935169y %039 JOpUsA dV Pajieled
1914181a TOOHIS a3idINN WYHYNA



Bm :abed ZapUBWIBH [[If :1asn L¥:12:80 910Z/70/¥0 laysiBay oayD dv Ieted VIN
757961 SAITddNS ¥ STYIYILYIN AJAOH  0I¢y  8LIOOE SAIIddNS % STYIYILVIN ZI€ZI¥Z0180€  00FT101 ONI ALTVIOAAS TOOHDS 910%/S1/€0  €9LT8L00 ST
00°06€ [BIOL }I3YD
00°06€ % TAAVIL SHOIAYAS TVOSId  00ZS  TLSLOO SHONTITAINOD %2 TAAVIL  OVP9TOHO  80¥0101 40 SIOIAYAS TOOHDS 910Z/S1/€0  T9LT8LOO SI
00°€0s°I HL3UA R BED o)
00°€08°1 TVSOdSIA A1SYM  SAILITLLA - SNOILYIEdO €0SS  Z08L0O0 9102 994 DAS ADVEIVD L966E1TE  9¥0E101  VSNTOD 911Ng ADOTOOTY  910Z/S1/€0  19LT8L00 SI
SL'6V]Y {30 ], %234D)

SL'6Y8Y ® SHDIAYES YHHLO ADOTONHOAL IOTILSIA 0085  66£400 L10Z-910T YVIN JLNOD ddNS/INIVIN 8pLE  TOLIIOIN DNI TOOHOSYIMOd  910Z/S1/€0  65L78L00 SI
8ST 1211 [e10 L H32YD

SILIT SAITddNS % STYIYALVINIVS JALLVILSININQY SIA  0Ity  00ZLIE SHITdANS % STVIIALYIA 10081SLT1LT8  LYEOTOI 10ddd 921440 910T/S1/€0  LSLTSLOO St
LY S6¥ SHITddNS ¥ STVIIALVINIVS GALLVILSINIAQY SId  0Ify  00TLIE SA1TddNS @ STYIYALYIN 1009€19489Z8  LPE€O10I1 10daa 921440 910T/S1/€0  LSLTSLOO SI
96012 SHAITdANS % STYNNALVINTIVS GALLVILSININAY S3d  01€y  00TLIE SHITddNS % STYRIALVIA 10027998978  LYE0101 10d9d 901440  910T/S1/€0  LSLTRLOO SI
04°001 SHI'TddNS % STYIILVYIN SHDIAYAS TVOSI 0lEy  TLSLOO SHIT1ddNS ® STYIYALVIN 100Z8L1¥6978  LYEOTOI 10dad 921190 910T/S1/€0  LSLTSLOO SI
09°191 SA17ddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN NOLLYONAd TvIDadS  01€p  00Z100 SHI'TdNS ¥ STVIYALVYIN 100898666578  LE0101 10d9d ao1440  910T/S1/€0  LSLTBLOO SI
¥v9 SHITddNS % STYIYALYIN NOILYONd4d TVIDddS 0l¢y  00T100 SHITddNS % STVIYALVYIN 100227966578  LP£0101 10dad 301440 910T/S1/€0  LSLTBLOO SI
99°67 SAITddNS % STYIIALYIN NOILVONdd TVIDEdS 0IEy  00T100 SAITINS ¥ STYIIALVIA 100698666578  Lye0101 10d43a 921440 910T/S1/€0  LSLTBLOO SI
92961 301 H3YD

97'961 SHIT1ddNS % STYIYALYIN SANNOYD - SNOLLVIHdO 0lcy  6£8L00 SHITddNS % STYIIALYIA L6V8E  YPOZIOBADIAYAS OV AGTTVA HLYON 910T/S1/€0  9SLT8LOO SI
£T'6L6 BJ0], H9YD
€T6L6 SHITddNS ¥ STVIIALVIA NOLLVLIOdSNVIL  0I€y 0€TL00 SNd 6# YO STALL 981L1D  tbSTIOL ONIOD FYILALVLS HLYON 910Z/S1/€0  $SLTLO0 SI
69°086 [eI0 ], ¥I9YD
$8'69 SHITddNS % STVIIALYIN JAILNADONI OV 0leb  TTLSOL SHI'TddNS %@ STVIYALYN 1¥66011  L800IOL  ONI ATddNS ONIATIM I 910T/S1/€0  ¥SLTZLOO SI
$6'$8C SHITddNS % STVIYALYIN JALLNIONI OV OI€y  TTLSOL SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN €STTIIT  L800I01  ONI ATddNS ONIATIM SN 910Z/S1/€0  ¥SLTBLOO  SI
Ll SHITddNS ¥ STYIIALVIN HAILNADNI DV 0l¢y  TTLSOL SHI'TdNS % STVIIALYIA €PSR0IT  £800101 ONI ATddNS ONIQTIM 9fIN 910Z/S1/€0  ¥SLT8LOO SI
¥8°LTI SHI7ddNS % STYIIALYIN JALLNIONI OV OI€p  TTLSOL SHI'TdNS % STYIIALYIN 86¢CI1T  L300101 ONI AT1ddNS ONIATAM GfN 910Z/S1/€0  ¥SLT8LOO SI
$8'69 SATTAdNS ¥ STVIYALVIN  SI¥V TVIILSNANI-VAA  0Iey  1T120L SAI'TddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN 100111 L800101 ONI ATddNS DNIQTAM 9N 910Z/S1/€0  $SLT8LOO Sl
657051 SHAITddNS % STVINALVIN  S1¥V TVIILSNANI-VAA  0I¢y  1TIT0L SHIT1ddNS % STYIIALYIN LIETITT  L800I0T  ONI ATddNS ONIQTAM afiN 910Z/S1/€0  ¥SLTLOO  SI
L1°€01 SAITddNS ¥ STYNALVIN  SI¥V TVIILSNANI-VAA  0l¢y 17120 SHITddNS ® STVIIALYIN 098011  L800I01 ONI A1ddNS ONIQTAM 9N 910Z/SI/€0  $SLTYLOO SI
0$°1¢ (8301, )(29YD
0512 SHITddNS @ STYIIALYIN NOLLVLIOdSNVIL  OIfy 0£TL00 SAITddNS ¥ STYIIALYIN 6¥¥0F  TSLLIOI SNOIS NOODVIN  910Z/S1/€0  €5L78L00 SI
STYLTY 1830, %23YD
05°L66 SHOIAYAS TvOdT NOILVYLSININAY LSId 0485  14SL00 SOAS TYNOISSTI0Yd £PE8Y 9667101 HLIAS ONVZOT 910Z/S1/€0  TSLT8LOO SI
0$°6L SHOIA¥ES TvDAT1  NOLLVILSININAY LSId 0485 1LSLOO SOAS TYNOQISSH10¥d resy  966T101 HLIAS ONVZOT 910Z/S1/€0  TSLTRLOO SI
STL6IE SHOIAYAS T¥vDAT NOILVILSININAY LSIA  0L8S  1LSL00 SOAS TYNOISSHA0Ud 1vE8Y 9667101 HLIAS ONVZOT 910Z/S1/€0 TSLTRLOO SI
TEL :[e10 L YD

1935169 Y99y Jopuap dv pajiead
121¥1S1d TOOHIS @3I4INN WYHYNG



RECEIVED
MAR 3 0 2016

DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP REQUEST

Date Submitted: 3’/(}"?/!6

School Site: ZVS Program: Seat Count: & §
Requesting Party: \//# Kuhn Phone: _ 895- U G0 Cell:
Purpose of Trip: é#‘ /7M é:}w&, /Z/M ors Freld 7?7;0
Date of Trip: ‘//99—//&: Day of Week: Fri dau;/
Contact Name: \/(Z(‘gf;m (uu, L/'/" c8lp Cell:
-\/E‘/Ln [ﬁ« /Ufirlm- /gﬂh! /Lﬂ
TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED
K School Bus Charter District Van XParent Driver

Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes X no

Destination:

&,L/ F7¢4S cb‘/f(dl/éry /euuw(mw

Address: /00! /thmmw éﬂ ve. City: Vd.ﬁ{{}m State: (A
Scheduled Departure Tlme. oﬂ O0 41— Scheduled Return Time: XfﬂC?pm

Payment Method:

APPROVALS:

__ X0 ASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

Principal: , 2= —="3%
A

Date: 5{/2’7‘/ e Date: Z>’} D .[)b

Superintendent: Dﬂb{ @'yu;.__

24



25

RECEIVED URHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

MAR 3 0 2016 FIELD TRIP REQUEST

W

Date Submitted: :fj/é-’ff //é

School Site: Z) /‘S Program: Seat Count: %5‘
Requesting Party: (/ﬂ/#/é/a/uu | Phone: _ £95- 4690 Cell:
Purpose of Trip: S Grade Honors Freld 77’:])-9

Date of Trip: 74 {/9 7//@ Day of Week: _ A Jed nic A«'f-c!/

Contact Name: béf/i//s l/a/m Hrsdale Cell:
Deanna Coyne Jeff Flores

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

__ School Bus __ Charter ____ District Van _& Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes }0 no
Destination: SF Corap ts @M @ _AT«T /&Mb

Address: o{‘/ w;'/[{a /L(L(?{,s /%fu Z4 City: &AFMUI co_State: A

Scheduled Departure Time: Xmoltm_ Scheduled Return Time: 7. ﬂme

Payment Method: XC  ASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

APPROVALS:

/
Principal: -~ Superintendent: \j’;,{ (}L@c%_
Date: z/) 29 / LG Date: 2/ %‘D/i(a

T4




RECEILVED| DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
MAR 3 0 2'25 ' FIELD TRIP REQUEST
BY: cooreiieeneenniseniasnesenes

Date Submitted: 3’/;4//6

School Site: ‘D/ILS' Program: X’/I/\é’?’;@&b Seat Count: XX

Requesting Party: L/(,é}[ ,Z(,Jm Phone: _ £9s- 4&?’0 Cell:

Purpose of Trip: B Gra dee pf@mﬁm Fredd 7}(',)0
Date of Trip: (/éu'LL 2, 201( Day of Week: ;%an;@;,

Contact Name: Cell:

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

X School Bus Charter District Van k Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes X no
Destination: \_Qt,n sz)/dé‘-/\

Address: /893 74%//0;2 /gozu;L City: /QOM.V///& State: C4

Scheduled Departure Time: Xﬂﬁ@m Scheduled Return Time: é«'ﬂ(ﬂfpm
Payment Method: X! ASB Funds PTS Budget Transfer

APPROVALS:

Principal:‘%fl@—-‘—» Superintendent: hb(/{ QM

Date: 3/ Q%g;é Date: 5/30/{(’

26



RECEIVED|pyRHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 27
APR -5 208 FIELD TRIP REQUEST
)5 ) O
Date Submitted: L{-——- o ./(./’ ' L
- ) o2
School Site: D€$ Program: Z\d()mad’i/ Seat Count: /()

Requesting Party: rl))q (}\f\({ A% Z@; muJG,Phone:% 54T (2&8>Cell.(55025‘12'5'7%
Purpose of Trip: 'E}Ac\ﬁrb\ ol SN unsds

bate of Trip: Mﬁuj 11 ) 2O | (_n Day of Week: WLUCS —
Contact Name: PZ)‘\S\(”\Q!Y\ CeII:CS,?I:D’@'qu 5795

TYPE OF TRANSPORTATION REQUESTED

LSchool Bus __.___Charter ______ District Van ______Parent Driver
Have DMV records been checked for parent driver yes . no

Destination: Rﬁ&&iﬂaj --'T’Vuf\-}te, %&4‘ E}Q{\)\OVCLAVLJY\ CPCUIL
Address: ) City: State:
Schedl'Jled Departure Time: %l%@ Scheduled Return Time: Li"m
Payment Metho;:i: ‘ _LASB Funds ‘/ PTS __ Budget Transfer

20 Cade Nourte Accoost

APPROVALS:
Principal: 810 Superintendent:kzb"( (a\/‘-"*— '
Date: %\‘[{[[(ﬁ Date: _‘<{t<[:t/

Revised Form: 2/25/11



28

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
[Education Code § 35186(d)]

District: Durham Unified School District

Person completing this form: Len Foreman Title: Superintendent
Quarterly Report Submission Date: I]ﬁpril 2016

OJuly 2016

UOctober 2016

OJanuary 2017

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:

Please check the box that applies:

00 No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above.

[ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The following chart summarizes
the nature and resolution of these complaints.

General Subject Area Total # of # Resolved # Unresolved
Complaints

Len Foreman, Superintendent Date:

Send to: Educational Support Services, BCOE
G. Wilson
5 County Center Drive, Oroville, CA 95965
gwilson@bcoe.org or fax 530.532.5828




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Durham Parkview East 4H

PREPARER: Stacie Corona, 4H Leader

RECOMMENDATION: | & Approve 3 Do Not Approve
O Accept (3 Discuss
(0 Information Only

BACKGROUND:

Durham Parkview East 4H club would like to present the Board with 3 donations:

¢ $100 — Durham Elementary Library
e $100 — Durham Intermediate Library
e $100 — Durham High School Library

The library can use the funds however it would like.

REFERENCES:

Miriam Dennis & Jan Holman — Community Club Leaders

29



30

ACTION PLAN

Comprehensive School Safety Plan
Durham Unified School District
2015-2017

Special Note: These Action Steps encompass two years, as the need for safety planning and
coordination is an ongoing effort and is done in cooperation with various oulside agencies.

Action Plan Components
Goals, Objectives and Action Plan
Resources Needed
Persons Responsible
Timeline

Evaluation

Presented to Board of Trustees for Approval: April 20, 2016
Approved: April 20, 2016

Durham Unified School District is a drug, alcohol and tobacco free zone.




31

Durham Unified School District
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Update
2015-2017
Safety Goals and Objectives

BACKGROUND:

Each year school sites in California are required to present to the District’s Board of
Trustees an update to the Comprehensive School Safety Plan. This update should
include a few goals that address the safety issues of both the “people and the plant.”
Because our district is small and the campuses are contiguous, we are allowed to have
a single plan that addresses safety issues on a District-wide level.

In updating our safety plan, we consult with public safety agencies (including law
enforcement and Cal Fire), parents, community groups, the Butte County Office of
Education, and other school districts both within Butte County and around the state.

Safe School Plan Goals / Objectives for 2015-17:

1.

Conduct a Hazardous Material Spill Procedure Drill District-wide, with
representatives from law enforcement (state & local), Cal —Fire and
Administrative Team serving as observers. Debrief and confer with other
agencies and discuss possible modification to procedures and physical plant.

Conduct Re-Unification Drill with Durham High School students and
parents/guardians. Administrative team and representatives of Butte County
Office of Education Safety Committee acting as observers. De-brief after
completion of drill.

. Continue to update emergency procedures, in coordination with local law

enforcement and fire safety officials, especially as it applies to lockdown
procedures and coordination of duties in emergency response situations.

Review all emergency procedures with staff. Run practice drills at all sites.

. All District Staff will participate in and complete ALICE training.

Examine SB 707 and the possibility of allowing CWC permit holders on
DUSD campuses



Durham Unified School District

Comprehensive School Safety Plan

ACTION PLAN
2015-2017
Start Action Persons Costs Final Due Date / | Evaluation
Date Responsible Completed
October | Admin Team attends | Superintendent, $1,000 August, 2017 Two district
2015 ALICE training Admin Team admin
members attended
ALICE
Training in
october of
2016
June-July | Update signage on | Superintendent, May be some August 2016
2016 all school sites to MOT personnel, | costs associated
make it easier for site principals | with materials for
first responders to signage.
orient themselves to Personnel costs
the site. This may (District) for
include renumbering installation.
of buildings,
portable classrooms,
etc.
August All District Staff Superintendent $2850 September 30,
2016 participates in Site Principals, 2016
ALICE training MOT Director,
Food Service
Director
August, Training Updates & | Superintendent, None Training updates to
2016 Drill Haz Admin Team, be completed by
Mat/Shelter in Place | Site and District September 30,
Procedures Personnel 2016.
October Conduct Hazardous Admin Team None October 31, 2016
2016 Material Spill Drili

District-wide, with
representatives from
law enforcement,
local fire safety,
BCOE safety rep,
DUSD Board
members, and
Admin Team
observing

32



October Debrief & confer Superintendent, No initial costs October 31, 2016
2016 with reps from law site principals, for conferring.
enforcement and fire | BC Sheriff, Cal | Recommendations
safety to discuss Fire, BCOE, may require
possible safety- parents, training, new
related modifications community signage, etc.
to procedures and
physical plant.
Review and discuss
emergency response
issues, as well as
possible interagency
cooperation
October Conduct Re- Admin Team, none. October 31, 2016
2016 Unification Drill law enforcement
with DHS staff, and Cal Fire
students, reps will act as
parents/guardians observers
January Debrief & confer Superintendent, March 2016 January
2016 with representatives Board of None 2016
from law Trustees, site
enforcement and fire | principals, BC
safety to discuss SB Sherifft, Cal
707 Fire, parents,
community
January Gather input and Superintendent None March 2016
and make suggestions for
February | recommendations for
2016 SB 707 and report
back to the board
March Obtain Board Superintendent, None March 18, 2016
2016 approval for SB 707 Board of
CWC permit holders Trustees
April 2016 Obtain Board Superintendent, None April 20, 2016 April 20,
approval for updated Board of 2016
Action Plan Steps Trustees
for upcoming year
March and Gather input and Superintendent None April 30,2017
April 2017 | make suggestions for
additional updates to
Safety Plan and
report back to Board
April 2017 Obtain Board Superintendent, None April 21, 2017
approval for updated Board of

Action Plan for

Trustees

33



upcoming year
August Order emergency Superintendent, $2000 August 2016
2016 radios for each site. Business
Manager, MOT
Manager
2016-2018 | Conduct monthly Superintendent, Minimal Ongoing
School and annual drills, Admin Team,
Year provide training to | district and site

district personnel as
needed, update
emergency flip
charts as needed

personnel

34



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Approve ALICE Training Contract

PREPARER: Len Foreman, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: | X Approve O Do Not Approve
3 Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

Background: Several years ago thinking about how schools should react in case of an active
shooter has changed. In the past schools were told to shelter in their classroom and wait for
rescue. The Department of Homeland Security now recommends Run, Hide and Fight. Run if
you can do so safely, Hide if it is not safe to run, Fight if the shooter enters the classroom.

ALICE (Alert. Lockdown, Inform, Counter, Evacuate) training is the leading source of active
shooter training in the US. They utilize Run, Hide, Fight as the center of their training along with
additional concepts.

Two DUSD administrators have been to ALICE Training. In addition to personal instruction,
ALICE provides online, video training for larger staffs. This online course will provide training
to all classified and certificated staff.

This contract is for two years. This will allow us to train all 2016/17 staff as well as any new
staff that are hired over the course of the next two years.

The two year price is less than two one year contracts.

35



Alerl
Leckdowe
ke
Eounter
Cvazuaie

ALICE

TRAINING INSTITUTE

MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Agreement (‘Agreement") is made by and between ALICE Training Institute LLC ("ATI") with its principal place of
business at 3613 Reserve Commons Drive, Medina, OH 44256 and the Customer described below. ATI agrees to furnish
services as described below (“Services”) for certain training programs offered by ATl This Agreement constitutes with
respect to the Services the entire agreement between Customer and ATI.

Customer: Durham Unified School District Proposal No: 105207
Len Foreman Proposal Expires: 04/30/2016
Iforeman@durhamunified.org Proposal By: Nick Feyerchak
(530) 895-4675 Email: nfeyerchak@alicetraining.com
Services: ALICE Services listed below, each subject to the applicable Terms and Conditions attached hereto.
Term: The term for recurring Services begins on 07/01/2016 and ends on 06/30/2018. The Agreement will renew

for another term of equal length at then current rates unless Customer gives ATl 60 days prior written notice
of termination. |f rates change, ATI will send Customer written notice of rate change at least 120 days
before expiration of term.

Payment: Invoiced Annually - Net 15

Travel Fees: |If travel is required, travel fees will be invoiced after delivery unless explicitly included in the Services below.

RECURRING SERVICES
Description Quantity
Elearning Support & Maintenance 1
Elearning Users (K12) 100
Annual Price: $2,249.00
TOTAL PRICE: $2,249.00
Client Initial ATI Initial

Proposal No: 105207 Page 1 of 2 ATI Master Services v01.15.16.docx

36



ALILE =
nforn
Coxmzer
TRAINING INSTIYUTE Eacunie
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused their respective duly authorized representatives to execute this
Agreement in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained herein.
CUSTOMER SIGNATORY CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION
Name: Billing Phone:
Title: Billing Fax:
Date: Billing Email:
Signature: Billing Address
ALICE TRAINING INSTITUTE SIGNATORY
Name:
Bate: Federal Tax ID:
Signature: Purchase Order:
Sales Tax Exempt No.
Client Initial ATI Initial
Proposal No: 105207 Page 2 of 2 ATl Master Services v01.15.16.docx

37



TERMS AND CONDITIONS - SERVICES

By accepting this Agreement, either by clicking a box
indicating Your acceptance or by executing the Master
Service Agreement that references these Terms and
Conditions, You agree to the terms of this Agreement. If You
are entering into this Agreement on behalf of a company or
other legal entity, You represent that You have the authority
to bind such entity and its affiliates to these Terms and
Conditions. If You do not have such authority, or if You do
not agree with these Terms and Conditions, You must not
accept this Agreement and may not use the Services.

These Terms and Conditions describe the terms under which
the Alice Training Institute, LLC ("ATI") offers You access to
its Services. By accessing the Services, You agree to
comply with and to be bound by the Terms and Conditions
set out herein, including the policies and guidelines linked to
(by way of the provided URLs) from these Terms and
Conditions. If You do not understand or agree with these
Terms and Conditions, please do not use the Services (as
defined below).

ATl may amend these Terms and Conditions at any time in
its sole discretion by communicating these changes through
any written contact method we have established with You. In
the event of any conflict between the provisions contained in
an Agreement and these Terms of Use, the provisions in the
Agreement shall control (provided, however, that the fact that
a provision appears in an Agreement but not these Terms of
Use, or in these Terms of Use but not the applicable
Agreement, shall not be deemed to be a conflict for purposes
of this sentence).

0. Standard Definitions

0.01 Agreement. Means the Master Service Agreement
between You and Us.

0.02 ALICE. Means the violent intruder response
program that includes Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, and
evacuate strategies.

0.03 Beta Services. Means Our services that are not
generally available to customers.

0.04 Marks. Means Our trademarks, service marks, logo
and certification mark.

0.05 Program: Means ALICE and RAIDER collectively or
individually.

0.06 RAIDER. Means the solo officer tactical training
program that includes Rapid Deployment, Awareness,
Intervention, Decisiveness, EMS, and Recovery strategies.

0.07 Registrant. Means an individual who is authorized
by You to access the Services.

Client Initial

Terms and Conditions v01.15.16.docx

0.08 Services. Means the Services contracted for in the
Agreement which may include instruction and teaching of the
Program using the ATI| approved curricula and training
models.

0.09 We, Us, or Our. Means the Alice Training Institute,
LLC.

0.10 You or Your. Means You as an individual or the
legal entity for which identified as the Customer in the
Agreement.

1. Obligation of ATI

141 Training. We shall carry out the Services at the time
and place set out in the Master Services Agreement unless
otherwise agreed in writing.

1.2 Quality. We warrant that the Services will be
performed in a professional and workmanlike manner, in
accordance with generally accepted industry standards.

1.3 Additional Services. The parties may agree to add
Services to the Agreement from time to time. We shall
provide a price estimate of such extra work and will finalize a
price proposal for the further work which You must agree to
in writing and in advance before these are added as Services
under the Agreement.

1.4 Subcontractors. We do not guarantee specific
trainers to perform the Setvices. We may, in Our reasonable
discretion, use third party contractors who are centified ALICE
trainers to perform any of Our obligations hereunder.

2. Obligation of Customer for Services other than
eLearning

241 Terms & Conditions. No terms or conditions
endorsed on a Client's order, specification, or similar
document will form part of the contract between the parties.
By placing an order for Services, the Client acknowledges the
applicability of this Agreement.

2.2 Cancellation. You agree that the cancellation of
Services less than fourteen (14) days in advance of the
Service Date(s) will result in a cancelation fee of $1,500 and
invoiced immediately since we cannot reasonably replace
such training opportunity. Services cancelled fourteen (14)
days (or more) in advanced will be rescheduled without
penalty at a time that is mutually acceptable to both parties.

2.3 Designation of Liaison. You shall designate an
individual who shall be Our main point of contact within Your
organization (the “Liaison”). The Liaison will be responsible to
consult with Us on any details related to the delivery of
Services including location and audio-visual requirements.

ATI Initial

Page 1 of 5

38



2.4 Location. You agree to provide a class room type
location with audio-visual capabilities (computer compatible
projector) that has sufficient size to handle all participants,
and a location to conduct practical hands-on scenarios.

2.5 Waiver. Some Services may include practical
hands-on training scenarios to demonstrate key Program
concepts and may include the use of airsoft (or similar)
equipment. You agree that only those participants who sign
the ATI Training Waiver, can participate in that portion of the
Services.  Additionally, participants may choose to be
involved only up to their individual level of comfort.

2.6 Payment for Services. You shall pay all fees set
forth on the Agreement identified on the Cover Sheet in US
Dollars (“Fees”). If any Fees are not received from You by
the due date, then such Fees may accrue late interest at the
maximum rate permitted by law from the date such payment
was due until the date paid.

2.7 Taxes. Our Fees do not include any taxes, levies,
duties or similar governmental assessments of any nature,
including but not limited to value-added, sales, use or
withholding taxes, assessable by any local, state, provincial,
federal or foreign jurisdiction (collectively, "Taxes"). You are
responsible for paying all Taxes associated with this
Agreement and agree to indemnify and hold Us harmless
from any liability for such charges, penalties or interest in
connection therewith.

2.8 Reports. Upon conclusion of each Contracted Class
Date, You shall provide the following reports to ATI: the
attendance sign-in sheet; and all class evaluation forms
collected from the attendees (the “Reports”).

3. Obligation of Customer for Services for
elLearning
3.1 Responsibility for Use. You agree with respect to

the Services: (i) to obtain access to the world wide web in
order to access and use the Services; (ii) to complete the
implementation and setup process as required to access the
Services on the Agreement; (iii) responsibility to for
maintaining the confidentially of any passwords and account
information required for access to the Services; and (iv) to
immediately notify Us of any unauthorized use of Your
account, breach of security or loss or theft of Registrant
names or passwords.

3.2 Registrations and Registrants. Your Agreement will
specify a number of Registrants allowed for a given Service
and Fee. You will be billed for any registrations beyond this
number at the rate specified in your Agreement, or the then
current rates for overage if none is specified. Except for price,
which may differ, You agree that Registrants incurred beyond
the contracted level will be subject to the same terms.

You agree that the number of Registrants listed on the
Agreement is the minimum number of Registrants You agree
to use and pay for per annum. Should You use less than this

Client Initial

Terms and Conditions v01.15.16.docx

minimum number, fees due under the Agreement will not be
reduced. Unused Registrants will not roll over to another term
year.

3.3 Responsibilities. You shall be responsible for the
adequacy and accuracy of all data that you provide to ATI.
You represent and warrant that all data provided by You will
be complete and accurate and we may rely upon such data
when providing You Services. [f Your data provided to Us is
inaccurate, We will not be liable for any performance or
alleged non-performance of Services.

If specified on the Agreement, ATl may assign you one or
more user IDs and passwords that will enable you to access
the Services. You shall take reasonable precautions to
protect against theft, loss or fraudulent use of such IDs and
passwords. You agree that you will use the Services only for
lawful purposes and in accordance with these Terms of Use.
You shall not reverse engineer, disassemble or decompile
the Services or cause or permit the reverse engineering,
disassembly or decompilation of the Services.

3.4 Designation of Liaison. You shall designate an
individual who shall be Our main point of contact (“Liaison”).
The Liaison will be responsible to consult with Us regarding
the Services and whether the Services are reasonably
addressing Your elearning needs.

385 Notification of Service: In consultation with Us, the
Liaison shall use commercially reasonable efforts to promote
the Service to the Registrants shall include a written
notification that Your organization has purchased a certain
number of subscriptions to the Service.

3.6 Other Responsibilities. You shall (i) be responsible
for Registrants compliance with this Agreement and, (ii) use
Services only in accordance with the Agreement and
applicable laws and government regulations. You shall not
(a) sell, resell, rent or lease the Services (b) operate to
modify or abridge the Services (c) tamper with or remove
copyright notices, Marks and (c) copy, modify, upload,
download, transmit, publish or otherwise distribute any
Service content except as expressly permitted by this
Agreement. You are solely responsible for acquiring and
maintaining all equipment, software and communication
services necessary to allow Your access to the Services.

4. Ownership of Programs and Use Marks

41 Ownership of Program. You acknowledge that the
Program, and know-how relating thereto, and the educational
manuals, brochures, training programs, processes, and
information contained or embodied therein (including all
intellectual property related thereto) (collectively “ATI
Intellectual Property”) constitute valuable, confidential and
proprietary property rights of ATI. ATl is and shall remain the
sole owner of the ATI Intellectual Property. You further
acknowledge that Your use of the Program under this
Agreement shall not operate to modify or abridge such rights
of ATl in the Program or create any right of Consultant in the
Program.

ATl Initiat

Page 2 of 5

39



4.2 Ownership of Marks. Nothing in this Agreement
shall constitute a transfer, license, or assignment of any
Marks or other intellectual property right of either party unless
otherwise specifically granted.

4.3 License Grant. Subject to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, ATI will provide You with a non-exclusive,
non-transferable license to access and use the Services as
upgraded from time to time. You may use the Services only
for purposes of performing Your internal training operations.
You may not use the Services as part of a commercial time-
sharing or service-bureau operation or in any other resale
capacity. Except for the foregoing license, no other rights in
the Services are granted to You hereunder, and the Services
is and will remain the sole and exclusive property of ATl and
its licensors, if any, whether the Services is separate or
integrated with any other products, services or deliverables.

You agree not to use any ATl Mark on stationary, business
cards or signs with Your logo or within internet domain
names or company names. Use of these references could
incorrectly imply more than a safety certification relationship
between the parties.

Upon termination of this Agreement, all material that refers to
a Certification Mark shall be immediately removed from
distribution and further use of any ATl mark shall be
discontinued.

If some building locations within Your organization are
entitled to bear the Certification Mark but others are not, You
must make it clear which locations are certified by ATl and
which are not. You agree not to use the Certification Mark in
general advertising or promotional material to suggest that
non-certified locations have in fact been certified.

4.4 License to ALICE Marks During the Term of this
Agreement, We hereby grant to You a limited, non-
transferable, non-exclusive, non-assignable license to use
and display the ALICE trademark, service marks, and logo
(“Marks™). In the event that We reasonably object to the
manner in which You use Our Marks hereunder, We shall
notify You in writing and You shall cease using such Marks in
the manner found objectionable.

5. Limitation of Warranties and Liability

5.1 Disclaimer of Warranties. EXCEPT AS
EXPRESSLY PROVIDED HEREIN, NEITHER PARTY
MAKES ANY WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, WHETHER
EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, AND
EACH PARTY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ALL IMPLIED
WARRANTIES, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE, TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY
APPLICABLE LAW. YOU AGREE THAT THE ALICE
SYSTEM IS PROVIDED ON AN “AS IS” BASIS. WE DO NOT
REPRESENT THAT THE SERVICES WILL MEET YOUR
REQUIREMENTS OR THAT THE SERVICES WILL BE
UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE. WE EXPRESSLY

Client Initial

Terms and Conditions v01.15.16.docx

DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL LIABILITY FOR ANY CLAIM
FOR INJURIES OR DAMAGES RELATED TO THE USE OF
THE SERVICES

5.2 Limitation of Liability. IN NO EVENT SHALL
EITHER PARTY HAVE ANY LIABILITY TO THE OTHER
PARTY FOR ANY LOST PROFITS OR REVENUES,
ADDITIONAL EMPLOYEE HOURS, LOSS OF
ANTICIPATED SAVINGS, OR FOR ANY INDIRECT,
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, COVER OR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES HOWEVER CAUSED, WHETHER IN
CONTRACT, TORT OR UNDER ANY OTHER THEORY OF
LIABILITY, AND WHETHER OR NOT THE PARTY HAS
BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH
DAMAGES. THE FOREGOING DISCLAIMER SHALL NOT
APPLY TO THE EXTENT PROHIBITED BY APPLICABLE
LAW.

6. Organization Certification

6.1 Organizational Certificate. We agree to issue an
ALICE certificate that demonstrates You are an authorized
licensee including any certification level that may be
associated with the Services during the Term of this
Agreement. This certification shall include: (i) Your name;
(i) ALICE Certified Mark including safety level; (iii)
Certification number; and (iii) Issue and Expiration dates. You
agree that We may publish this Organizational Certificate on
the Alice Certification Directory. Additionally, you agree that
We may issue a press release identifying the same, subject
to Your prior approval which will not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed.

7. Registrant (Individual) Certification

7.1 Individual _ Certificate. Each  Registrant who
completes a training Service shall be awarded an Individual
Certificate of Completion that bears the ATl Marks for that
Service. Individual Certificate shall include: (i) Registrants
name; (ii) ALICE Certified Mark including any designated
safety level; (iii) Certification number; and (iii) Issue and
Expiration dates. You agree that We may publish this
Individual Certificate on the Alice Certification Directory.

7.2 Printed Certificates. At the sole expense of the
Registrant, ATl shall make available a printed certificate for
any valid Individual Certificate at a nominal fee. Certificates
will be printed and mailed via US Postal Services.

8. ALICE Certification Directory. We may publish
any Certificate of Compliance for: (i) Your Organization or (ii)
any Individual Certificate on a subdomain of Our public facing
website www.AliceTraining.com.

9. Newsletter. We agree to include each Registrant in
our newsletter distribution list containing content relevant to
the Services (e.g. news updates, program updates, best
practices, Q&A). We will deliver this Service unless instructed
otherwise by any Registrant through an Opt-Out feature.

ATI Initial

Page 3 of 5

40



10. Safety Audits. [f specified on the Agreement, You
agree to provide Us with pre-announced facility and building
administrator access, during the Term of this Agreement, to
confirm that satisfactory training and procedures are in place
at a frequency identified on the Agreement.

1. Fees, Payment and Taxes

111 Fees and Payment. You agree to pay all fees and
other charges in accordance with the Agreement. If You do
not pay the fees or other charges when they are due, then
such fees may accrue late interest at the maximum rate
permitted by law from the date such payment was due until
the date paid. Payment shall be by check unless otherwise
specified on the Agreement. ATl may impose a special
handling charge of 3-5% if special invoicing requirements
apply (such as EDI, third party systems such as Ariba, or
other dedicated invoicing systems). Annual fees are charged
per annum. As an example, if the Agreement Term spans
three years, You will be charged the annual amount three
times.

11.2 Additional Begistrants. If You require additional
Registrants beyond what is specified on the Agreement
during the Term of this Agreement, You will be charged a
pro-rata fee for each additional Registrant.

11.3 Taxes. Our fees do not include any taxes, levies,
duties or similar governmental assessments of any nature,
including but not limited to value-added, sales, use or
withholding taxes, assessable by any local, state, provincial,
federal or foreign jurisdiction (collectively, "Taxes"). You are
responsible for paying all Taxes associated with the
Agreement and agree to indemnify and hold Us harmless
from any liability for such charges, penalties or interest in
connection therewith.

12. Term and Termination

12.1 Term. The Term of this Agreement is given on the
first page of the Agreement. If the Term spans several years
and the Agreement specifies annual fees, then fees are due
in each year of the Agreement (“Contract Year”) or as
otherwise specified. The Agreement will renew at the end of
its Term as specified (and not necessarily on a calendar year
basis) for another Term, equal to the length of the Term
specified in the Agreement. The number of Registrants
specified on the Agreement pertains to each year of the
Contract Year.

12.2 Termination for Cause. If You become dissatisfied
with the Services because of substantial non-performance,
You shall give Us a detailed written notice of such
dissatisfaction. We shall have thirty (30) days to cure the
substantial non-performance after receipt ot such notice. If
We fail to cure such substantial non-performance, You may
terminate the applicable Agreement and We will refund your
“TOTAL Annual Fees” on a monthly pro-rata basis starting as
of the end of the thirty (30) day cure period.

Client Initial _

Terms and Conditions v01.15.16.docx

Either party may terminate an Agreement if (i) the other party
breaches any material term or condition and fails to cure
within thirty (30) days written notice, or (ii) the other party
becomes the subject of a petition in bankruptcy or any
proceeding relating to insolvency, liquidation or receivership.

12.3 Overdue Charges. In the event of Customer’s non-
payment, ATl may accelerate and declare all sums due, and
to become due under this Agreement, immediately payable
without notice or demand. All accelerated future payments
due under this Agreement shall be discounted to their net
present value at a discount rate of 5% per annum from the
day of default. If you fail to pay fees when due, then You shall
also be liable for all fees due during the term of the
Agreement and any additional expenses (including but not
limited to reasonable attorneys' fees and accrued interest)
ATl incurs in collecting such delinquent fees.

124 Suspension. In the event of non-payment, ATI
reserves the right to restrict access to the Services. You
agree that such restrictions do not modify the amounts due
under this Agreement.

13. Ownership of Services

13.1 Proprietary Rights. You acknowledge that ATI or its
licensors retain all copyright, trademark, trade secret, patent
and other proprietary and intellectual property rights to the
Services, and any or all modifications to the Services, related
documentation and marketing materials regardless of (i)
whether such intellectual property notices appear on the
materials or (ii) whether such intellectual property notices
have been filed with governmental agencies. Nothing in this
Agreement will directly or indirectly be construed to assign or
grant You any right of ownership, title or interest in the
Services, or any intellectual property rights relating thereto.

13.2 Non-Disclosure. You agree not to disclose to
anyone ATI's trade secrets and that You will not use any of
the information available within the Services to compete
against AT! or reverse engineer Our product offerings. No
competitors or future competitors are permitted access to Our
Services or information, and any such access by third parties
is unauthorized. You agree that You will not copy, record,
publish, compile, reproduce, republish, use or resell for any
competing commercial purpose any information on our
Services. In addition, You agree to pay all reasonable
attorney's fees and costs incurred in enforcing these
provisions.

13.3 Copyright Act. To the best of ATI’s knowledge, all
material published by ATl and other media properties, are
done in full agreement with the original copyright owners (be
that ATl or another party). If you come across a situation
where you suspect that this may not be the case, in
accordance with the Digital Millennium Copyright Act
(DMCA), we ask that you contact:

Alice Training Institute, Inc.
ATTN: General Counsel
3613 Reserve Commons Drive

ATl Initial

Page 4 of 5

41



Medina, OH 44256

13.4 Suggestions for Improvement: We shall have a
royalty-free, worldwide, irrevocable, perpetual license to use
and incorporate into the Services any suggestions,
enhancement requests, recommendations or other feedback
provided by You and the Registrants, relating to the operation
or content of the Services.

14. Use of Data. Data provided by You while using the
Services will only be used by ATl as reasonably required for
providing Services as contemplated hereunder and in
accordance with ATl’s Privacy Policy
(htip://www.alicetraining.com/about-us/privacy-policy/) or any
privacy policy subdomain. Unless we have Your permission,
ATl will not disclose or share personally identifiable
information collected with any third party (except as required
by law or pursuant to a governmental request.) ATl may
retain offline copies of Your data on backup media for
archival purposes for a reasonable period of time following
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

15. Indemnification. Each Party agrees to indemnify,
defend and forever hold the other (and each of its affiliates,
and all of their respective present and former officers,
members, shareholders, directors, employees,
representatives and agents, and the successors, heirs and
assigns of any of these) harmless from and against any and
all losses, liabilities, claims, costs, damages and expenses
related to any third-party claim arising out of a breach or
alleged breach of the other Party’s obligations and
representations and warranties set forth herein.

16. Additional Development Services. Nothing
herein shall prevent, restrict, or limit in any manner: (i) Our
continuing to develop the Service(s) in an effort to increase
the value of the Service (e.g., by adding new and or updated
content, functionality); or (ii) Our developing additional
Services. We will supply You access to any enhancements
and modifications to the Services for which We do not charge
a separate fee. The parties acknowledge that We may
introduce new services from time to time which will require a
separate agreement and a separate fee if You desire to
utilize any such new Service.

17. Beta Services. From time to time, We may invite
You to try Beta Services at no charge. Beta Services will be
clearly designated as beta, pilot, evaluation or similar
description. Beta Services are for evaluation purposes are
not considered “Services” under this Agreement, are not
supported, and may be subject to additional terms. We will
have no liability for any harm or damage arising out of or in
connection with a Beta Service.

18. Entire Agreement. This Agreement supersedes
any prior agreement or understanding between the parties
whether oral or written. Any additional or conflicting terms
contained in any Customer purchase order, proposal or other
document shall be deemed to be rejected by ATl without
need of further notice of objection, even if such document is
acknowledged or accepted by ATI, and regardless of any

Client Initial

Terms and Conditions v01.15.16.docx

statement to the contrary which may be contained therein,
and shall be of no effect or in any way binding upon ATI. The
provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable, and
the unenforceability of any one or more provisions shall not
affect the enforceability of any other provisions.

19. Notice. Any notice pursuant to this Agreement shall
be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given: (i)
five (5) business days after the date of mailing if sent by
registered or certified U.S. mail, postage prepaid, with return
receipt requested; (ii) when delivered if delivered personally
or sent by express courier service; (iii) when transmitted if
sent by a confirmed facsimile; or (iv) when transmitted via
email, provided that the receiving party acknowledges receipt
by return email, and that the email clearly states in the
subject line that it is intended to give notice under this
Agreement.

20. Assignment. Except for assignment to a party’s
affiliate (any entity which directly or indirectly controls, is
controlled by, or is under common control with such party), or
in the case of a merger, acquisition or sale of all or
substantially all assets, neither party may assign or otherwise
transfer any right or obligation set forth in the Agreement
without the other party’s prior written consent, not to be
unreasonably withheld or delayed. This Agreement will be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their
respective successors and permitted assigns.

21. Surviving Provisions. The sections titled “Fees &
Payment,” “Term and Termination,” “Limitations of Liability,”
“Indemnification,” “Ownership of Services,” and “Laws &
Disputes,” Shall survive any termination or expiration of this
Agreement.

22, Electronic Signature. The Agreement may be
executed and delivered by facsimile, PDF or by other means
of electronic signature and such facsimile. PDF’s or other
electronic signatures will be deemed to be valid and original.

23. Miscellaneous. This Agreement shall be binding
upon the parties, their successors, and permitted assigns.
This Agreement will be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of Ohio (excluding its choice-of-law rules)
and the local or federal courts located in Medina, Ohio will
have exclusive jurisdiction over any proceeding relating to
this Agreement. The parties waive their right to a jury trial.
No waiver of any breach of any term or condition of this
Agreement shall constitute a waiver of any subsequent
breach. If any term shall be held unenforceable, such term
shall be deemed restated, in accordance with applicable law,
to reflect as nearly as possible the original intentions of the
parties, and the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect. The paries are independent
contractors. This Agreement does not create a partnership,
franchise, joint venture, agency, fiduciary or employment

ATI Initial

Page 5 of 5

42



AGREEMENT FOR INSPECTION SERVICES

This agreement for Construction Inspection Services (“Agreement”) is made and entered
effective April 1, 2016, by and between the Durham Unified School District, (hereafter
referred to as “District”) and David Hurd, (hereafter known as “Consultant™), with
respect to the following recitals:

A,

Durham Unified School District is organized and existing under the laws of the State
of California. The District is presently engaged in the construction of 1-Concession
Building at Durham High School..

The Inspector is certified by the State of California, Department of General Services,
Division of State Architect (“DSA™) as a Class 1 Inspector for California school
building construction.

The District desires to ¢ontract with the Consultant for the Inspector’s inspection
sérvices for the Project as set forth in this Agreement and inspection services for any
additional projects that the parties agree upon during the term of this Agreement.

Now, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1.

2

Recitals set forth above are true and incorporated herein.

Inspection services. Under the direction of the Architect of Record, Inspector agrees
to provide inspection services relating to construction of the Project as described in
this Agreement in a professional, timely and competent manner and in accordance
with the terms of this Agreement and Title 24 of California Code of Regulations
(“Title 24”). For inspection services relating to the Project, the Inspector shall
feceive instructions and direction exclusively from the Architect of Record or other
designees approved in writing by the Architect of Record.

Method of Performing Services. Subject to conformity with Title 24, Inspector will
deterimine the method, details and means of performing the above-described services.
Inspector shall determine the need for additional staff support and or special
tests/inspections and shall govern the selection, methods, details and means for the
additional staff support for the Project until the filing of the Notice of Completion and
Final Verified Report (DSA-6 Form) during the Term of this Agreement.

Place of Performance. Inspector agrees to perform the above described services at
the Site of the Project, or other places suitable to performance of the above described
setvices.

Obligations of Inspector. Inspector may, at his sole discretion, represent, perform
services, for, and be contracted by such additional clients, persons, or companies,
provided that such services for-others do not impair, delay or diminish the Inspector’s
full and timely performance of obligations under this Agreement.

43



6.

10.

. -

12.

Assignment. Neither this Agreement nor any duties or obligations under this
Agreement may be assigned by Consultant or District without written permission to
modify this Agreement by both parties.

Procurement of Contracts and Documents. District agrees to provide unrestricted
access to all documents, files, plans, specifications, photographs, or drawings relating
to the Projects necessary for provision of services by Inspector pursuant to this
Agreement.

Inspection Requests. All requests for special tests/inspections to be executed by the
District hired Testing Laboratory and received from the contractors or sub-contractors
must be made in writing at least forty-eight (48) hours in advance, directed fo the
Architect of Record and copied to the Project Inspector. Inspector shall have

~suifficiert time o fiake approprials arrangements for contacting e DSA, Architect”

of Record, Structural Engineer and othér consulting firms for the required
observations, testing and inspections of installations.

Hours during Which Services will be Performed. Inspector shall perform the
services required by the Agreement at any place or location and at such timeg as
Inspector shall reasonably determine, provided that such services are performed and
provided in conformity with Title 24. This shall include any staff support personnel
under the direction of the Inspector.

Term. The official term of this agreement shall start at the time of Notice to Proceed
has been executed by the District and shall continue through the entire sequence of
construction of the project. This shall also include Inspection Services until all
installations have been completed including and not liniited to the Change Orders
approved by the Division of the State Architect (DSA) and including field changes,
as-built plans and specifications, completion and resolution of all punch list items and
Notice of Completion hag been filed with the Butte County Recorders Office. This
shall also include all litigation and arbitration issues which have been resolved by all
parties prior to the filing of the final verified report.

. Pay‘:ﬂent. District agrees to cor_npensate Consultant for satisfactory services rendered

at the daily calendar hourly rate of $35.00 per hour for both on and off site inspection
services performed by Imspector relating to the Projects. Consultant shall submit
invoices on 30® of each month to the District for services rendered. Payment of
undisputed amounts shall be due and payable by the District within ten (10) calendar
days after receiving the invoices from the Consultant. Part time Inspection work
shall be compensated at $50.00 per hour.

Overtime Compensation. Inspection services performed over eight hours per
calendar day shall be paid at the rate of time and a half per hour ($52.50 per hour) for
full time services, rendered, over eight hours per day. Inspection services for
Saturdays shall be paid rate of time and a half per hour ($52.50 per hour) for services
rendered with a four-hour minimum for Saturday services. Sunday and Holiday rates

44




137

14,

15.

shall be paid at a rate of double time per $70.00) hour with a four-hour minimum.,
The contractors and their sub-contractors must notify the District Superintendent and
Project Inspector before scheduling the Saturday, Sunday and Holiday installations.
All requests shall bear the signed approval from the District’s Superintendent and the
Project Inspector before any scheduling of the intended installation is executed, Any
installations performed without the approval or knowledge of the District’s
Superintendent or Project Inspector, the services shall be deemed as non-compliant
pursuant to Title 24 Regulations. This shall also include District special assignments
not governed by Title 24 Regulations generated by the District, the Architect of
Record, project consultants and/or their designees in responsible charge. Inspector
shall receive approval by the District prior to performing the extra services after
normal eight hour workday, Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays.

Mileage. ‘District agrees to reimburse Consultant all mileage costs derived from the
use of personal transportation for trave]l between the Consultant’s Administative
Offices to the Projects at a rate of $0.58.5 (cents) per mile during the entire term of
this Agreement when more then one trip to the Project Sites on any given day are
necessary, for re-inspecting of any work that may require a return visit to the
Project(s). Inspector shall generate a record of mileage used on official college
business and/or project usage and submit a copy of the mileage record with monthly
invoicing to the District for reimbursement and accounting purposes. Mileage
records shall presume the project site as the starting and ending point.

Out of Pocket Expenses, District agrees to reimburse Inspector for out-of-pocket
expenses including its share of cell phone costs associated with the project inspection
services as approved by the District prior to incurring expenses.

Transportation and Expenses. District agrees to supply Inspector with round trip
transportation and expenses for the purpose of establishing correct communication
and dialog between Inspector, Architect of Record and the design team. Upon the
request of the Architect of Record and/or their consultants, the District shall evaluate
the request and, if approved, supply the Inspector with the appropriate transportation

. and out-of-pocket expenses for the trips to meet and confer with the Architect of

16.

Record and/or their design team consultants.

Inspector’s Duties. In consideration for payment of Inspection fees, Inspector shall
provide the following services to the District in connection with the Projects:

16.1 Inspector shall provide inspection services for the Projects during the Term or
Renewal Terms of this Agreement as per California Code of Regulations, Title
24, Part 1 (Sections 4-333, and 4-342).

16.2 Inspector shall have continuous knowledge of all installations of the project.
Inspector shall participate in weekly meetings and shall attend progress
meetings related to the project.

16,3 Inspector shall review invoices and Daily Reports received from the Distriot’s
Testing Laboratory and reviews of invoices and Daily Reports concurrent with

45



site visits and work accomplished on site by the various Testing Laboratory
personnel. e

16.4 Inspector shall generate and update a current log of all A.W.S. welding
inspection certifications, CMU block certifications by DSA, concrete placement
charts, soil testing and observation reports by the technicians. All services and
special inspections required for the project and provided by a Testing
Laboratory including welding, batch plant casting of concrete cylinders, slump
air entrainment tests, mix sampling, masonry soil and other tests as outlined in
the project documents are not a part of this Agreement or dutics of this
Inspector.

16.5 Inspector shall generate and maintain a daily log of all activities on site
including design team site visits and special visitors on site. Inspector shall
generate a report based on any site visits from the design team members

confirmed with the Architect of Record.

16.6 Inspector shall track and maintain logs for Request for Information (RFD),
Request for Proposals, (RFP), Construction Change Directives (CCD), Change
Order Price Request (COPR), and Change Orders (CO). :

16.7 Inspector shall catalog and update throughout the Term or Renewal Terms of
this Agreement sequence all materials delivered on site, including materials
stored off site for progress payments, non-compliant materials identified and
removed from the Project Sites.

16.8 Inspector shall verify and track for time and material observations for force
labor accounts and all field changes requiring DSA approval prior to making the
modifications.

16.9 Inspector shall provide office equipment capable of e-mail and fax
communication with all design team consultants, the Architect of Record and
the District or its designee. The District will provide office space with a
dedicated telephone line and Internet service for the Inspector’s use when this is
necessary in discharging obligations under this Agreement.

16.10Inspector shall generate all required Inspection Card updates, Semimonthly
reports and upload to the DSA Box as outlined in Title 24 and forward the

oo = Teport to the Architect of Record, copics to DSA and the District for review and

administrative actions.

16.11Inspector shall also generate a daily log of activities on site and notify the
contractor when non-compliant work is in process on installation, as needed to
assure propér compliance with the plans and specifications.

17. Tools and Instrumentation. Inspector shall supply all tools required to perform the
inspection services under this Agreement. The District will provide the Inspector
with necessary keys and alarm codes so inspections can be conducted as needed any
time day or night.

18. Liability. District agrees to name Inspector as an additional insured on the
District's liability insurance policy so as to protect Inspector from incurring
an expense for council should Inspector be named as a defendant or co.

T Tidenfifying “any iisfructions received from ‘the design team members and

46



26. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of California. This Agreement shall be interpreted as a
whole in accordance with its fair meaning and not strictly for or against the District.

Executed at Dprham, California pn the date and year first above written.

Inspector: District: Lo /(}\.4. e
David C. Hurd Len Foreman
Superintendent
PO Box 1096 Durham Unified SD
Chico, CA 95927-1096 9420 Putney Drive
DavidCHurd@aol.com Durham, CA 95938

Date: - ‘4-1/%7’{@ - Date: t-\./u (L

47



"WHIRE CHILDREN COME VIRST"

Tim Taylor

Superintendent
ttaylor@bcoe.org

Susan J.
Hulckanen.

Assistant
Superintendent
shukkanen@bcoe.org
530.532.5789

Bruce Baldwin
Manager
Student Health and
Prevention Programs
( " {dwin@bcoe.org

Educational
Support Services
5 County Center Drive
Oroville, CA 95965
530.532.5800

Board of
Education

Amy Christianson
Howard M. Ferguson
Ryne Johnson
Jeannine MacKay
Brenda J. McLaughlin
Roger Steel
Mike Walsh

1859 Bird Street
Oroville, CA 95965
(530) 532-5761

(530) 532-5762
hti, ., /www.bcoe.org

An Equal Opportunity
Employer

48
CDE TUPE Grant Cohort K
Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Butte County Office of Education’s Student Health and Prevention Programs
And Durham Unified School District
July 1, 2015 to June 30,2018

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is for the purpose of establishing a partnership
between Butte County Office of Education's (BCOE) Student Health and Prevention Programs
(SHPP) and Durham Unified School District (DUSD), in order to implement tobacco prevention
curriculum, intervention, and cessation activities. Over the three year grant period BCOE will
provide atleast $6,375 to DUSD in direct funding and each party will provide services as detailed
below. The two parties agree that by working together, they can accomplish the poal of
implementing proven effective tobacco prevention, intervention and cessation strategies,

1. Inorder to fulfill its obligation under this agreement, BCOE SHPP will:

s  Provide coaching, staff support and evaluation tools/reporting forms.

*  Provide staffand curriculum to teach the research validated tobacco prevention
curriculum, Minnesota Smoking Prevention Program in 6% grade classrooms.

*  Provide training for Brief Intervention and cessation for students caught using tobacco.

¢ Provide curriculum, training and support for the LifeSkills program to be implemented by
DUSD in the middle school.

* Provide an agreement for intervention and pregnant minor services and monitor the
implementation of the services, ’

e Provide $1,700 each year to DUSD to reimburse costs for prevention curriculum
implementation, intervention services and implementation of the CA healthy Kids Survey
(Fall 15 and 17), as stated in program implementation plan. $750 will be S transferred by
December 1 of each year, remaining $750 will be S transferred as soon as the annual year-
end activity report is received from OCESD.

In order to fulfill its obligations under this agreement, DUSD will:

Collaborate and coordinate with BCOE/SHPP program manager and Prevention Specialist
and appoint a representative who will attend at least 1 countywide TUPE meeting during
the year. i

Provide Brief Intervention and cessation for students caught using tobacco, as needed.
Implement Botvin's LifeSkills curriculum at the middle school.

Provide tobacco prevention resources to pregnant/parent minors if needed.

Support BCOE staff by providing an end of the year project report that includes pictures of
activities, project samples, and evidence curriculum implementation with fidelity.

¢  Participate in CDE evaluation measures including the Healthy Kids Survey.

Durham Unified School District
Len Foreman, Superintendent

e, P

Date: “f_/lb ﬂr-:;/

Butte County Office of Education

Susa/xz;janen, Asst, Syuperintendent ESS
P/ 2RY ! M

Date: p/ . ZV/

BCOE Student Health and Prevention Manager
Bruce Baldwin

5 ‘ Date: / ?A?( //1: 5

RECEIVED

APR 13 2018
o

“WHERE CHILDREN COME FIRST”




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2016

SUBJECT: DRPD Request for Expanded Cooperative Agreement

PREPARER: Len Foreman, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: X Approve O Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

Background: DRPD has plans to build a new multi-purpose facility near the pool. DRPD requested an expansion of
the cooperative agreement between DRPD and DUSD. The exact nature of the expanded cooperative agreement is
yet to be determined and is reliant upon conditions placed upon DRPD by Butte County as well as any
circumstances that occur to DUSD in the future.

The Board had several questions of DRPD at the March meeting,.

Location of leach lines and septic tank
e The septic tank DRPD uses is near the auto shop with leach lines running west. If Butte County approves
DRPD’s plan the connection to the system will be made using sewer lines already in existence that run
from the pool restrooms.
®
Are the leach lines capable of handling increased usage?
e Butte County will make that determination. DRPD pointed out that they do not anticipate a dramatic
increase in activity due to the new building. The programs they currently operate are already at maximum
capacity.

If an expansion of the septic system is needed who will pay for the expansion?
e DRPD would like to find out if Butte County approves their plan before they discuss costs of an expansion.

What is the proposed location of the new building?
e It will be located on two of the existing three tennis courts.

Where are property lines between DRPD and DUSD?
e It appears no one is certain where the property lines lie. We will need to hire a surveyor to determine this.

If DUSD goes on metered water, who will bear the added costs?
¢ DRPD is aware that any added expenses due to DRPD’s usage will be borne by DRPD.

Is there a new plan for ingress/egress?
e There are no plans to change any of the current traffic patterns.

It is my recommendation the Board approve a new agreement in concept dependent upon negotiating actual details.
A new cooperative agreement would come before the Board at that point.

49



155 8

Demsey Filliger

+ A S S OCI ATES

Scope of Work

Demsey, Filliger & Associates (DF&A) will provide Durham Unified School District with
an actuarial report as of July 1, 2015, setting forth all District liabilities of the postretirement health
benefit program, including a 50-year projection of District expenditures under the plan. Our report
will contain the following information:

* Disclosure of the postretirement benefit obligations and Annual Required Contributions (ARC)
in accordance with the GASB Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) accounting standard
(GASB 45), for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2016, and 2017,

» Disclosures for the trust funds as may be required by GASB 43;
*  Projected annual pay-as-you-go District expenditures for the next 50 years;

» Recommended level annual funding amounts, to pre-fund the obligations as a flat dollar amount,
a constant percent increase each year, or a level percent of unfunded liability;

= Reconciliation of Accrued Liability with prior actuarial report;
»  Roll-forward of Net OPEB Obligation to June 30, 2015;

= Summary of plan provisions, actuarial assumptions, and certification.

In addition to the report, we provide ongoing assistance in the preparation or review of
GASB 45 (OPEB) footnote disclosures at the time the District prepares its financial statements.

Fees

Our flat fee for the services listed above (including telephone support to explain and discuss
the report) will be $4,000, and is all-inclusive based on the scope of the project outlined above. No
other expenses would be charged to the project, except as noted in the next section.

Optional services that would require additional charges

The $4,000 does not include the cost (including any direct expenses) of an on-site
presentation to the District's Board. An on-site presentation is not anticipated at this time.

50



2016 Single Plan for Student Achievement

Durham Elementary School

Durham Unified School District April 2016




4}
s 2}

The Single Plan for Student Achievement

School: Durham Elementary School

District: Durham Unified School District

County-District School (CDS) Code: 04 61432 6003115
Principal: Shirley Williams

Date of this revision: March 2016

The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the
academic performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507,
41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded through the
ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.

For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved
locally, please contact the following person:

Contact Person: Shirley Williams

Position: Principal

Telephone Number: 530 895 4695

Address: 9421 Putney Drive, Durham, CA
E-mail Address: swilliams@durhamunified.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the SPSA on , 2016.




53

uoisusyaldwos Buipeal pue Aouan

1 pis Aousnis Bulpeas eseeioul SADILVALS

"9PIM|O0YDS pue DSS ‘sbunsaw

|ans| apelb e passnosip ‘eak e sawl ¢ }ses)
1e pazAjeue pue palayieb aq |Im elep NGO
éleob siy3 jo

ssa1b6o.d ay} ajenjeAd jooyods ay} ||IM MOH

%EE AT ‘%9 A/MS ‘%9l 13 ‘%8Y PIM |00UdS
‘splepuejs Bunes

1o Buipasoxe sjuapnis Jo % $8100s dSYVO GL0T
‘uoisusyaidwoo Buipeal ul deb juswansiyoe
ue moys oym (pabejueapesiq Ajjeaiiouods)
a3 pue ‘(sanigesid Yim sjuspnis) a/ms
‘(slsulea] ysybul) 13 :sdnoiBgns juesyiubis
aAey am ‘suy abenBue ysi|bug ur Aousioyoid
Buinaiyoe aJe sjuspnis 1o Jo Auew 3IUAA
ejep siy}

o sisAjeue ay} woulj sBuipuly ayy ai1om jeyp

$8109S 4dSVYVD
610z Buudg woly eyep NGO

£jeob siyj wuoj o} asn noA pip ejep Jeym

X

‘Sjuswssesse 9}07 Bulds 0y %56 OPEIB .S PUE % 08 2PeiB iy 9408 9PEID ¢ 03 fwidom z¢}, Buipea

%001 °peib ,__um pue ‘wdom zL| Buipeal %, 68 apeib i {(18naq 1o) wdom z6 Bulpesi s %mmﬂm._wm_.. :JO S2109S 19)SaUlL]
pu€ §10Z Woly aseasoul |jim Asusny buipeal 1oy sjeob [oA] 9pelb 2y} JooU oYM SJUSPNIS J0 Juad1ad By 1 YOO TOOHIS
“Rouanij pue uoisusyiduI0d BUIpEs) 35E8IoU] *SUy ebenbuer] YsIBUS FV09 VI

:spiepue)s a)e}s Buljesw 194 Jou sjuspnis

Jo sourwWIOPad OlLUSpEDE BY} SIel 0} s8Injipuadxe pue ‘sucijoe psjeral ‘sjeoB |ooyos Buimojjoy ay} pajdope sey 1l ‘}nsal e sy 'sjeble)
ymolb ssaiboud Ajleak ajenbape pue xepul souewlopsd dlWSpede jeauW 0} Buijie; syuepnys Joj welbold jeuononisul 84} JO SjUSWS|d
Aoy Jo sseusAlOaye By} pasepisuod sey pue sdnoib Juspnis |e jo souewIopad olwepede ay} pazAjeue sey |IoUNoY S)IS 004G 8y L

29UBWIOLD JUapN}S Ul sjuswaroldw] pauueld



54

s|euajew [euolippe
s|eusjew
Buiuren

auou

G.$

00S1$

000'01$ 3s00 Bujutel]

J9yoes} | ORI

sjeuolssajoldeied

ylew pue 13 yum pajesbajul pue sousios
fuunp ylog way} yoesj 0} uibaq pue spiepuels
30UBI0S UoleIaUSS MON Apnis [[Im s1eyoes |

ejep
uo paseq sdnoib uouanisul pue Buiyoesiel ueid
‘ejep yewyouaq azAjeue |jim sdnolb |oas) spelo

Bulules] Jowiwins ypum syuspnis Jisy} buysisse 10}
sooInosal pue seapl sjuaied aAlb Bujesw Oy 13 I

siayoea} e
10} pue SIayoes} Jo siaulel} Jo} Bujulesy syeuiwnj||

solbajel)s 9100 UoWWOo) Uo
Buiyoeoo pue juswdojarsp jeucissejold apirold

"SUOIJUDAIB)UI
Buipeal yjm Jsisse 0} sjeuoissajoldeled
az||1n "pesu 0} buip1092k jsnipe pue sisyoes)
[oAs] apelb yum usweoeld pue ejep juspnis
uonuaajul Buipeal ssnosip syeam g Aleng

jediound

AanoH IpieH puy
[ediouild

jediouud

jediound

jediouud

AenoH IpieH

L1, 8unp-g|, isnbny

L1, 8unp -G, isnbny
/1, 8unp =G|, isnbny

91, Indy-G10g Jequeides

L1, dunp-G|, 1snbny

L1, RelN—61, 1snbny

(e24n0Sg yoeg 10} 9z1td}|)
@21nog Buipung pue }so)

jsel

a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

9jeq/uondy




55

3ybne} aq

[lIIM SPJEpUE)S YJBW 8109 uowwo) ‘Adusnjj s3oey wo_umEm:umc._._ 10} __w.__w@m __.m>w.__ mku@_ 398 OYM SJUapN3s Jo Eo@mn.owmﬁo:_ IADILVHLS

"9pIM|00YDS pue OSS ‘sBunesul
|oAs| ape.b je passnosip ‘Jeak e sawl
¢ 1se9) Je pazAjeue pue palayieb aq |m eleq

¢leob siyy jo
ssaiboud syj ajenjeas jooyos ayj} ||[Im MOH

%61 A3 ‘%0 A/MS ‘%S 13 '%8E SPIM|O0YDS
:SoljeWaYeW Ul spiepue)s Bulpsaoxs

1o Buneew Sjuspnis Jo 9, $a109s dSVYVD SL0T

‘soljewsyjew ul
def juswansiyoe ue moys oum (psbejueapesig
Areaiwouoog) 03 pue ‘(seniigesid

UM SJUspnis) a/ms ‘(sseutes yslibuz)

13 :sdnoibgns juesyiubls aney em ‘Aousioyoid
Buinsiyoe aJe sjuspnis Jno Jo Auew S)IYA
Zejep siyy

o sisAjeue ay} wouiy sbuipuly ay3 a1am Jeym

$9109S GLOZ dSVVO SE ||PM SE 910¢
puudg woly sjans) apelb Aqg ejep 1ayoes |

£]eob si1yj woy 0} asn noA pip elep jJeypy
o

! -t =

-sjuslssasse 9107 Bulids 10} %08 opeib G puE 709 opeid
L3IM BAOQE 10 %08 1€ %EY apelb’ g pue sAoge 10 %08 I8 %VYS SPE/ ARt :
G10Z Wouy asea1dul ||im Aduanyy S}oe} SopeWSLIew 10} s|eob |aA9] op

: e

b ;¥ ‘©A0qE 10.%,08 J€ %G S9PEJD ;€ 10} $2100S 19}SAUILY ;.7
B sy} JoaW oym sjuspn}s Jojusdled 8yl V0D TOOHOS

uan|4 sjoed Y

¥ T09 2peib ¢ 0} Buiseaioul o [eob e

Je[\ $SOnEWAYEN STVOD VAT

S s

‘spJepuejs aje)s bunesw JoA jou sjuspnis

4o souewlopad olWBpEoR By} Osiel 0} saInypuadxs pue ‘suoioe pejejas ‘sjeob Jooyods Buimojjoy sy} pajdope sey )i ‘}ynsal e sy "sjebley
ummolb ssaiboid Aleah ayenbape pue xepul souelwllopad dlWwapede joaw 0} Buiie; syuspnys Joy welboid [euolonisul 84} JO SJUBWSS
Ao Jo ssauaAnOalS B} palapisuod sey pue sdnolb juepnis jie o souewlopad SlWspedE ay) pazAjeue sey [1ouno) aiig |0oyos ay |

93uUBWIOLIAd JUBpNIS Ul sjuswadAocsdw] pauueld




56

s|euaew JBIN YlelN 00v$

sieaA snoinaid ey sss|

10 awes — svjgqewwnsuo)
‘saAljeindivew

pue sapinb ,siayoes] Jo 1S0D

auou

2uou

auou

2uou

auou

aWwoy e asn 10} S821N0sal
pue uoddns apinoid o3 JYBIN Yre juased p|oH

SO|geWWNSUOD JO 8seyoind [enuue pue Jusw(|oud
ut 9SeaJoUl 0} 8NP WN[NJLLIND Jo aseyding

Juelo
awll | YIB 8Y} Ul @NUiUoD [[Im sisyoea] S3Q Salyl

sonjoeld 1o} paziin
g ||m suonsanb yjew 9D padsuejeq Jopews

papesu se s||is DD Joj Buiyoesial pue pazAjeue
sj)insal ‘UsAIb aq ||Im sjusWISSasSe ylewyouag

‘sjoAs] Aouaioyoid Buipnjoul ‘yrew 1oy
syJewyouaq |ons] apelb ¢ dojaasp |lim s1oydoes |

[ons] opelb pue awayj} Aq spiepue)ls 8100 uowwo)
210]dXx® 0} SWEs} [BOILSA Ul J9SW {lIMm siayoes |

sjun yyew

jediouud

pieoq |o0YoS

si1oyoea] pue jedould

910¢ Aenugad

9102 Aey
wnjnouing

Li,8unp—g|, bny
awdojsaag

[euoIssajoid

2107 UOWWOY

S}s00 gns 000°2$ 9100 UOWLWIOY) 7 }SE9| Je dO[oAap |[IM Siayoes | jediound JL.aunp-gL, des
Jawiwins ay} JAAO0 yiew Ul swoy Je sjuspnis
00¢$ Jsayy djay o3 seniaoe usnIb aq ||im sjusled Oy ledioulid ov13 9L, ke
"sjualed pue sjuspnis ypm
ssaibold pue s8109s aleys ‘sjuspnis uoluaAlalul
auou 0] s1s9) Aouany) Apjeam anIb |jim si1ayoes | jediound /1. 9aunp-gL, bny
Aouan|4
(2a.n0g yoe3 Joy aziway) ysel ajgisuodsay (s)uosiad a)yeqg/uonay

92inog Bujipun4 pue }3so09)




57

PUE BIEP JESADIW U} M3IASI [|IM OPILUWIOD | |9S e

suop | “uonewuojul aseys ‘Ajojes Jo sbuijes) jnoge Jealpiw |ediouud JesApwuandul Juspnis
sjuepn}s ASAINS JOJPUE SSNOSIP [|IM SISYJoea) e

sassep
Appng yum saijAiloe A|yjuow sAey ||IM SSSSE|D =
wnNnouINg 10adsay 10adsal jo Buiyoes)
SUON 0] sda}g Jo de}g puooag yoes) |jim s1syoea| = jediouud yoydxa — 71, AeN-GL, ‘Bny

ssaiboud pue
uejd uoljoe Jo pawlojul i DSS 19107 Jequadeq =

9loc saljiAljoe
-610z Joj sdajs uonoe dojansp pue ueld (Woddng s eah ued m (119S) wes |
% UOIJUSAISIU| JOIABYSY OAINISOd) Sigd ©PIMjooyds sjoquiapy | uonusAISU| pased Juepnis
SUON M8IAB] 0} 119S 910Z ‘0 JOqUISAON—] 13400 = wes| 119S - 119S SL. PO -Gl ‘Bny
(921nog yoe3 1o} 9ziwsyj) a|qisuodsay
aaunog bBuipung pue 3s0) Sieapisel (s)uosiad Sjeq/uonav

‘Aiajes. juspnis mmwmto:_ 0} mco_ucmEmE_ Jo saibajess |enusijod
Amuepl pue ‘seonoeid Jusiino Mains) ‘senssi Ajajes Em_uam Jofews Anuspl 0} yoeoidde paseg-Ainbulue asn [IM S3d (1 :S3IDILVHLS

ssao0id uoljen|eas ssedal Je apIsino ajes Bules} o) paalbe
VSdS au3 Jo ped se siseq [enuue ue K|Buoyis 10 paaibe Aay) pies sjuspnis Jels pue syuspnis
uo pajen|ens aq |im [eob jooyossiy] = opelb G pue & S3A 0 %EG SLOZ Ul = S JO S|eluowWI}SS} pue SJUSLWILLIOD =
¢leob siyg jo ¢EJED SIY) Aenng juspnis asna =

ssaiboid ay) ajenjeAs [00YDs ay) [|Im MOH | Jo sisAjeue ay} wol) sbulpul) ay) alom jJeym Zleob siy} uuio} 03 asn noA pip ejep Jeyp

J3e Aennsyuspnis asnd eyl

mr}ﬁ.m.w.mﬂ T

. %S6 0} %EB Lol mmmmm_wr__.__s; 1o mﬁ 13
: e ?m:|_<0mu .._OOIow_

e

uo |0oY2s e Emm mc__mwp 8 mmzmm >_m:obm 1o mwhmm >m£ tonm._ jeul mpcmb:«w sm um,

= -n...

ajewl|) jooyss



58

BUON

Woomuy G| ‘e-) uosied |
000'6Z$

SUON

B

, yoeo.uddy pesH painunN
2U1 uo JuawdojaAsp Jejls JO SUOISSas XIS SPIAOLd

paziin a9 ||Iim yjesy |ejusw
JUE [BUOLOWS Sjuapn}s poddns 0} Jejs [euonippy

KBuipioooe ueld isnipe

1s160joyoAsd
Joussiq g [ediouid

[ediouud

g}, aunp — 9}, Auenige

L1, dunp —gG|, Bny




Programs Included in this Plan

Note: for many of the funding sources listed below, school districts may be exercising
Categorical Program Provisions options (flexibility),

State Programs

Allocation

[

California School Age Families Education

Purpose: Assist expectant and parenting students to succeed in school

]

Economic Impact Aid/State Compensatory Education (EIA-SCE)
Purpose: Help educationally disadvantaged students succeed in the
regular program

Economic Impact Aid/Limited English Proficient (EIA-LEP)
Purpose: Develop fluency in English and academic proficiency of
English learners

Peer Assistance and Review
Purpose: Assist teachers through coaching and mentoring

Professional Development Block Grant
Purpose: Attract, train, and retain classroom personnel to improve
student performance in core curriculum areas

Pupil Retention Block Grant
Purpose: Prevent students from dropping out of school

Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA)

Purpose: Funds are available for use in performing various specified
measures to improve academic instruction and pupil academic
achievement

School and Library Improvement Program Block Grant
Purpose: Improve library and other school programs

School Safety and Violence Prevention Act
Purpose: Increase school safety

Tobacco-Use Prevention Education
Purpose: Eliminate tobacco use among students

X OO oo\ o/o|o| O

List and Describe Other State or Local Funds (e.g., Career and
Technical Education [CTE], Gifted and Talented Education [GATE])
Sp.Ed/Speech/Psych

Total amount of state categorical funds allocated to this school




Federal Programs

Allocation

X

Title |, Part A: Allocation
Purpose: To improve basic programs operated by local educational
agencies (LEAs)

Title I, Part A: Parental Involvement (if applicable under
Section 1118[a][3][c] of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act)

Purpose: Ensure that parents have information they need to
make well-informed choices for their children, more $ 5,600
effectively share responsibility with their children’s schools,
and help schools develop effective and successful
academic programs (this is a reservation from the total Title
|, Part A allocation).

[l

For Program Improvement Schools only: Title |, Part A
Program Improvement (Pl) Professional Development $
(10 percent minimum reservation from the Title |, Part A
reservation for schools in Pl Year 1 and 2)

X

Title 1l, Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
Purpose: Improve and increase the number of highly qualified teachers
and principals

$ 133,314

$ 43,546

X

Title lll, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited-English-Proficient
(LEP) Students

Purpose: Supplement language instruction to help LEP students attain
English proficiency and meet academic performance standards

$9,719

Title V1, Part B: Rural Education Achievement Program
Purpose: Provide flexibility in the use of ESEA funds to eligible LEAs

For School Improvement Schools only: School Improvement Grant
(SIG)

Purpose: to address the needs of schools in improvement, corrective
action, and restructuring to improve student achievement

Other federal funds (list and describe) Medi-Cal reimbursement

Other federal funds (list and describe) Special Ed, Federal

OO0 O o

Other federal funds (list and describe)

Total amount of federal categorical funds allocated to this school

& ©w | .| &P

Total amount of state and federal categorical funds allocated to this school

$ 183,886

60



School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (§SC).
The SSC shall be composed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by
teachers at the school; other school personnel selected by other school personnel at the school,
parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in secondary schools,
pupils selected by pupils attending the school." The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

- le. |8 |=s2.

Names of Members 8 9% | 54 |25Q

S | 58| 28 |GEE

S | 48|50 |FES
Alison Doyle (2017) O | O | X
Jennifer Urgin (2016) H ] ] X
Jeanne Phillips (2016) O] O [] X
Kevin Martin L] X L] L]
Allison Brigham O | X 1| O
Tina Peters O ] X X
Shirley Williams X O O ]
O | O O | O
O | O O | O
O | O O | O
Numbers of members in each category 1 2 1 4

' EC Section 52852



62

Recommendations and Assurances

The school site council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures
to the district governing board for approval and assures the board of the following:

1. The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district
governing board policy and state law.

2. The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board
policies, including those board policies relating to material changes in the Single
Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

3. The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or
committees before adopting this plan:

[] State Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
X English Learner Advisory Committee / *4/{?-’*%{9“’ Maggie Mendoza
[J Special Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Gifted and Talented Education Advisory Committee Signature
[[] District/School Liaison Team for schools in Program Improvement Signature
[] Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Other committees established by the school or district (list) Signature

4. The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included
in this SPSA and believes all such content requirements have been met, including
those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational agency
plan.

5. This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The
actions proposed herein form a sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach
stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on: March 30, 2016.

Attested:

Shirley J. Williams Wjﬂﬁﬂ-—w 3/30//é

Typed name of School Principal Signatyre ool Pripcipal Date/
e
Alison Doyle W’W ' 2‘ 5/50”0’

Typed name of SSC Chairperson Signature of SSC(leairperson Date /




2016 Single Plan for Student Achievement

Durham Unified School District April 2016

63



The Single Plan for Student Achievement

School: Durham Unified School District

District: Durham Intermediate School

County-District School (CDS) Code: 0461432

Principal: Jeff Kuhn

Date of this revision: March 22, 2016
The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the
academic performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507,
41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded through the
ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.
For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved
locally, please contact the following person:

Contact Person: Jeff Kuhn

Position: Principal

Telephone Number:  (530) 895 - 4684

Address: 9416 Putney Drive
Durham, CA 95938

E-mail Address: jkuhn@durhamunified.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the SPSA on April 20, 2016

64



65

(lesh 9102
1800 ON | -G 0z BuioBuo) ejep uo paseq Awspedy JlWSpedy
ojul Juspnjs @oe|d pue ejep Juspn}s MaIASY

‘1obeuew
spun4 "(g10Z 1snbny) sjnpayos | ssauisng pue |lediouud JeaA |ooyos 91-G1.02
jeuswalddng 4497 zZ1L6'21L$ | J8ISEW Ay} Ul SSE|D Awspeoy dlwspedy ue spnjou] ‘yels pejesyiyad 3y} jo Hels 8yj 0} Jold
(291n0g yoe3 10} 821Wa}) ayegpisel a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad ajeq/uonay

@24nog Buipun pue 1s09

o5 _u . toan:w._oh

3 paal
ipunoy aq [eob siy} 1o} sainjipudadxa
pasodoid ayj jo ueld 1o6pnq e ues a1ayp
‘5)Sl] 4 pue @ pue suodal spelb jsuend ‘spoday _ ‘(s1autes| abenbuej
ssalbold ‘siuawssassy aels (jeob ay) suillI}ap PUODAS PUE SIUSPNIS d3| ‘OIWOU0DS 01D0S MOT) .
0} POSN Ejep SWES aU) MAIAS [Im jooyds ay | Alledlwspeoe sjbBnis sdnolbans juepnis uleps) sisl| 4 pue g pue spodal apelb Japenp
i1eob siyy jo Jeyep siyl ‘spodoy ssa1b0ld ‘S)UBWISSISSY 9181S
ssaiboad ay} ajenjena jooyss ayj [|IM MOH o sisfAjeue ay} wouiy sBuipulj 8y} alom Jeym £1eob siyy wioy 03 asn noA pip ejep Jeyp

) :spiepuels aje}s Buieswl }8A jou sjuspnis

jo aouewloped olWspEOE B} 9siel 0} sainypuadxe pue ‘suoloe pajelel ‘sjeob jooyds Buimojjo) ay} pajdope sey }l ‘}nsal e sy ‘sjebie]
ymmoub sseiboid Aueak syenbape pue xapul soueuuopad olwspeoe Joau o} Buljie) sjuapnis 10} weibolid jeuononiisul 8y} JO SJUBWS|S
Ao J0 SSOUSAIDSYS By) paIspisuoo sey pue sdnolb Juspnis |je jo sdueuoyad dlwapede ay) pazAeue sey |IDUNOY SIS |00YDS By L

9oUBWLIOMO JUSpPMS Ul sjuswanosdw) pauue|d



66

1500 ON

1S0D ON

(Jepenb puooss jo pus)
poddns Buipsau sjuspnys 0} sayoeod dlwepese ubissy

(Jsuenb puooss jo pua) Buiyoeod ojwspeoe
Lol JIjauag pinom jey} sjuspnis auluilalep 0} oM} pue
auo Jauenb 1o} (spodal 4 pue () elep Juspnis Mainay

[ediduud pue i1abeuew
a01Yo ‘Yejs pajedyius)

‘Jopenb puooss Jo pua Ag

(294n0g yoe3 40} 8zZIWaY|)
92inog Buipun4 pue 3so09)

ojedpisel

a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

ajeq/uonoy

uoisinJadns/poddns [euolppe 10j pasu e Sjesjsuowsp ey} sjuepnis Joj Bulyoeo) OlWspedy 8zl :¢# ADILVHLS

Koo peouisay 0043 |

AienoT pajousay 08¢$

1obpng aus 4407 000°G$

G1,0Z Jeqwanop ‘(uonn|os snulp— XIS pue [00Yyos
9|PPIN 10} spiemay) mojaq s|ans| apelb siow 1o om)
SJUSPN]S JOJ WN|NJLUND uoljuaAldyul Bulpeas aseyaind

G1.0g 4890100 'S|00 ] [e)UaSST pUB SaAIR8[A0
BuluieaT 8100 UOWILIOD SHIOAA Bl aseydind

Jeak [ooyds 91-G10Z 104

Buiuies) BuioBuo — 10z IsnBny “wnnoINd siy) buisn
sJayoeal Joy Bululely spinoid pue spiepuelg ajeis 8109
UOWIWOY S8pN|oUl JBy} WN|NOLIND Ujew Mmau aseyoind

1abeuep
ssauisng pue |ediould
‘Hels pejesyiped

“1eaf jooyos
91-610Z ays inoybnoiy |

(924n0g yoe3 10 9Z1WAY)

82inog Buipung pue 3so9) |

ajegpisel

a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

ajeq/uonoy

_

s92Inosal asay} Uo Bululel) 4els apiroid pue juswansiyoe juapnis Hoddns jey} wnjnouind pue swelboud [euononusul 8zi|iN :Z# ADILVHLS



67

G1L0Z ‘Sl Jeqwaoa( (3no yeads pue dn puejs- Bulkjing
uoneuop 001$ 1suieby pueg) uonnquisip }9|8oelq pue Bujubis isisod

(juesb 9102 ‘I L yoltep uononpold aljeay
AdsNQ uou) papund jueio }@2118-g ,S20US INO U] YepA, Alquiasse apim |ooyoS

_ "sulslu] 1s1bojoyohsd

‘§10Z ‘I | Jequeoa( JuswuoiAua sndwed ajes e | |0oydS pue }sibojoyohsd "1eak |ooyos
1500 ON | @jowoud pue Ayun sndwed sjowouid o} A||el epim |00YoS jooyog ‘jediound 91-510Z @y} noybnoiy
(824n08 yoe3 10} dz1a})) ajegpisel | °|qisuodsay (s)uosiad ajeq/uonoy

a24nosg Buipun4 pue 3s09

abueyo sjewlo sndweos aaysod Buijowosd sndwed uo ssijquissse JUSpN)s snolawinu 1oNpuod [L# ADILVYLS

‘(BulA|Ing Jegho) pesealoul

¢punoj aq [eob siyj 10} sainjipuadxe sey juawsseley o1U01}09}8 Jo podal uolippe uj
pesodoud ays jo uejd 3abpng e ued aIBYA
‘Buiuiaouod
_ aJam BulA|ng Jo spodal Juaied pue yejs Juspnis

_ ‘BuiAjing Buiajoaul

| paonpai ale sjuspioul suldiosip i sUILLSlRd ‘sndwed uo BulAng Buipsebal ‘BulAng Buipsebal sjusied
‘sjulejdwod jusied pue jels ‘Juspnis MalAay UJo2U0D pajeanal eyep ASAINS JOLISIP JO M3IADY pue yels ‘sjuapnis woJj spodal pue eyep

¢ 1eob sy Jo Jejep siyy | [edialel ‘elep uolsuadsns ‘eyep Aanns joL3sIg

ssaiboid ay} ajen|eAs |0oYas 3y} |[IMm MOH Jo sishjeue ayj wouj sBuipuly ay} aiam Jeyp Zleob si1y3 wioy 03 asn nok pip ejep Jeypa

St R et |2 13 ‘sndwes
 sndweg spodul] FIY09 TOOHOS

h._.u._aE_s:_&.Mmm_.

)S Shoidw Y09 vaT




68

1S0D ON

1500 ON

‘paulwIs}ep aq 0} a1ed
'pjoy 8q 0} IYBIN SSaUBIEMY BIPSI [BI90S [BLOIIPPY

910z ‘zl AMenuep
pley JybIN sseauaiemy eIps) [elo0S uoljejussald

"sulau| isibojoyohsd
|ooyog pue isiBojoydhsd
|[ooyog ‘|edpuld

“Jeak jooyos
91-G1.0Z @y} noybnouy L

(921n0g yoe3g oy aziway|)
92.nog Buipund pue 1s09)

ajegpisel

9|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

ajeq/uonoy

BuiA|ing JogAkD pue ssaualemy BIps|y [BI00S Uo sjybiu uonewoul Jualed 10Npuo) ¢# ADILVYLS

150D ON

|eyuswa|ddng 4407 6172°€$

Jeak jooyos Buunp BuiobuQ -uswiieal}

BuioBuo 10} (YilesH [esolneyag pue J0IA ‘SSOAN)
salouabe apiIsino 0} sal|llue} pue sjuspnis Iajay

.4 leah |[ooyos
JO pua — 610z Jequaidag Buluuibag Bujjesunoo dnolb
pue Buyasunoo |:| apiaoid 03 yeem ay) Jnoybnolyy
sndweo uo sulaju] 1s160j0ydhsd |00YoS 81elS 001YD

‘sula)u| is1Bojoyohsd
|ooyos pue jsibojoyohsd
jooyog ‘ledipund

"Jeak jooyos
91-5102 @y} Inoybnoayt

(e24n0g yoeg 10§ aziwa}|)
921nog Bulpun4 pue }s0)

sjegpisel

a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

aleq/uonoy

juawieal) BujoBuo Joj saousbe spISIN0 Ylim SUSpnjs JosUU0d pue Buijesunos 1o} sndwed uo poddns |eucilippe 8pInoid Z# ADILVYLS




69

.\Cmto_ palollsal

sem Gi71.Z$ pue uoljeuop

sem 0G$ Yoium J0) G65'2$
paolsalun A18)0] 000 L$ pue
uoljeuop sem 00l 'g$- 001 ‘6%
1ayonoa

Z1-Y HOSOIN €58°0L$ |

Japenb puooas jo pus Aq
spelb 9 [|e Ul 8sn 1o} 21eM)Yos Buipieoghay aseyoind

"Jauenb puooss jo

7 pus Aq asn juspnis Jo} SHed/HED Y00gawWoly) aseyoind

‘Jopenb 1811} Jo pua
Aq asn 0} Jayoes} yoea 1o} yoogaswoly) e aseyoind

Jabeue| sssuisng
pue s1d ‘fediould

Jeah [ooyos
91-G1L0Z 8us inoybnouy

(224nog yoeg 10} az(ws}|)

9#21nog Buipun4 pue 1509 |

ajeqgpisel

ajqisuodsay (s)uosiad

ajeq/uonoy

asn Jayoea) pue JUspN]s J0y PapadU SIEMYOS PUB SIempiey aseyoind Z# ADILVYHLS

unoosip 81ey-3 %09
44071 1usid %0y
188

*Jopenb puooas Jo pus Aq
asn dojde| pue 3oogawoly) J0j SI8IN0J SSBJ2.UIM [[elsu|

|]puuosiad
11 pue 1abeuepy
ssauisng ‘fedipuld

1eah |ooyos
91-G10¢ @y} inoybnoty

(921n0g yaeq 1o} 9z1Wwa}|)

a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

ajeq/uonoy

a24nog Buipung pue }so)

ajeapisel

sjuswalinbal ABojouyoa) Hoddns 03 aunjonuiseljul dojeasq :L# AD3LVHLS

_

ejep Aanins pue ABojouyosi

0] SSe00e pasealoul ‘uosiedwod Joulsi|g
¢leob siyy jo

ssalboud ay} ajen|eAa |[0OYIS 3y} ||IM MOH

"SjuepnIs 104 S|IINS AINjua) 1.2

Buipsebal syuysip Buipunoluns ay} yim dn desy
0} Buiulel pue alemjos ‘siempiey ‘ainjonliseul
8y} s)oe| |00YdS Sleipauwlau| weying

ZElep siyy

Jo sisAjeue ay} wouy sbuipuly ayj alam jeyp

"sBuliayo 9sIn0d pue ejep uosledwod
10181 "elep Aanuns jusied pue Jeis Juspnig |

£ |eob siyj wuoj 0} asn noA pip ejep jeym _

mw_:rum:

T %L.»w =
51003 BUll

e e P

;?w.n
s

10Sal _oowkmc

e

et

sm._m%mﬁ_@%@ jseu |

n._wm.m E___gﬂm«:uﬁbuw:d |_<OO .._GOIOW

L= s, .<.w
iy

..-ﬂPAx._ w.,\. AN TE
M SJUSpN3S IV TV09 VI

ﬂnu

SR




70

1ebpng ays 4407 05¥$

Jeak
looyas gi-GL0Z 8y} inoybnolyy wiofe|d/suoljesiddy
8|6ooo) ul Bujuiely Buiobuo spinold

Jabeuep
ssauisng pue yeis
pajeoyiue) ‘lediould

Jeal jooyos
91-61L0g 8y} inoybnouy |

(924n0g yoeg 10} 9zjwa}|)
a2inog Buipun4 pue }3s09

sjegpisel

a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad

ajeq/uonody

‘swesboid asay) jo suonesidde pue Buias woolissed ul pasn Bulaq ABojouyos) mau Ul yeis ulel] g# ADILVHLS




Programs Included in this Plan

Check the box for each state and federal program in which the school participates.
Enter the amounts allocated for each program in which the school participates and, if
applicable, check the box indicating that the program’s funds are being consolidated as
part of operating a schoolwide program (SWP). The plan must describe the activities to
be conducted at the school for each of the state and federal programs in which the
school participates. The totals on these pages should match the cost estimates in Form
A and the school’s allocation from the ConApp.

Note: For many of the funding sources listed below, school districts may be exercising
Categorical Program Provisions options (flexibility) with information available at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/co/documents/sbx34budgetflex.doc.

Of the four following options, please select the one that describes this school
site:

|E This site operates as a targeted assistance school (TAS), not as a schoolwide
program (SWP).

D This site operates a SWP but does not consolidate its funds as part of
operating a SWP.

[:] This site operates a SWP and consolidates only applicable federal funds as
part of operating a SWP.

D This site operates a SWP and consolidates all applicable funds as part of
operating a SWP.

State Programs Allocation

Consolidated
in the SWP

California School Age Families Education (Carryover
I:l only) Purpose: Assist expectant and parenting students to | $ |:|
succeed in school

Economic Impact Aid/State Compensatory Education
|:| (EIA-SCE) (Carryover only) $ D

Purpose: Help educationally disadvantaged students

succeed in the regular program

Economic Impact Aid/Limited-English Proficient (EIA-
D LEP) (Carryover only) Purpose: Develop fluency in $
English and academic proficiency of English learners

D Peer Assistance and Review (Carryover only) $ D
Purpose: Assist teachers through coaching and mentoring

Revised September 2015

Guide to the Single Plan forgtudent Achievement ) ) 7
California Department of Education, February 2014

71



Professional Development Block Grant (Carryover
only) Purpose: Attract, train, and retain classroom

] personnel to improve student performance in core 3
curriculum areas - N
Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA)
Purpose: Funds are available for use in performing various $

specified measures to improve academic instruction and
pupil academic achievement

School and Library Improvement Program Block Grant
(Carryover only) $
Purpose: Improve library and other school programs

School Safety and Violence Prevention Act (Carryover

only) $
Purpose: Increase school safety

Tobacco-Use Prevention Education
Purpose: Eliminate tobacco use among students

List and Describe Other State or Local Funds (e.g.,
Career and Technical Education [CTE], etc.)

$

N O A A B
1 1 Y O Y A O

Total amount of state categorical funds allocated to this school | $

Consolidated

Federal Programs Allocation in the SWP

Title I, Part A: Allocation
E] Purpose: To improve basic programs operated by local $ |:|
educational agencies (LEAs)

Title |, Part A: Parental Involvement (if
applicable under Section 1118[a][3][c] of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act)
Purpose: Ensure that parents have
information they need to make well-informed

]:] choices for their children, more effectively $ D
share responsibility with their children's
schools, and help schools develop effective
and successful academic programs (this is a
reservation from the total Title |, Part A
allocation).

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievem_ent_ 8
California Department of Education, February 2014




For Program improvement Schools only:
Title I, Part A Program Improvement (Pl)
Professional Development (10 percent $
minimum reservation from the Title |, Part A
reservation for schools in Pl Year 1 and 2)

Title Il, Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
Purpose: Improve and increase the number of highly
qualified teachers and principals

$ []

Title lil, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited-
English-Proficient (LEP) Students

Purpose: Supplement language instruction to help LEP
students attain English proficiency and meet academic
performance standards

Title 1l funds

$ may not be
consolidated as

part of a SWP'

]

Title VI, Part B: Rural Education Achievement
Program

Purpose: Provide flexibility in the use of ESEA funds to
eligible LEAs

$ L]

For School Improvement Schools only: School
Improvement Grant (SIG)

Purpose: to address the needs of schools in improvement, | $

corrective action, and restructuring to improve student
achievement

Qoo O

o) O

Other federal funds (list and describe) $
Other federal funds (list and describe) $
Other federal funds (list and describe) $
Total amount of federal categorical funds allocated to this school | $
Total amount of state and federal categorical funds allocated to $

this school

Note: Other Title I-supported activities that are not shown on this page may be included in the
SPSA Action Plan.

' Title 11l funds are not a school level allocation even if allocated by the district to a school site. The LEA is
responsible for fiscal reporting and monitoring and cannot delegate their authority to a site at which the
program is being implemented. If Title Il funds are spent at a school site, they must be used for the
purposes of Title 1ll and only for those students the LEA has identified for services. For more
information please contact the Language Policy and Leadership Office at 916-319-0845.

Guide to th_e Single Plan for Student Achievement
California Department of Education, February 2014

73



School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (SSC).
The SSC shall be composed of the principal and representatives of: teachers selected by
teachers at the school; other school personnel selected by other school personnel at the school;
parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in secondary schools,
pupils selected by pupils attending the school.? The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

Names of Members

Principal
Classroom
Teacher
Other School
Staff
Parent or
Community
Member
Secondary
Student

Jeff Kuhn

Deena Crete

Elaine Voris

Kim Thorpe

O|o|o|o|ojojo|o|o|0|0|D|X
O|0|0|0|0|0|0|0|0|0|0|®|0
DDDDDDDDDD&;DD
o|o|o|o|o|o|0|0|0|R|O|0O|0O
O|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|o|jo|a|o)|d

Numbers of members in each category (1 in each
category)

2 £C Section 52852

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement '10
California Department of Education, February 2014




75

Recommendations and Assurances

The school site council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures
to the district governing board for approval and assures the board of the following:

1. The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district
governing board policy and state law.

2. The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board
policies, including those board policies relating to material changes in the Single
Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

3. The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or
committees before adopting this plan (Check those that apply):

[ ] State Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
[ ] English Learner Advisory Committee Signature
[ ] Special Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Gifted and Talented Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] District/School Liaison Team for schools in Program Improvement Signature
[] Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Departmental Advisory Committee (secondary) Signature
[ ] Other committees established by the school or district (list) Signature

4. The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included
in this SPSA and believes all such content requirements have been met, including
those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational agency
plan.

5. This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The
actions proposed herein form a sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach
stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on: April 4, 2016

Attested:

12//t

Date

Kim Thorpe j&ﬁg [M,%QQ { !25Z Jb6
Typed name of SSC Chairperson Signature of SSC’ Chairperson

Jeff Kuhn
Typed name of School Principal

Guide toThe Single Plan for Student Achievement 11
California Department of Education, February 2014



Single Plan for Student Achievement

Part Il: The Single Plan for Student
Achievement Template

A Resource for the School Site Council

Prepared by: California Department of Education, February 2014




Part Il: The Single Plan for Student
Achievement Template

School: Durham High School

District: Durham Unified School District

County-District School (CDS) Code: 0461432

Principal: Terry Bennett

Date of this revision: March 4, 2015
The Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a plan of actions to raise the
academic performance of all students. California Education Code sections 41507,
41572, and 64001 and the federal Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA)
require each school to consolidate all school plans for programs funded through the
ConApp and ESEA Program Improvement into the SPSA.
For additional information on school programs and how you may become involved
locally, please contact the following person:

Contact Person: Terry Bennett

Position: Principal

Telephone Number:  (530) 895-4685

Address: 9455 Putney Drive, Durham, CA 95938

E-mail Address: tbennett@durhamunified.org

The District Governing Board approved this revision of the SPSA on April 20, 2016

har i &
T 7




Table of Contents

ll. Template for the Single Plan for Student Achievement
Form A: Planned Improvements in Student Performance
Sample Form A
Sample Form-A-(Non-Academic Goal)-

Form B: Centralized Services for Planned Improvements in Student
Performance

Form C: Programs Included in This Plan
Form D: School Site Council Membership

Form E: Recommendations and Assurances

Form F: Budget Planning Tool ver. 2.2 (revised)

Form G: Single Plan for Student Achievement Annual Evaluation

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement
California Department of Education, February 2014

78

10

11

17



79

¥10z Aeniga 'uoneanp3 jo Juswyedaq eluloied
JUSLWBABIYDY JUSPMIS 10} UB|d 3|6uIS By} 0} apINY

aseg
4407 ojonusul J0 1s00 $9/'€2$
*JOj9SUNO0d pue J0oNnsu|
101,doUSHIioM PSPUNIUES) ‘(se)sse[o uawysal} palinbal e ul WNNauIND Jusws|dw|

‘abajj0D 1oAY

Jaylead pue shemyjed Jsale) Juswansiyoe lediouud pue Jabeuepy (G102 ‘Isnbny
‘spuny juelB yBnoiy) peseyoind olwepeoe uawysaly Buiwosul yoddns jey) seibsiel)s ssauisng ‘1o[@suno) AQq) Jeak jooyss 91-G10C
WwinNoLUINg ,s3210y) Jaalen, sapIaoJd 1By} wnnoLINd dojsAsp pue yosessay ‘yels peyesyius) 8y} JO Ue)s ay) 0} Jold
(82unos yoeg Joj ez1a) suodsay (s)uosia ajeq/uono
091n0g BUIpUN pUE 3509 ajegpisel a|qisu Y (s)uosiad jeg/uonoy
T .

E_.mu_m&e

e A e e

20k L _oo:u.._m_r_o«

SERmee
1S u: “ruw:_, i :cm«__uum m._“._.;_“r_n_ r%\rwm._.d.m_._.w

Jpunoj aq [eob siyj 1o} ainyipuadxs
pasodoud ay3 jo ueid }obpnqg e ued aisYA

S]SI| 4 pUe g ‘SjUBISSaSSY

a)e1S ‘sapels) Joisewag/iapend ‘uone|ndod
‘spoday ssalbold :jeob siy} dojansp juapn)s INo Jo }sal sy} pajedwod usym 180
0} pasn Ejep aWES 3y} MsIAal [[IM |O0YOS 8y | Ajesiwepese s|BbnIs uswysal} Bulwooul pue | 4 pue q ‘suodal apeld Jsjsawieg pue Jspend
ileob siuyy jo uonendod pajussaidalrspun inQ éelep siyl ‘spoday ssalbold ‘sjuswissassy ajels
ssalboid ay) ajen|eAa [00YdS dU} |lIM MOH Jo sisAjeue ayj wody sbuipuly ay3 aiam jeypa éeob siyj wioy 03 sh noA pip ejep 1eypn

iumm_gym aroidul] YOO V3T

1o souewlopad olWwspeoe By} asiel 0} sainjipuadxs pue ‘suonoe pajelds ‘s|eob |ooyd

‘SpJepue)ls ale)s bBunyeaw JoA Jou sjuspnis
s Buimoj|o} ayy pejdope sey 1 ‘)nsal e sy ‘s}obie}

ymoub ssaiboud Alieak syenbape pue xapul aouewlopad olwapede Jpaw o} Buljie) sjuspnis 10y weiboud |euojoniisul sy) Jo sjuswse
£a 10 ssauaAnoaye ay) palapisuod sey pue sdnoib Juspnis |je jo souewopad dlwapeoe oy} pazAjeue sey [19uUnoY a)IS |00YdS 8y |

(jeoo a1wopesy) asuewaou

ad 1uepnig ui sjuswasosdw| pauue|d 1y wio4




80

10z Adeniga4 ‘uoieonp3 jo juswyedsq eluiole)
JUBWIBASIYOY JUSPNIS 10} UEld 3|6ulS 8y} 0 apIng

[edioud
‘Jobeuepy ssauisng (102 'og aunp
‘suy a@benbue ysiibu3g pue sonewsylep ‘Juspusjuniadng Aq) Jeak jooyos 91-5102
lejuswaiddng 4407 ‘220°S0L$ | Y3oq Ul sjenuapalo yum Jayoes) payljienb Alybiy e suy ‘paeog Buluisnog 8y} Jo Hejs 8y} 0} Jold
(99.nog yoeg o} ozywsy) ajeqgpisel a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad a)jeq/uonoy

92inog Buipun4 pue }s09

(5102 ‘o€ aunp

‘Aep |euononyisul ay} Buunp sisyoes) Jiay) ssaooe |ediound ‘10[asuno) Aq) 1eak jooyss 91-G102
0} Sjuapn]s ||e MOJ[e ||m Jey} wajsAs Buiioiny e dojaasQ ‘Jels pajedyius)d 8y} Jo Jels ay} 03 Joud
(ea.n0g yoeg o} azjwey) ayegpisel a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad ajequonody

a2inog Buipung pue }so09

T e e e T et Py

apiunpoddo Butiojny [euoH

Y e TR T &, AR T




10z Aenige ‘uoieonps J0 Juswyedaq eluloyed
€ JUSWABIYDY JUSPNIS 10} Ueld SjBulS ay} 0} spInd

81

(joo1 Buiuueld
196png ‘4 Wio4 0} 19jaY :SI10N)

uoisseg Buudg jenjusiod

Jojasuno?) ‘isibojoyshsd

‘uolssas awi-youn| dn-mojjo4 jooyos ‘1osiniedng ‘Jeah [ooyos
SJUN02Y JUapnIS gV ‘000Z$ G0z ‘S Jaquuano) / AsjsusH uie ‘wea] AessApQ sndwe) ‘[ediound 91-S10zZ @2y} ;noybnoiyy
(99.nog Yoeg Joj szjwiey) ayegpisel a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad ajeq/uonay

22Jnog Buipun pue 3s0)

e

q-pue ue yum Ajquesse

punoj aq jeob siy} 104 ainypuadxd
pasodouid ays jo ue(d 3ob6pnq e ueds sloyM

‘sjualed pue syuspn}s Jo ASAINS B JONpuUod pue

Je)s woyy sjeslsjal ‘Juaswsseley pue Bui|ing ‘Aljesiuoayos|e

noge sjuie|dwod jualed pue uspnis Mainsy Sk [|am se ‘sndwed uo SInd20 juawsseley "sjuspn)s
ileob siyy jo pue BulA|ing aaiseAlad Jou SjIUN éEJep siy) wo.J} Bulfjinq jo spodal ‘Yels wolj sjelisisy

ssalbouid ayj ajen|eAa [00Y9s ay} [|IM MOH Jo sisAjeue ay) woly sbBupuly ay) aiam jeyp ¢leob siy3 wuoy 03 asn noA pip ejep jeym

'spJepuejs ajels Buieswi 194 jou sjuspnis

Jo aouewouad JlWBpedE By} asiel 0} sainjpuadxe pue ‘suoloe pajelal ‘sjeob [ooyos Buimoljos ay; pejdope sey Ji ‘) nsal e sy "sjable)
ymoub ssaiboid Aleah ayenbspe pue xapuj eouewlopad ojwapede jasw o) Buljie) sjuspnis 104 weiboid [euoioniisul y) Jo sjusWale
A2y Jo ssauaAoaye sy} palepisuod sey pue sdnolb Juapnis ||e jo aoueuuopad dlWwapese sy} pazAjeue sey [IOUNOY )G [00YOS 3Y |

(reoo s1wapesy-uoN) aoueuLIopad Juspnlg Ul syuswaroldw| psuueld 1y W04



¥10z Asenigad ‘uofjeonp3 jo Juswpedaq eluiopied

14 JUsWaA3IYDY JUSPNIS 10} Ueld 3(Bulg ay) 0} 8pIng
®
‘sarousbe Buljasunos AJuNwwoo Jo isi| e Ajusp|
aseg 44071
‘062¢ hep Jad gg 'LISIU| JBSA NN "g)isuo aoeds Buljasunoo/ad1y0 dpIncId
aseg ‘sdnoJb |jews pue jenpialpul | Jojasuno?) ‘1sibojoydhsd "Jeak jooyos
4407 '867'01$ ‘Walu| JeaA L€ | UIM XJOM [lim oym suteju| ajelg oo1y Bulaey poddng |ooyds ‘lediould 91-G10Z @y} ynoybnoiy )
921n0g Yyoey] 1o} dZIWd
Mohsowwm.u:n—m__:u_pu:m uwh_nw ajeapisel a|qisuodsay (s)uosiad ajeq/uonoy




Form B: Centralized Services for Planned Improvements in Student Performance

The following actions and related expenditures support this site program goal and will
be performed as a centralized service. Note: the total amount for each categorical
program in Form B must be aligned with the Consolidated Application.

School Goal #: Improve Student Achievement (Academic Goal)

Actions to be Taken to Reach This

Goal' Start Date? Funding
Consider all appropriate dimensions Proposed Estimated Source
(e.g., Teaching and Learning, Completion Expenditures Cost (itemize for
Staffing, and Professional Date each source)
Development)
Strategy #1 - Provide additional | August, Potential purchase N/A Grant
minutes and strategies that 2015 of curriculum and Funded,
support incoming freshmen professional Career
transitioning to high school. development. Pathways
and Feather
River College
Strategy #2 - Provide additional | August, Make an adjustment | N/A N/A
tutoring opportunities during the | 2015 to the bell schedule
school day.
Strategy #3 - Double-dose August, Hire a highly $39,130 | LCFF
students in the core academic 2015 qualified teacher. - Supplemental
areas of Mathematics and $79,893

English Language Arts.

Note: Centralized services may include the following direct services:

e Research-based instructional strategies, curriculum development, school climate,
and data disaggregation for instructional staff

o District-wide staff providing specific services to schools, e.g., English Language
Development Coordinator, Teachers on Special Assignment, Instructional

Coaches

e After—School and Summer School programs funded by categorical programs

o Data analysis services, software, and training for assessment of student progress

Centralized services do not include administrative costs.

' See Appendix A: Chart of Legal Specifics for the Single Plan for Student Achievement for content
required by each program or funding source supporting this goal.
2 List the date an action will be taken, or will begin, and the date it will be completed.

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement
California Department of Education, February 2014

83



Form B: Centralized Services for Planned Improvements in Student Performance

The following actions and related expenditures support this site program goal and will
be performed as a centralized service. Note: the total amount for each categorical
program in Form B must be aligned with the Consolidated Application.

School Goal #: Improve Student Achievement (Non-Academic Goal)

Actions to be Taken to Reach This

Goal® Start Date* ,'f;o”lf'r'cng
Consider all appropriate dimensions . Estimated S
(e.9., TeacFr)m?ngpand Learning, Completion Rrgpgsed Exgendifines Cost gsg‘;‘;‘]
Staffing, and Professional Date source)
Development)
Strategy #1 - Provide student August, Odyssey Team, Lain $2000- | ASB
empowerment training. 2015 Hensley $4000 Student
Accounts
Strategy #2 - Conduct anti- August, Odyssey Team, Lain $2000- | ASB
bullying training for students and | 2015 Hensley $4000 Student
staff. Accounts

Note: Centralized services may include the following direct services:

e Research-based instructional strategies, curriculum development, school climate,
and data disaggregation for instructional staff

o District-wide staff providing specific services to schools, e.g., English Language
Development Coordinator, Teachers on Special Assignment, Instructional

Coaches

e After—School and Summer School programs funded by categorical programs

e Data analysis services, software, and training for assessment of student progress

Centralized services do not include administrative costs.

® See Appendix A: Chart of Legal Specifics for the Single Plan for Student Achievement for content
required by each program or funding source supporting this goal.
4 List the date an action will be taken, or will begin, and the date it will be completed.

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement
California Department of Education, February 2014

84



Form C: Programs Included in this Plan

Check the box for each state and federal program in which the school participates.
Enter the amounts allocated for each program in which the school participates and, if
applicable, check the box indicating that the program’s funds are being consolidated as
part of operating a schoolwide program (SWP). The plan must describe the activities to
be conducted at the school for each of the state and federal programs in which the
school participates. The totals on these pages should match the cost estimates in Form
A and the school’s allocation from the ConApp.

Note: For many of the funding sources listed below, school districts may be exercising
Categorical Program Provisions options (flexibility), which are described at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/cal2squiappcatprog.asp.

Of the four following options, please select the one that describes this school
site:

D This site operates as a targeted assistance school (TAS), not as a schoolwide
program (SWP).

[ ] This site operates a SWP but does not consolidate its funds as part of
operating a SWP.

|:| This site operates a SWP and consolidates only applicable federal funds as
part of operating a SWP.

D This site operates a SWP and consolidates all applicable funds as part of
operating a SWP.

. Consolidated
State Programs Allocation in the SWP

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) — Base Grant
[X] Purpose: To provide flexibility in the use of state and local | $35,012 D
funds by LEAs and schools

LCFF — Supplemental Grant

X’ Purpose: To provide a supplemental grant equal to 20 $105.072 D
percent of the adjusted LCFF base grant for targeted '
disadvantaged students

LCFF — Concentration Grant

Purpose: To provide an additional concentration grant
D equal to 50 percent of the adjusted LCFF base grant for $ [:]

targeted students exceeding 55 percent of an LEA’s

enroliment

California School Age Families Education‘(Carryover

D only) $ D
Purpose: Assist expectant and parenting students to
succeed in school
Economic Impact Aid/State Compensatory Education
D (EIA-SCE) (Carryover only) $ I—_—|
Purpose: Help educationally disadvantaged students
succeed in the regular program

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement 7
California Department of Education, February 2014




Economic Impact Aid/Limited English Proficient (EIA-
LEP) (Carryover only)

Purpose: Develop fluency in English and academic
proficiency of English learners

Peer Assistance and Review (Carryover only)
Purpose: Assist teachers through coaching and mentoring

Professional Development Block Grant (Carryover
only)

Purpose: Attract, train, and retain classroom personnel to
improve student performance in core curriculum areas

Pupil Retention Block Grant (Carryover only)
Purpose: Prevent students from dropping out of school

Quality Education Investment Act (QEIA)

Purpose: Funds are available for use in performing various
specified measures to improve academic instruction and
pupil academic achievement

School and Library Improvement Program Block Grant
(Carryover only)
Purpose: Improve library and other school programs

School Safety and Violence Prevention Act (Carryover
only)
Purpose: Increase school safety

Tobacco-Use Prevention Education
Purpose: Eliminate tobacco use among students

N I L I

List and Describe Other State or Local Funds (e.g.,
Career and Technical Education [CTE], etc.)

$

1 1 O A

Total amount of state categorical funds allocated to this school

$

Federal Programs

Allocation

Consolidated
in the SWP

[]

Title I, Part A: Allocation
Purpose: To improve basic programs operated by local
educational agencies (LEAS)

Title I, Part A: Parental Involvement (if
applicable under Section 1118[a][3][c] of the
Elementary and Secondary Education Act)
Purpose: Ensure that parents have
information they need to make well-informed
choices for their children, more effectively $
share responsibility with their children’s
schools, and help schools develop effective
and successful academic programs (this is a
reservation from the total Title I, Part A
allocation).

[]

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement
California Department of Education, February 2014

86



For Program Improvement Schools only:
Title I, Part A Program Improvement (Pl)
Professional Development (10 percent $
minimum reservation from the Title |, Part A
reservation for schools in Pl Year 1 and 2)

Title 1l, Part A: Improving Teacher Quality
Purpose: Improve and increase the number of highly
qualified teachers and principals

87

[]

Title 1ll, Part A: Language Instruction for Limited-
English-Proficient (LEP) Students

Purpose: Supplement language instruction to help LEP
students attain English proficiency and meet academic
performance standards

Title Il funds
may not be
consolidated as
part of a SWP®

]

Title VI, Part B: Rural Education Achievement
Program

Purpose: Provide flexibility in the use of ESEA funds to
eligible LEAs

[]

For School Improvement Schools only: School
Improvement Grant (SIG)

Purpose: to address the needs of schools in improvement,

corrective action, and restructuring to improve student
achievement

Other federal funds (list and describe)

Other federal funds (list and describe)

g O

Other federal funds (list and describe)

OjojiQ) o

Total amount of federal categorical funds allocated to this school

®h | h | B | P

Total amount of state and federal categorical funds allocated to

this school

Note: Other Title I-supported activities that are not shown on this page may be included in the
SPSA Action Plan.

5 Title 11l funds are not a school level allocation even if allocated by the district to a school site. The LEA is
responsible for fiscal reporting and monitoring and cannot delegate their authority to a site at which the
program is being implemented. If Title Ill funds are spent at a school site, they must be used for the
purposes of Title il and only for those students the LEA has identified for services. For more

information please contact the Language Policy and Leadership Office at 916-319-0845.

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement
California Department of Education, February 2014

9



Form D: School Site Council Membership

California Education Code describes the required composition of the School Site Council (SSC).
The SSC shall be composed of the principal and representatives of. teachers selected by
teachers at the school; other school personnel selected by other school personnel at the school;
parents of pupils attending the school selected by such parents; and, in secondary schools,
pupils selected by pupils attending the school.’ The current make-up of the SSC is as follows:

Names of Members 8 § ko E e |8 gg Eg
o oF g a8 = o 2

Terry Bennett X Il L] d ]
Sara Smith O d 0| O
Dina Spaggiari ] O X ] ]
Stacey Blake ] ] U X ]
Mark Pisenti O | X | O 0O
Anna Johnson L] X [] J ]
Kim Thrope ] O L] X L]
Zack Argo Cl ] ] ] X
Jack Murphy ] ] ] Ll
Jennie DuBose L] ] ] X ]
Shawna Jones ] ] O | X L]
O |d (o] o)| 0

Numbers of members in each category 1 2 3 4 2

® EC Section 52852
Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement 10

California Department of Education, February 2014




89
Form E: Recommendations and Assurances

The school site council (SSC) recommends this school plan and proposed expenditures
to the district governing board for approval and assures the board of the following:

1. The SSC is correctly constituted and was formed in accordance with district
governing board policy and state law.

2. The SSC reviewed its responsibilities under state law and district governing board
policies, including those board policies relating to material changes in the Single
Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) requiring board approval.

3. The SSC sought and considered all recommendations from the following groups or
committees before adopting this plan (Check those that apply):

[ ] State Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] English Learner Advisory Committee Signature
[] Special Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Gifted and Talented Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] District/School Liaison Team for schools in Program Improvement Signature
[] Compensatory Education Advisory Committee Signature
[] Departmental Advisory Committee (secondary) Signature
[] Other committees established by the school or district (list) Signature

4. The SSC reviewed the content requirements for school plans of programs included
in this SPSA and believes all such content requirements have been met, including
those found in district governing board policies and in the local educational agency
plan.

5. This SPSA is based on a thorough analysis of student academic performance. The
actions proposed herein form a sound, comprehensive, coordinated plan to reach
stated school goals to improve student academic performance.

6. This SPSA was adopted by the SSC at a public meeting on: March 7, 2016.

Attested: /

Terry S. Bennett — Ly 9’@%3 3716
Typed name of School Principal $fgnatupé of Sche®l Principal  Date

Kim Thorpe %M )1 zzmc ¥4 3/7/16
Typed name of SSC Chairperson Signature of SSC Chairperson  Date
Ezjide to the Single Plan f_or Student Achiev;nent R : 1_1

California Department of Education, February 2014



90

Form F: Budget Planning Tool —Version 2.2 (revised)

The SPSA Budget Planning Tool has been redesigned to be simpler to use while
remaining flexible and informative. The tool has been designed to provide those
involved in school planning with a way to compare the costs of their estimated goal
expenditures to funding source fiscal year allocations. The aim in providing this tool is to
assist school planners in making effective and informed decisions as to the use of their
funds. Form F is available for download at
http://www.cde.ca.gov/nclb/sr/le/documents/spsaformf.xls (XLSM; Revised Feb-2014)

System Requirements:

A computer running spreadsheet software with the ability to use Macro-Enabled
Microsoft Excel 1997-2003 worksheets is required.

Instructions for Use
Opening the Budget Planning Workbook for the First Time

To ensure that the SPSA Budget Planning Tool operates correctly, follow these steps
when opening the file:

1. Open the SPSA Budget Planning Tool. A dialogue box should appear that will
ask the user if they want to enable editing. Select 'Yes' to enable editing.

2. Enable macros. A Security Warning dialogue box should appear asking if the
user wants to enable macros. This warning may alternately appear as a yellow

security warning bar across the top of the workbook. Select ‘Enable Macros’ and
then save the document.

3. Maximize the workbook so that the page tabs show along the bottom of the
workbook.
Setting-up School Information
To set the school information in the tool, follow these steps:
1. Select the ‘'SPSABudget’ sheet tab at the bottom of the workbook.
g. Select the 'Add School Information' button to input school information.

. Enter the school name, the district name, the schools CDS code, the name of the
school administrator, and the date of revision.

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement - 12
California Department of Education, February 2014



4. If the school is operating a schoolwide program (SWP) select the 'Operating
Schoolwide Program' checkbox. Another checkbox will appear asking of you are
consolidating funds as part of operating a SWP. If you are consolidating funds,
select the checkbox. You will then be asked to select if you will be consolidating
only federal funding sources or consolidating all funding sources.

5. Select 'OK' to continue, or select 'Cancel’ to exit.

You may change school information at any time by the selecting ‘Add School

Information' button. Each time the ‘Add School Information’ button is selected, the date

of revision will reset to *1/1/2000’, therefore you will need to update the date of revision
each time changes are made to the school information.

For Schools Consolidating Funds as Part of a SWP

If the school is operating a SWP and is choosing to consolidate funds a funding source
titled ‘Consolidated SWP Funds’ will appear on the ‘SPSABudget’ sheet. Any funding
sources that are consolidated as part of the SWP will be added into the ‘Consolidated
SWP Funds’ funding source. In addition, a hew sheet named ‘Consolidated SWP
Funds’ will appear in the workbook. By going to the ‘Consolidated SWP Funds’ sheet
you will be able to see a list of all the funding sources that have been consolidated in
the SWP, their initial fiscal year allocations, and the total fiscal year allocation of all the
funding sources that have been consolidated.

Adding a New Funding Source

By default, the first funding source listed in the ‘Funding Sources’ column is ‘Title I'. It
has a default allocation of ‘$0.00'. To edit either the name of the funding source and/or
the allocation amount, select the 'Edit a Funding Source' button and skip to step three
below.

To add a new funding source to the list, follow these steps:
1. From the ‘SPSABudget’ sheet, select the 'Add a Funding Source' button.

2. Enter the name of the funding source and the amount of the fiscal year
allocation.

3. If you are consolidating this funding source as part of operating a SWP, then
select the checkbox. If you are not operating a SWP or if you are operating a
SWP but not consolidating funds, no checkbox will appear. If you are operating a
SWP and consolidating funds another box will open asking if the funding source
is federal, state, or local. Select the appropriate option to continue.

4. Select 'OK' to add the funding source to your list, or select 'Cancel' to exit.

Guide tfo the Single Plan for Student Achievement 13
California Department of Education, February 2014

91



Be sure that the centralized services described in Form B of the SPSA document match
any centralized services entered into the Budget Planning Tool.

For Schools Consolidating Funds as Part of a SWP

If the funding source is being consolidated as part of a SWP, it will not appear in the
funding sources column on the ‘SPSABudget’ sheet. The fiscal year allocation will be
added to the ‘Consolidated SWP Funds’ fiscal year allocation and the funding source
will be added to the list previously referred to on the ‘Consolidated SWP Funds’ sheet.

Editing or Deleting a Funding Source
To edit an existing funding source on the list, follow these steps:
1. From the ‘SPSABudget’ sheet, select the 'Edit a Funding Source' button.

2. Select the funding source you want to edit or delete from the list on the left. The
information for that funding source will auto-populate in the appropriate cells.

3. To edit the funding source, make the desired changes to the funding source
information and select 'OK' to enforce the changes or select 'Cancel' to exit.

4. To delete the funding source select the ‘Delete’ button. You will be asked if you
want to delete the selected funding source. Select ‘Yes’ to delete the funding
source or ‘No’ to cancel.

Note: Deleting a funding source cannot be undone! The system will not allow you to
delete the first funding source row.

For Schools Consolidating Funds as Part of a SWP

To edit the ‘Consolidated SWP Funds'’ funding source go to the ‘Consolidated SWP
Funds’ sheet, Select the ‘Edit a Consolidated SWP Funding Source’ button, and follow
instructions 2—4 (above). To delete the ‘Consolidated SWP Funds’ funding source,
select the 'Add School Information' button and uncheck the box labeled ‘This site
consolidates funding sources as part of operating its schoolwide program’.

Adding a Budget/Resource Code

By default, the first budget code listed in the ‘Budget/Resource Code Descriptions’
column is ‘Unrestricted’. It has a default code of ‘0000’. To edit either the name of the

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement 14
California Department of Education, February 2014

92



93

budget or resource code, or the code itself, select the 'Edit a Budget Code' button and
skip to step two below.

To add a new budget or resource code to the list, follow these steps:
1. From the ‘SPSABudget’ sheet, select the 'Add a Budget Code' button.

2. Enter the name and/or description of the budget/resource code and the code
number.

3. Select 'OK' to add the budget/resource code to your list, or select 'Cancel' to exit.

Be sure that the centralized services described in Form B of the SPSA document match
any centralized services entered into the Budget Planning Tool.

Editing or Deleting a Budget/Resource Code
To edit an existing budget or resource code on the list, follow these steps:
1. From the ‘SPSABudget’ sheet, select the 'Edit a Budget Code ' button.

2. Select the budget/resource code you want to edit or delete from the list on the
left. The information for that budget/resource code will auto-populate in the
appropriate cells.

3. To edit the budget/resource code, make the desired changes to the
budget/resource code information and select 'OK' to enforce the changes, or
select 'Cancel' to exit.

4. To delete the budget/resource code, select the ‘Delete’ button. You will be asked
if you want to delete the selected budget/resource code. Select ‘Yes' to delete
the budget/resource code or ‘No’ to cancel.

Note: Deleting a budget/resource code cannot be undone! The system will not allow
you to delete the first budget/resource code source row.
Using ‘Goal’ Worksheets

To use the ‘Goal’ worksheets to track the estimated expenditures related to the school
goals as described in the SPSA, follow these steps:

1. Select the first goal tab, ‘Goal 1’, at the bottom of the workbook.

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement _ 15
California Department of Education, February 2014



94

Double-select next to ‘Goal’ (under the school information at the top of the page)
to activate the cell and enter the title of the goal being addressed.

Enter a description of one of the proposed expenditures for this goal. Double-
select on a cell in the 'Description of expenditures for implementing this Goal'
column and enter the description.

. Select the budget category (or code) for the proposed expenditure. Select a cell

to activate the dropdown menu. Use the scroll bar to scroli through the select
ions in the dropdown menu and select on a budget category (or code) to select
the budget description (or code) for the proposed expenditure. The
corresponding code (or budget description) will appear automatically in the
adjoining cell.

Enter the funding source for the proposed expenditure. In the ‘Funding Source’
row, select a cell to activate the dropdown menu. Use the scroll bar to scroll
through the selections and select on a funding source in the dropdown menu to
select it. The remaining allocation amount for that funding source will appear in
the ‘Remaining Fiscal Year Allocation’ row immediately below the funding source.

Enter the estimated cost for the proposed expenditure. Select on the cell at the
juncture of the corresponding Budget Category row and Funding Source column
and enter the estimated cost for the proposed expenditure.

If a proposed expenditure draws from multiple funding sources, select additional funding
sources and enter the appropriate amounts. For an example of this, please refer to the
SPSA Form F: Budget Planning Tool SAMPLE Form A available for download at
http://www.cde.ca.qov/nclb/sr/le/singleplan.asp.

Adding and Deleting Rows and Columns on ‘Goal’ Worksheets

To add or delete rows or columns on ‘Goal’ worksheets, follow these steps:

1.

To add a new expenditures row, select the 'Add a Row' button. A new row will be
added after the last used row. Do not add a new row until all the available cells in
the column labeled ‘Descriptions of Expenditures for Implementing this Goal’
have been used.

To delete an expenditure row, Select on the description in the row that you want
to delete and select the 'Delete a Row' button. That row will be deleted. Note:
This action cannot be undone!

To add a new funding source column, select the 'Add a Column' button and a
column will be added after the last used column. Do not add a new column until
all the available cells in the row labeled ‘Funding Source’ have been used.

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievehent 16
California Department of Education, February 2014



4. To delete a funding source column, select on the funding source in the column
that you want to delete and then select the 'Delete a Column' button. That
column will be deleted. Note: This action cannot be undone!

Adding or Deleting a Goal

To add or delete a goal, follow these steps:

1. To add a goal, select the ‘Add a Goal' button on the ‘SPSABudget’ page. The
next goal in numerical order (up to number 10) will be added to the workbook.

2. To delete a goal, select the ‘Delete this Goal’ button found on all ‘Goal’ pages
except ‘Goal 1'. That page, and everything on it, will be deleted. Note: This
action cannot be undone!

Additional Information
Each ‘Goal’ worksheet keeps a running total of:

1. The estimated costs assigned to each funding source on that page; and

2. A running total of the remaining fiscal year allocation for each funding source.
These totals will automatically update each time that you return to that goal sheet.
The ‘SPSABudget’ worksheet keeps running totals of:

1. The total estimated expenditures for each funding source across all goals;

2. The remaining balance for each funding source; and

3. The total of the estimated expenditures assigned to each budget or resource
code from across all goal sheets.

These totals will automatically update each time that you return to the ‘SPSABudget’
sheet.

Guide to the Singlé Plan for Student Achievement 17
California Department of Education, February 2014

95



96

Form G: Single Plan for Student Achievement Annual Evaluation

Pursuant to California Education Code Section 64001(g), the School Site Council (SSC)
must evaluate at least annually the effectiveness of planned activities. In the cycle of
continuous improvement of student performance, evaluation of the results of goals will
provide data to inform and guide subsequent plans.

Annual evaluation by the SSC and local educational agency (LEA) is a critical part of
the continuous cycle of improvement for a school. Furthermore, it is an integral
component of the Compensatory Education (CE) Federal Program Monitoring (FPM)

_ review process for Single Plan for Student Achievements (SPSAs). During an FPM
review, the SSC and LEA must be able to provide evidence of the evaluation process to
determine if the needs of students are being met by the strategies described in the

SPSA.

The SPSA annual evaluation may be a summary description of the school’s progress
toward implementation of the strategies and actions in the SPSA. The report may also
include a data analysis of the school’s progress towards its student achievement goals
based on local, state, or national assessment data.

During the evaluation process, it is important for the SSC and LEA to exercise caution
about jumping to conclusions about the effectiveness or non-effectiveness of specific
activities and programs without examining the underlying causes. The SSC and LEA
should consider all relevant factors when evaluating the plan, such as the degree of
implementation, student enrollment changes, and health and safety issues.

SAMPLE QUESTIONS FOR SPSA ANNUAL EVALUATION

Plan Priorities

o Identify the top priorities of the current SPSA. (No more than 2-3.)
 |dentify the major expenditures supporting these priorities.

Plan Implementation

o Identify strategies in the current SPSA that were fully implemented as described
in the plan.

o Identify strategies in the current SPSA that were not fully implemented as
described in the plan or were not implemented within the specified timelines.

o What specific actions related to those strategies were eliminated or
modified during the year?

o ldentify barriers to full or timely implementation of the strategies identified
above.

Guide to the Singie Plan for Student Achievement 18
California Department of Education, February 2014



o What actions were undertaken to mitigate those barriers or adjust the plan
to overcome them?

o What impact did the lack of full or timely implementation of these
strategies have on student outcomes? What data did you use to come to
this conclusion?

Strategies and Activities

¢ Identify those strategies or activities that were particularly effective in improving

student achievement. What evidence do you have of the direct or indirect impact

of the strategies or activities on student achievement?

o ldentify those strategies or activities that were ineffective or minimally effective in
improving student achievement.

o Based on an analysis of the impact of the strategies/activities, what
appears to be the reason they were ineffective in improving student
achievement?

» Lack of timely implementation

= Limited or ineffective professional development to support
implementation

= |ack of effective follow-up or coaching to support implementation
= Not implemented with fidelity
» Not appropriately matched to student needs/student population

»  Other

o Based on the analysis of this practice, would you recommend:
» Eliminating it from next year’s plan

= Continuing it with the following
modifications:

Involvement/Governance
e How was the SSC involved in development of the plan?
e How were advisory committees involved in providing advice to the SSC?

e How was the plan monitored during the school year?

Guide to the Single Plan for Student Achievement 19
California Department of Education, February 2014

97



e What changes are needed to ensure involvement of all stakeholders and
adequate monitoring of planned activities and outcomes?

Outcomes
e l|dentify any goals in the current SPSA that were met.

e Identify any goals in the current SPSA that were not met, or were only partially
met.

o List any strategies related to this goal that were identified above as “not
fully implemented” or “ineffective” or “minimally” effective.

e Based on this information, what might be some recommendations for future steps
to meet this goal?

Guidé tcﬁhe Single Plan for Student Achievement - 20
California Department of Education, February 2014

98



99

Butte County Superintendent of Schools
Resolution 16-08
Intra-Budget Transfer Resolution at the Close of School Year
Durham Unified School District

Butte County, California

ON MOTION of member , seconded by member

2

IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Governing Board, that pursuant to Education
Code Section 42601, the Superintendent of Schools, Department of Education, Butte
County, make such transfers between the undistributed reserve and any expenditure
classification or classifications or balance any expenditure classification of the budget of
the district for the 2015-2016 school year as are necessary to permit the payment of
obligations of the district incurred during said school year.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing Board on April 20, 2016 by the following
vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

I, Ed McLaughlin, President of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the foregoing

is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly passed and adopted by said Board at a
regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date.

Ed McLaughlin, President of the Governing Board



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH FUND BALANCE POLICIES
AS REQUIRED BY GASB 54
RESOLUTION NO. 16-09

At a regular meeting of the Durham Unified School District Board of Trustees held on April 20,
2016, on a motion made by and seconded by , the
Board adopts the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has adopted Statement
Number 54 (GASB 54), Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions,
that is effective in fiscal year 2015-2016, and

WHEREAS, the Durham Unified School District wishes to comply with GASB 54 as required
beginning with the July 1, 2015 — June 30, 2016 fiscal year;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees hereby adopts the
following policy:

FUND BALANCE POLICY NO. 3100

Fund balance measures the net financial resources available to finance expenditures of future
periods. The District’s Unassigned General Fund Balance will be maintained to provide the
District with sufficient working capital and a margin of safety to address local and regional
emergencies without borrowing. The Unassigned General Fund Balance may only be
appropriated by resolution of the Board of Trustees.

Fund Balance of the District may be committed for a specific source by formal action of the
Board of Trustees. Amendments or modification to the committed fund balance must also be
approved by formal action of the Board of Trustees. Committed fund balance does not lapse at
year-end. The formal action required to commit fund balance shall be by board resolution or
majority vote.

The Board of Trustees delegates authority to assign fund balance for a specific purpose to the
Superintendent and Chief Business Official of the District.

The Board of Trustees recognizes that good fiscal management comprises the foundational
support of the entire District. To make that support as effective as possible, the Board intends to
maintain a minimum fund balance of 8% of the District's general fund annual operating
expenditures. If the fund balance drops below 8%, it shall be recovered at a rate of 1%
minimally, each year.

This policy should be revisited each year for review.
The above Resolution is adopted this April 20, 2016.
Ayes:

Nays:
Abstain:

Ed McLaughlin, President Board of Trustees

100



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board Meeting Date: April 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Approve Retirement Incentive Option #1

PREPARER: Len Foreman, Superintendent

RECOMMENDATION: X Approve 3 Do Not Approve
O Accept O Discuss
O Information Only

Background: For the 2015/16 school year only, Durham Unified School District has designed an
early retirement incentive program with two options. Certificated staff who choose to participate
in the early retirement incentive program must select one of the two options. Employees cannot
participate in both parts of the program.

The first option is a cash buyout of $40,000 to be paid 180 days after the effective date of the
employee’s resignation per State Teacher Retirement System requirements.

To be eligible for the cash incentive, an employee must be on Step 25 or higher of the DUSD
salary schedule.

No more than 5 eligible employees may participate in the cash incentive.

The period during which eligible employees may retire under this program is designated as April
21,2016 — June 20, 2016.

The second early retirement incentive program, option #2 is a separate agenda item.

101



DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
DURHAM, CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION 16-10

RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PROGRAM

BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Board of the Durham Unified School
District and hereby ordered that:

WHEREAS Education Code section 22714, 22714.5, 44929, 44929.1, 87488 and
87488.1 provides that a school district may permit members of the California State
Teachers’ Retirement System who retire to receive up to two years of additional service
credit; and

WHEREAS the employing school district shall pay to the California State
Teachers’ Retirement Fund an amount equal to the actuarial present value cost of the
additional service credit, and a fee to cover administrative costs; and

WHEREAS the Durham Unified School District wishes to make this program
available to members eligible for retirement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the period during which eligible
employees may retire under this program is designated as April 21, 2016 through June
20, 2016.

I, Lance Smith, Clerk of the Governing Board of the Durham Unified School
District of Butte County, California, certify that this Resolution, proposed by
, seconded by s
was duly passed and adopted by the Board, at an official and public meeting this 20" day
of April, 2016, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Lance Smith
Clerk of the Board
Durham Unified School District of Butte County, California

102



103
Durham USD BP 5131.7 Students

Weapons And Dangerous Instruments

The Governing Board recognizes that students and staff have the right to a safe and secure campus free from physical and
psychological harm and desires to protect them from the dangers presented by firearms and other weapons.

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan)

(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment)

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

Possession of Weapons

The Board prohibits any student from possessing weapons, imitation firearms, or other dangerous instruments, as defined
in law and administrative regulation, in school buildings, on school grounds or buses, at school-related or school-
sponsored activities away from school, or while going to or coming from school.

Under the power granted to the Board to protect the safety of students, staff, and others on district property and to
maintain order and discipline in the schools, any school employee is authorized to confiscate any prohibited weapon,

imitation firearm, or dangerous instrument from any student on school grounds.

(cf. 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security)

Unless he/she has obtained prior written permission as specified below, a student possessing or threatening others with
any weapon, dangerous instrument, or imitation firearm shall be subject to suspension and/or expulsion in accordance
with law, Board policy, and administrative regulations.

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Individuals with Disabilities))

The principal or designee shall notify law enforcement authorities when any student possesses a firearm, explosive, or
other prohibited weapon or dangerous instrument without permission, sells or furnishes a firearm, or commits any act of
assault with a firearm or other weapon. (Education Code 48902; Penal Code 245, 626.9, 626.10; 20 USC 7151)

(cf. 3515.2 - Disruptions)

OPTION 2: Under this policy, the District grants written permission to a person who desires to possess a firearm,
imitation firearm, or other prohibited weapon on school grounds if such person is a lawful holder of a valid and current
Carrying Concealed Weapons (CCW) permit issued by a local law enforcement authority in California, provided the
CCW does not have restrictions imposed by the issuing authority relative to possession of a firearm on public property.



104
Such permission shall be conditional upon peaceful and lawful activity by the possessor at all times. Permission may be

revoked at any time by verbal notice to an individual, or by written posting of a notice at the District Office giving notice
to all persons of revocation of permission.

Advance Permission for Possession of a Weapon for Educational Purposes

The parent/guardian of a student who desires to possess a firearm, imitation firearm, or other prohibited weapon on school
grounds for an educational purpose shall, at least five school days in advance of the planned possession, submit a written
request to the principal which explains the planned use of the weapon and the duration. The student shall also submit a
written explanation from the staff person responsible for the school-sponsored activity or class.

The principal may grant permission for such possession when he/she determines that it is necessary for a school-
sponsored activity or class or as part of the educational program. Factors that shall be considered include, but are not
limited to, the planned use of the weapon, the duration and location of the planned use, whether an audience is expected, -
and any perceived adverse effects to the safety and well-being of students or staff. If the principal grants such permission,
he/she shall provide the student and staff person with a written explanation regarding any limitations and the permissible
duration of the student's possession.

When the principal or designee grants permission, he/she shall take all necessary precautions to ensure the safety of all
persons on school grounds, including, but not limited to, inspecting a firearm to verify that no live ammunition is present.
Any weapon allowed shall be stored in a locked vehicle or in an appropriate, locked container before and after its
authorized use.

A student granted permission to possess a weapon may be suspended and/or expelled if he/she possesses or uses the
weapon inappropriately.

Possession of Pepper Spray

Note: Penal Code 22815, as renumbered by SB 1080 (Ch. 711, Statutes of 2010), allows minors age 16 or older to
purchase and possess tear gas or tear gas weapons for purposes of self-defense if they are accompanied by a
parent/quardian or have the written consent of their parent/guardian. Option 1 below, for use by districts that allow
students to bring such defensive items to school, reflects the fact that a student can be disciplined under Education
Code 48900 or 48915 if such an item is used for a purpose other than self-defense. Option 2 is for use by districts that
prohibit students from bringing such items to school.

OPTION 1: Students age 16 or older may legally possess tear gas or tear gas weapons such as pepper spray for the
purpose of self-defense. However, such students shall be subject to suspension and/or expulsion if they use such items
inappropriately or for any purpose other than self-defense.

on ch-ac - nanne vy
O g H PDCPPe vage

Reporting of Dangerous Objects

The Board encourages students to promptly report the presence of weapons, injurious objects, or other suspicious activity
to school authorities. The identity of a student who reports such activity shall remain confidential to the extent permitted
by law.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies designed to facilitate student reporting of the presence of
injurious objects on school grounds, such as tip hotlines, electronic transmissions, or other methods that preserve the
student's anonymity. Incident reports and records shall not identify the student who reported the possession. The
Superintendent or designee also shall inform staff, students, and parents/guardians that students who report the presence
of injurious objects on school campuses are to be protected and their identity shielded.



105

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35291 Governing board to prescribe rules for discipline of the schools
48900 Grounds for suspension/expulsion

48902 Notification of law enforcement authorities

48915 Required recommendation for expulsions

48916 Readmission

49330-49335 Injurious objects

PENAL CODE

245 Assault with deadly weapon

417.4 Imitation firearm; drawing or exhibiting

626.9 Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995

626.10 Dirks, daggers, knives, razor or stun gun; bringing or possessing in school
653k Switchblade knife

16100-17350 Definitions

22810-23025 Tear gas weapon (pepper spray)
25200-25225 Firearms, access to children

30310 Prohibition against ammunition on school grounds
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6301-7941 No Child Left Behind Act, especially:

7151 Gun-Free Schools Act

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, Third Edition, October 2011

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION COMMUNICATIONS



0401.01 Protecting Student Identification in Reporting Injurious Objects 106

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Guidance Concerning State and Local Responsibilities Under the Gun-Free Schools Act, January 2004
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education, Safe Schools: http://www.cde.ca.gov/lIs/ss

National Alliance for Safe Schools: http://www.safeschools.org

National School Safety Center: http://www.schoolsafety.us

U.S. Department of Education, Office of Safe and Drug Free Schools: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs




DURHAM UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting: April 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Board Policy Updates, First Reading

PREPARER: Len Foreman

RECOMMENDATION: O Approve O Do Not Approve

O Accept X Discuss
O Information Only

BACKGROUND: Regularly the California School Board Association provides recommended

Board Policy updates to Districts. Below you will find a list of updates CSBA recommends for
consideration.

The approval process requires action from the Board at two meetings. This month is the first

reading of the policies

October 2015 Revisions

BP 3270 Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies
AR 3270 Sale and Disposal of Books, Equipment and Supplies
AR 3311 Bids
AR 3512 Equipment
AR 4112.23 | Special Education Staff
AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment

4219.11

4319.11
BP 4154 Health and Welfare Benefits

4254

4354
AR 4154 Health and Welfare Benefits

4254

4354
AR 5112.2 Exclusions from Attendance
BP 5141.31 Immunizations
AR 5141.31 | Immunizations
BP 6141.4 International Baccalaureate Program (NEW)
BP 6190 Evaluation of the Instructional Program

Minor Revisions

107



